

Guide to the Gary W. Royer Collection on Gaming

This finding aid was created by Hannah Robinson, Hana Gutierrez, and Sarah Jones. This copy was published on August 04, 2021.

Persistent URL for this finding aid: http://n2t.net/ark:/62930/f1rp4b

© 2021 The Regents of the University of Nevada. All rights reserved.

University of Nevada, Las Vegas. University Libraries. Special Collections and Archives.

Box 457010 4505 S. Maryland Parkway Las Vegas, Nevada 89154-7010 special.collections@unlv.edu

Table of Contents

Summary Information	. 3
Biographical Note	. 4
Scope and Contents Note	. 4
Arrangement	. 5
Administrative Information	. 5
Names and Subjects	. 6
Collection Inventory	. 6
Legislative and regulatory files	. 6
Gaming management and operational control files	26
Casino, racetrack, sports betting, and hospitality industry facilities and corporations files	26
Native American gaming management and operational control files	53
Casino Control Corporation publications and reports	56
Management and operational control research files	58
Gaming industry vendor files	62
Gaming research files	73
Subject files	74
Publications	79
Newspaper clippings	85
Gaming industry conference and seminar files	87
University of Nevada, Las Vegas International Gaming Institute files	89

Summary Information

Repository: University of Nevada, Las Vegas. University Libraries. Special

Collections and Archives.

Creator: Royer, Gary W.

> Title: Gary W. Royer Collection on Gaming

ID: MS-00658

Date [inclusive]: 1950 to 2009 Date [bulk]: 1970 to 1995

Physical Description: 155.83 Cubic Feet (217 boxes, 2 flat files)

Physical Description: 131.11 Linear Feet

Physical Location: Some materials are stored in the Lied Automated Storage and Retrieval

Unit (LASR). Advanced notice may be required to access these

materials.

Abstract: The Gary W. Royer Collection on Gaming (dating from 1950 to 2009,

> with the bulk of the materials dating from 1970 to 1995) contains research files, legal files, reports, and manuals about gaming written and collected by Gary W. Royer. The collection includes research and regulatory files collected by Royer while he worked at the Nevada Gaming Control Board. These files primarily document the legislation and regulation of gaming in Nevada, but include information on other states in the US and some international locations. Regulatory files include statutes, codes, regulations, revenue reports, Nevada Gaming Control Board and Nevada Gaming Commission meeting minutes, and tribal-state gaming compacts. Also included are research files about casino, racetrack, and sports betting facilities that include data on organizations, monthly revenue reports, occupancy rates, management and operational control manuals, annual reports, policy and procedure manuals, and profile sheets collected for consulting purposes in Royer's role as President of Casino Control Corporation (CCC), a private gaming consulting firm. Also included are subject and research files, vendor advertisements, catalogs, and reports; gaming industry publications; conference materials; audit guides; and a comprehensive collection of newspaper articles that document the US gaming industry in the second half of the twentieth century.

Preferred Citation

Gary W. Royer Collection on Gaming, 1950-2009. MS-00658. Special Collections and Archives, University Libraries, University of Nevada, Las Vegas, Las Vegas, Nevada.

Biographical Note

Gary W. Royer (1945-) is a Reno, Nevada based Certified Public Accountant (CPA) who served as an auditing agent, supervisor of internal control for the Nevada Gaming Control Board, and President of the Casino Control Corporation. In the 1970s and 1980s, Royer worked with the Nevada Gaming Control Board as an auditing agent and in a supervisory position within the Audit Division. In the late 1970s Royer founded Casino Control Corporation (CCC), a management consulting firm that focused on researching and creating management and internal control procedures for the gaming industry, particularly in Nevada and New Jersey. CCC provided management services to casinos, manufacturers, distributors, regulatory agencies, and attorneys involved in the gaming industry both in the United States and abroad. Throughout his career, Royer collected and created research files about gaming law, gaming regulation, Native American gaming, financial data, and other topics related to gaming.

Flagg, Tom. "IGT Gift Funds Gaming Library." UNLV Media Relations, May 17, 1995. https://www.unlv.edu/news/release/igt-gift-funds-gaming-library.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Scope and Contents Note

The Gary W. Royer Collection on Gaming (dating from 1950 to 2009, with the bulk of the materials dating from 1970 to 1995) contains research files, legal files, reports, and manuals about gaming written and collected by Gary W. Royer. The collection includes research and regulatory files collected by Royer while he worked at the Nevada Gaming Control Board. These files primarily document the legislation and regulation of gaming in Nevada, but include information on other states in the US and some international locations. Regulatory files include statutes, codes, regulations, revenue reports, Nevada Gaming Control Board and Nevada Gaming Commission meeting minutes, and tribal-state gaming compacts. Also included are research files about casino, racetrack, and sports betting facilities that include data on organizations, monthly revenue reports, occupancy rates, management and operational control manuals, annual reports, policy and procedure manuals, and profile sheets collected for consulting purposes in Royer's role as President of Casino Control Corporation (CCC), a private gaming consulting firm. Also included are subject and research files, vendor advertisements, catalogs, and reports; gaming industry publications; conference materials; audit guides; and a comprehensive collection of newspaper articles that document the US gaming industry in the second half of the twentieth century.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Arrangement

The collection is organized into four series:

Series I. Legislative and regulatory files, 1950-2009;

Series II. Gaming management and operational control files, 1965-2009;

Series III. Gaming industry vendor files, 1974-2000;

Series IV. Gaming research files, 1960-2008.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Administrative Information

Access Note

Collection is open for research. Where use copies do not exist, production of use copies is required before access will be granted; this may delay research requests. Advanced notice is required.

Publication Rights

Materials in this collection may be protected by copyrights and other rights. See <u>Reproductions and Use</u> on the UNLV Special Collections website for more information about reproductions and permissions to publish.

Acquisition Note

In 1995, materials were transferred to UNLV Special Collections by the International Game Technology (IGT) Gaming Resource Center, a division of the UNLV International Gaming Institute (IGI) which is part of the William F. Harrah College of Hotel Administration.

Disposition of Materials

Parts of this collection have been removed from the University of Nevada, Las Vegas Libraries Special Collections and Archives' holdings by order of the Nevada Gaming Control Board. Materials that were returned to the Nevada Gaming Control Board are noted at the file level of the collection inventory. Please contact special.collections@unlv.edu for further information.

Processing Note

Prior to transfer to UNLV Special Collections the collection was organized and described by Betty McNeal, the program manager of the International Game Technology Gaming Resource Center, a division of the UNLV International Gaming Institute. In 2015, as part of a legacy finding aid conversion project Dallas Reiber rehoused a small portion of the collection and Hana Gutierrez entered a brief description

into ArchivesSpace. In 2016 and 2017, as part of the National Historical Publications and Records Commission grant-funded project "America's Great Gamble," Hannah Robinson and Hana Gutierrez processed, arranged, and described the materials. In 2021, Sarah Jones updated the finding aid to reflect the disposition of the collection material by order of the Nevada Gaming Control Board.

Custodial History Note

Materials in this collection that date after 1995 have an uncertain origin. This collection was initially housed and maintained by the International Game Technology (IGT) Gaming Resource Center, a division of the UNLV International Gaming Institute (IGI), before it was transferred to UNLV Special Collections. The collection was accepted by UNLV Special Collections with the assumption that all the materials were collected or created by Royer. However, materials that date after 1995 (the year the IGI purchased the original collection from Royer) have an uncertain origin. It is possible that the materials were donated later by Royer himself, but it is also possible that the IGT Gaming Resource Center staff continued to build on Royer's collection, intermixing additional materials into the original collection.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Names and Subjects

- Gambling -- Regulation
- Gambling industry
- Gambling -- Equipment and supplies
- Gambling -- Nevada
- Gaming -- Las Vegas (Nev.)
- Casinos -- New Jersey -- Atlantic City
- Casinos -- Nevada -- Las Vegas
- Casinos--Laws and legislation
- Gambling on Indian reservations
- Gambling systems
- Photographs
- Management--United States
- Accounting -- United States
- Nevada. State Gaming Control Board
- Nevada Gaming Commission

Collection Inventory

Legislative and regulatory files, 1950 to 2009

Physical Description: 29.2 Cubic Feet (40 boxes, 1 flat file)

Scope and Contents Note: Materials contain municipal, state, federal, Native American, and international gaming legislation, regulations, and legal files collected by Gary W. Royer in his role as a Certified Public Accountant (CPA) for the Nevada Gaming Control Board and gaming consultant and President of Casino Control Corporation (1950-2009). The series is comprised primarily of Nevada Gaming Control Board and Nevada Gaming Commission rules, regulations, and reports. Also included are regulations, reports, and handbooks about gaming in other US states, particularly New Jersey and Colorado. This series also includes Native American gaming compacts; regulations, legislation, and legal materials about the regulation of gaming at the US federal level; and essays, legislation, and reports about international gaming regulation.

Arrangement Note: Materials are arranged geographically in the following groupings: US states, US federal, and international. Materials are further arranged alphabetically by state and non-US country.

Custodial History Note: Materials in this series that date after 1995 have an uncertain origin. This collection was purchased from Royer in 1995 and maintained by the International Game Technology (IGT) Gaming Resource Center, a division of the UNLV International Gaming Institute (IGI), before it was transferred to UNLV Special Collections. Materials dating after 1995 could have been donated by Royer himself, but it is also possible that the IGT Gaming Resource Center staff continued to build on Royer's collection, intermixing additional materials into the original collection.

Access Note: Collection is open for research. Where use copies do not exist, production of use copies is required before access will be granted; this may delay research requests. Advanced notice is required.

e/Description	Containers
Alabama: collection of various gaming acts, undated	box 001
Alaska: gaming law and regulations handbook and permit applications, 1980-1984	box 001
Arizona: Arizona Department of Gaming correspondence about Native American gaming, 2008 September 22	box 001
Arizona: 31st to 34th annual reports from the Arizona Racing Commission, 1980-1983	box 001
Arkansas: rules and regulations booklets for greyhound and horse racing, 1980	box 001
Rumsey Indian Rancheria of Wintun Indians, Table Mountain Rancheria; Cher-Ae Heights Indian Community of the Trinidad Rancheria; San Manuel Band of Mission Indians; Viejas Reservation of the Capitan Grande Band of Diegueno Mission Indians; Hopland Band of Pomo Indians v. Governor Pete Wilson court case summary, 1993 July 16	box 001
California: California Department of Justice, "Gaming in California"; testimony of CA attorney general Lungren; Sybert, Richard, et al., "California and Nevada: Subsidy, Monopoly, and Competitive Effects of Legalized Gambling", 1992-1994	box 001
Colorado	
Handbook on the regulation of bingo and raffle games and newspaper articles, 1991	box 001
State gaming statistics, 2008-2009	box 001
"Colorado Gaming Regulations: Final Adapted Rules" report, 1991 August	box 001
Gaming regulations and Colorado Senate Bill 91-149, 1991-1993	box 001
Colorado Limited Gaming Control Commission, "Internal Control Minimum Procedures for Group C Licensees" manual and blank CO licensee	box 001

accounting forms, approximately 1985-1995

Colorado Gaming Owners Association, "Gaming Tax Presentation to the Colorado Gaming Commission", 1991 July 22	box 002
Tax presentation of the Colorado Gaming Commission, 1991 July	box 002
Volume I of Colorado Limited Gaming: Acts and Regulations, 1994	box 002
Volume II of Colorado Limited Gaming: Internal Control Forms and Procedures, 1991-1993	box 002
Volume III of Colorado Limited Gaming: Key Employee Applications and Other Licensing Forms, 1991	box 002
Volume IV of Colorado Limited Gaming: Special Reports and Annual Abstracts, 1993	box 003
Connecticut: public acts legislating gaming and applications for occupational licenses, 1971, 1978-1981	box 003
Florida: State of Florida Legislative Council and Legislative Reference Bureau, "Study of Operations Under Florida Bingo Law and Recommendations for Amendments", 1968	box 003
Iowa: gaming revenue slot survey, 2008	box 003
Louisiana: gaming control board report to the LA State Legislature, 2007 June	box 003
Louisiana: "Louisiana Economic Development and Gaming Corporation Act Rules and Regulations, Final Proposed Rules" report, 1995 February 22	box 003
Minnesota: draft tribal-state gaming compact, 1989 October 20	box 003
Minnesota: annual report to the Minnesota Gaming Control Board, 2007-2008	box 003
Mississippi: MS Tax Commission Gaming Regulations report; and applications for gaming license, key employee license, and two year gaming license renewal, 1993-1995	box 003
Mississippi: MS Gaming Control Board operation manual and hurricane emergency procedure manual, 1996 September	box 004
Mississippi: MS Gaming Commission casino statistics, 2008	box 004
Missouri: affidavits and wiretap transcripts for the interception of oral and wire communications from Nicholas Civella, Carl Angelo DeLuna, and other members of the Kansas City Crime Family, 1978-1979	box 004
Missouri: affidavits and wiretap transcripts for the interception of oral and wire communications from Nicholas Civella, Carl Angelo DeLuna, and other members of the Kansas City Crime Family, 1978-1979	box 004
Nevada	
State Gaming Control Board Entertainment Division general orders, 1977 February 01	box 005
Legislative Commission audit report on the state regulation of gaming, 1975	box 005
October 15	

State Gaming Control Board records of violations and complaints filed against casinos, 1966-1978	box 005
State Gaming Control Board Las Vegas/Clark County gaming licensure data and financial data, 1982-1985	box 005
Audit Division, State Gaming Control Board, "An Introductory Course in Gaming Law and Administrative Practice in Nevada", 1977	box 005
Audit Division, State Gaming Control Board, "An Introductory Course in Gaming Law and Administrative Practice in Nevada", 1977	box 006
State Gaming Control Board Poker Regulation 23 and notes about statute problems, 1978 February 10	box 006
State Gaming Control Board internal control questionnaire, 1977-1985	box 006
State Gaming Control Board internal control questionnaire drafts, 1977	box 006
Audit Division, State Gaming Control Board training packet, approximately 1976-1980	box 006
State Gaming Control Board, "Educational Seminar for Summa Corporation, Casino Management Training Gaming Rules, Regulations, and Procedures" packet, 1977 December 20	box 006
State Gaming Control Board, "Presentation: State Board of Accountancy, Experience Requirement, Certification of Gaming Control Audit Agents" packet, 1978 January	box 006
State Gaming Control Board, "Speech: Western Regional Chapter of CPAs, Responsibilities of the Audit Division State Gaming Control Board, Past, Present and Future", 1978 January 19	box 006
State Gaming Control Board, "Audit Division Presentation to State Board of Accountancy for Audit Experience Requirement", 1978	box 006
State Gaming Control Board, "Legislative Council Bureau Presentation to State Board of Accountancy for Audit Experience Requirement", 1978	box 006
State Gaming Control Board, "Introductory Training Seminar, Regulation 6.050 Internal Control" packet, 1977	box 006
State Gaming Control Board, "Introductory Training Seminar, Regulation 6.050 Internal Control, alternative version" packet, approximately 1977-1980	box 007
State Gaming Control Board notes about gaming scams and statistical calculations relating to gaming revenue, approximately 1977-1980	box 007
State Gaming Control Board notice of deficiencies letter; internal control system review procedures, notes and overhead slides; and memo, approximately 1975-1980	box 007
State Gaming Control Board report on regulation 6.090 minimum internal control standards, 1990	box 007
State Gaming Control Board report on revisions to regulation 6 minimum internal control standards, 1985-1987	box 007
State Gaming Control Board, "Minimum Internal Control Standards for Group I and Group II Licensees", 1988	box 007

State Gaming Control Board and NV Gaming Commission monthly completed agendas, 1987	box 008
State Gaming Control Board regulation 3.100, key employee report (blank), undated	box 008
State Gaming Control Board finger print cards (blank), undated	box 008
State Gaming Control Board affidavit of full disclosure form (blank), undated	box 008
State Gaming Control Board applicants request to release information form (blank), undated	box 008
State Gaming Control Board release of all claims form (blank), undated	box 008
State Gaming Control Board standard bank confirmation form (blank), undated	box 008
State Gaming Control Board application for a NV gaming license by corporation or partnership form (blank), undated	box 008
State Gaming Control Board application for registration by holding company or intermediary company form (blank), undated	box 008
State Gaming Control Board personal history record form (blank), undated	box 008
State Gaming Control Board personal financial questionnaire form (blank), undated	box 008
State Gaming Control Board first year cash flow projection (blank), 1991	box 008
State Gaming Control Board statement of pre-opening cash form (blank), undated	box 008
State Gaming Control Board NGC 8.020 transfers of interest form (blank), undated	box 008
State Gaming Control Board checklist applicant for burden of proof, license applicant background (blank), 1987	box 008
State Gaming Control Board instructions for restricted license application (blank), undated	box 008
State Gaming Control Board checklist nonrestricted corporate gaming application (blank), undated	box 008
State Gaming Control Board checklist key employee nonrestricted license application (blank), undated	box 008
State Gaming Control Board slot machine information, new licensee form (blank), undated	box 008
State Gaming Control Board nonrestricted layout and surveillance system form (blank), undated	box 008
State Gaming Control Board instructions for nonrestricted license form (blank), undated	box 008
State Gaming Control Board licensee packets for individual applicants of nonrestricted gaming licenses (blank), undated	box 008

State Gaming Control Board nonrestricted landlord information form (blundated	lank), box 008
State Gaming Control Board instructions for key employee license application (blank), undated	box 008
State Gaming Control Board license packets for key employee and indivapplicants (blank), undated	vidual box 008
State Gaming Control Board application for a NV gaming license (blank undated	k), box 008
State Gaming Control Board gaming license applications (blank), undate	ed box 008
State Gaming Control Board annual state license fee report based on nur of games operating form (blank), undated	mber box 008
State Gaming Control Board tax forms, quarterly state license fees on restricted slot machines only (blank), undated	box 008
State Gaming Control Board tax forms, annual tax on slots to be operate (blank), undated	ed box 008
State Gaming Control Board nonrestricted licensees only, report of quar state gaming license fees form (blank), undated	terly box 008
State Gaming Control Board tax form, monthly gross revenue and month gross revenue statistics form (blank), undated	hly box 008
State Gaming Control Board, "Internal Control Questionnaire" drafts, 1974-1977	box 009
State Gaming Control Board, introduction to the "Internal Control Questionnaire", 1974-1977	box 009
Tax and Licensing Division, State Gaming Control Board blank forms a financial statements templates, approximately 1975-1985	and box 009
Ponderosa Hotel and Casino Inc. v. State of Nevada Gaming Commission and State Gaming Control Board court proceedings (Royer testified as e witness), 1979	
State Gaming Control Board, nonrestricted and restricted gaming license criteria application documentation requirements packet, approximately 1975-1985	e box 009
Ponderosa Hotel and Casino Inc. v. State of Nevada Gaming Commission and State Gaming Control Board court proceedings (Royer testified as e witness), 1979	
State attorney general "Formal and Informal" opinions regarding gaming regulation, 1946-1976	g box 009
Disposition of Materials: These materials have been removed from t University of Nevada, Las Vegas Libraries Special Collections and Archives' holdings by order of the Nevada Gaming Control Board.	the
State attorney general "Formal and Informal" opinions regarding gaming regulation, 1972, 1977-1978	g box 010

University of Nevada, Las Vegas Libraries Special Collections and Archives' holdings by order of the Nevada Gaming Control Board.	
State attorney general "Formal and Informal" opinions regarding gaming regulation, 1978	box 011
Disposition of Materials: These materials have been removed from the University of Nevada, Las Vegas Libraries Special Collections and Archives' holdings by order of the Nevada Gaming Control Board.	
Nevada peace officers basic training manual, 1975	box 011
Nevada peace officers basic training manual, 1975	box 011
"Nevada Criminal Justice Standards and Goals" report, 1977	box 011
State Gaming Control Board v. Ponderosa Hotel summary and gaming commission hearing proceedings, 1979	box 199
State Gaming Control Board, "Judicial Review, Tax on Use of Promotional Items for the Ponderosa Hotel and Casino" report, 1979	box 199
Disposition of Materials: These materials have been removed from the University of Nevada, Las Vegas Libraries Special Collections and Archives' holdings by order of the Nevada Gaming Control Board.	
Promotional research file collected by the State Gaming Control Board including memos, correspondence, advertisements, and coupon books from casinos in Reno, Sparks, and Las Vegas, approximately 1970-1980	box 012
State Gaming Control Board memos and regulations about promotional items and systems, 1975-1980	box 012
State Gaming Control Board internal control questionnaire, memos, and rules regarding promotional items, 1977	box 012
State Gaming Control Board, "Internal Control for Computer Facilities" report, 1974	box 012
State Gaming Control Board, "Training Sessions, Audit and Internal Control" by Kafoury, Armstrong, Turner, and Company including presentation notes, diagrams, and summaries, approximately 1975-1985	box 012
State Gaming Control Board, "Gaming Licenses" report, 1991 October 02	box 012
State Gaming Control Board standard financial statements example, 1988 September 15	box 013
State Gaming Control Board memos to licensees about regulations, 1985-1991	box 013
State Gaming Control Board tax and license division rules and regulations packet includes notes, flow charts, descriptions of functions and checklists, approximately 1979-1981	box 013
State Gaming Control Board organization and structure regulations and flow chart, 1979, 1989	box 013
State Gaming Control Board quarterly reports, 1982-1990	box 013
Gaming regulations, approximately 1959-1985	box 013

State Gaming Control Board bulletins, 1972-1978	box 013
State Gaming Control Board bulletins, 1972-1980	box 014
State Gaming Control Board memos, correspondence, and Regulation 5 (operation of gaming establishments) amendment, 1978, 1979	box 014
State Gaming Control Board correspondence and topic proposals for the control board bulletin, 1978-1979	box 014
Index to Nevada Gaming Control Act and regulations, approximately 1979-1983	box 014
Table games explanation and play procedures, approximately 1978-1982	box 014
Research gathered for table games explanation and procedure report including bingo, poker, baccarat, slot machine, dai-shu, keno, and sports betting informational booklets, pamphlets, and instructions, approximately 1970-1980	box 014
Legislative budget, approximately 1975-1985	box 014
State Gaming Control Board economic research forms, financial statement templates, and possible revisions to the forms, approximately 1975-1985	box 014
Casino Control Corporation packets for gaming licensees includes applications (blank), instructions, notes, and non-restricted gaming operations report, approximately 1975-1985	box 014
State Gaming Control Board audit procedures for various types of games, approximately 1975-1985	box 014
State Gaming Control Board research, correspondence, notes, and legislative materials regarding NRS 463, NRS 464, NRS 465, and gaming regulations, approximately 1975-1980	box 014
State Gaming Control Board memos, correspondence, and research about the regulation of promotional tokens and coupons, approximately 1975-1985	box 014
Audit Division, State Gaming Control Board, "Budget and Manpower Request" report and memos, 1976	box 014
City gaming license fees by location and license forms (blank), approximately 1970-1995	box 015
Application for seller's permit and tax bracket cards, approximately 1970-1995	box 015
Reno, NV gaming license applications (blank), approximately 1970-1995	box 015
Reno, NV liquor license application (blank), approximately 1970-1995	box 015
Reno, NV business license application (blank), approximately 1970-1995	box 015
Reno, NV affidavit in support of Application for alcoholic beverage license form (blank), approximately 1970-1995	box 015
Reno, NV gaming employee questionnaire application for work permit (blank), 1979	box 015
Reno, NV fingerprint cards (blank), 1982	box 015

State Gaming Control Board regulations and notes, approximately 1975-1985	box 015
Douglas County, NV liquor license regulations and instructional packet for applicants, 1983, 1986	box 015
State Gaming Control Board gaming regulations and memos, 1994-1995	box 015
State Gaming Control Board revised regulations, press releases, and meeting minutes about Regulation 6A, 1988, 1989	box 015
State Gaming Commission public hearing about Regulation 5.025 (operation of keno games), 1975 April 24-1979 July 19	box 015
Keno rates and payoff schedules including house rules for various nonrestricted licensees includes promotional materials and keno tickets, 1979	box 015
Research gathered for State Gaming Commission report on Regulation 5.025 (operation of keno games), 1979	box 015
State Gaming Commission amendments to regulations, press releases and report titled "Keno: Various Nevada and Federal Regulations or Requirements for Keno", 1979, 1988	box 016
State Gaming Control Board correspondence, summaries, and draft reports about Regulation 6 (internal control standards), 1975, 1988-1992	box 016
State Gaming Commission gaming regulations and memos about regulations, 1979, 1987-1994	box 016
Regulations of the Nevada Gaming Commission and State Gaming Control Board, 1983	box 016
Correspondence, NV legislature bills, Gaming Control Board memos and lists and gaming legislative changes, 1981-1987	box 016
Research file about state gaming regulation history including laws, memos, correspondence, summaries, and Gaming Control Board newsletters, 1972-1985, 1990	box 016
State Gaming Commission transcript of meeting about virtual reel slot machine, 1983	box 016
Audit Division, State Gaming Control Board goals report and memos, 1979-1980	box 016
Audit Division, State Gaming Control Board personnel manual update report, 1979	box 016
Audit Division, State Gaming Control Board meeting report and staff salary report, 1978-1979	box 016
State Gaming Control Board and State Gaming Commission agendas and approved transfers of corporate interests, 1985 September-1987 October	box 016
Casino Control Corporation, "Supplemental Report to Oral Statement in Opposition to Assembly Bill 486 and Senate Bill 327 Presented by Gary W. Royer, on Behalf of Nevada Coin Operators Association", 1983 May 07	box 017
State Gaming Control Board gaming license instructions and applications (blank), 1978	box 017

State Gaming Control Board, "The Administrative and Accounting Control of Gaming in Nevada: General Background and History to the Present" report and memos; and Legislative Counsel Bureau, State of Nevada, "Study of General Fund Revenues of the State of Nevada", 1966, 1978	box 017
Audit Division, State Gaming Control Board, "Orientation Course on Regulation and Control of Gaming" report, 1978 September 15	box 017
State Gaming Control Board, "Report on Gaming Control in New Jersey", 1979 April 19	box 017
State Gaming Control Board gaming regulations and memos, 1993	box 017
State Gaming Control Board, "List of Excluded Persons" report, 1983	box 199
State Gaming Control Board uniform chart of accounts report, memos about regulations, regulations, internal control procedures for Group III nonrestricted licensees, 1977, 1996	box 017
State Gaming Control Board gaming regulations and memos, 1992	box 017
O'Reilly, John F., Nevada Gaming Commission, "Gaming in Nevada: Status Report", 1991	box 017
State Gaming Control Board gaming regulations and memos, 1991	box 017
State Gaming Control Board, "The Gaming Control Board's Progress What to Look for in the Future" speech about Regulation 6 (internal control standards) presented at the Casino and Hotel Accountants of Northern Nevada meeting; and research file, 1976 August 04	box 017
Audit Division, State Gaming Control Board, "Comparison of Salary Structure to Other Government Agencies" report, 1976-1977	box 018
Disposition of Materials: These materials have been removed from the University of Nevada, Las Vegas Libraries Special Collections and Archives' holdings by order of the Nevada Gaming Control Board.	
Audit Division, State Gaming Control Board total monthly hours worked report for Las Vegas hotels, 1976	box 018
Audit Division, State Gaming Control Board, "Structure and Goals" report, 1979	box 018
State Gaming Control Board, "Analysis of Nonrestricted Gaming Licensees" report, 1990	box 018
State Gaming Control Board, "Legislative Report on Nonrestricted Gaming Licensees", 1992	box 018
State Gaming Control Board Deville Casino investigation report, 1974	box 199
Disposition of Materials: These materials have been removed from the University of Nevada, Las Vegas Libraries Special Collections and Archives' holdings by order of the Nevada Gaming Control Board.	
Royer, Gary, State Gaming Control Board, Karl's Silver Club and Spiral Corporation report, 1975 December 30	box 199

Disposition of Materials: These materials have been removed from the University of Nevada, Las Vegas Libraries Special Collections and Archives' holdings by order of the Nevada Gaming Control Board.	
Audit Division, State Gaming Control Board Slot Scam report, 1979 August 20	box 199
Disposition of Materials: These materials have been removed from the University of Nevada, Las Vegas Libraries Special Collections and Archives' holdings by order of the Nevada Gaming Control Board.	
Audit Division, State Gaming Control Board addenda to the Slot Scam report, 1979	box 200
Disposition of Materials: These materials have been removed from the University of Nevada, Las Vegas Libraries Special Collections and Archives' holdings by order of the Nevada Gaming Control Board.	
State Gaming Control Board narrative and exhibits regarding issues with the Investigative Division, revisions to Regulation 6, and junket representatives, 1979	box 200
Disposition of Materials: These materials have been removed from the University of Nevada, Las Vegas Libraries Special Collections and Archives' holdings by order of the Nevada Gaming Control Board.	
State Gaming Control Board memos, reports, and transcript of interview regarding hearing, 1976-1979	box 200
Disposition of Materials: These materials have been removed from the University of Nevada, Las Vegas Libraries Special Collections and Archives' holdings by order of the Nevada Gaming Control Board.	
State Gaming Control Board correspondence and report from LeRoy's Horse and Sports Place in Las Vegas, NV, 1978	box 018
Disposition of Materials: These materials have been removed from the University of Nevada, Las Vegas Libraries Special Collections and Archives' holdings by order of the Nevada Gaming Control Board.	
State Gaming Control Board notes, correspondence, summaries, and reports regarding telephone betting and race and sports book operations, 1977-1978	box 018
Audit Division, State Gaming Control Board incident/complaint reports, 1978	box 200
Disposition of Materials: These materials have been removed from the University of Nevada, Las Vegas Libraries Special Collections and Archives' holdings by order of the Nevada Gaming Control Board.	
State Gaming Control Board forms, contact information, list of regulations, attorney general memos, Control Board bulletins, approximately 1975-1985	box 018
State Gaming Control Board collection of materials about regulations, investigations, administration, licensing, and junkets, approximately 1975-1995	box 018
State Gaming Control Board collection of materials about Regulation 6A (group I licensees) including correspondence, drafts of the regulation, memos, and reports by Casino Control Corporation, 1985	box 018

Audit Division, State Gaming Control Board: petitions for redeterminations and correspondence regarding the Sahara Hotel and Casino and Stardust Resort and Casino, 1979	box 018
Court summaries and decisions about the regulation of gaming, 1950-1980	box 019
State Gaming Control Board reports, drafts, correspondence about minimum internal control standards and currency transaction review, approximately 1985-1995	box 019
State Gaming Control Board regulations, amendments, and correspondence regarding legislative changes to NV gaming law, 1983	box 019
State Gaming Control Board regulations and correspondence regarding Regulation 3 (licensing), approximately 1980-1990	box 019
State Gaming Control Board Regulation 4 (applications procedure), amendments, and correspondence, 1978-1991	box 019
State Gaming Control Board revised minimum internal control standards for group II and III licensees, 1994 September	box 019
Royer's notes on state gaming laws, undated	box 019
"Statewide Nevada Gaming Win, All Nonrestricted Locations" statistics summary derived from the NV Gaming Revenue Report, 2008 December	box 019
Limited partnership agreements, approximately 1970-1990	box 019
Slot operators agreements, approximately 1970-1990	box 019
Landlord lease agreements for gaming premises, approximately 1970-1990	box 020
Nevada Administration Securities Division collection of SEC forms from various casinos and commission orders for casinos and gaming industry corporations, 1976-1981	box 020
Gaming rules and regulations by UNLV International Gaming Institute, 1994 December	box 020
State Gaming Control Board gaming revenue report, 2008 December 31	box 020
State Gaming Control Board minimum internal control standards, 1994 September 01	box 020
State Gaming Control Board independent accountant minimum internal control standards compliance questionnaire, 1992 November 01	box 020
State Gaming Control Board, "Nevada Gaming Abstract" report, 2008	box 020
State Gaming Control Board Regulation 8a (enforcement of security interests), 1991 January 08	box 021
State Gaming Control Board Regulation 8 (transfer of ownership loans), 1991 January 18	box 021

Disposition of Materials: These materials have been removed from the University of Nevada, Las Vegas Libraries Special Collections and Archives' holdings by order of the Nevada Gaming Control Board.	
State Gaming Commission Regulation 9 (closing a business due to death or disability insolvency), 1991 February 12	box 021
State Gaming Commission Regulation 10 (enrollment of attorneys, accountants), 1990 November 05	box 021
State Gaming Commission Regulation 12 (use of chips and tokens), 1989 November 21	box 021
State Gaming Commission Regulation 13 (casino entertainment tax), 1973 March 29	box 021
"State of Nevada Licensed Slot Operators" handbook by Casino Control Corporation, 1994	box 021
State Gaming Control Board minimum internal control standards, 1994 September	box 021
State Gaming Control Board internal control procedures for Group I, II, and III licensees, 1988, 1991	box 021
State Gaming Control Board, "Regulation 6A and MICS updates" course materials from University of Nevada, Reno Division of Continuing Education Course, 1991 October	box 021
Casino Control Corporation, "State of Nevada Gaming Control Board Regulation 14 Compliance Data: Request for Test Trial Period, Grande (A Table Game and Operating Device)" report, 1980 October 23	box 022
State Gaming Control Board slot operator, active manufacturers/distributors, and active wire service license data, 1973	box 022
State Gaming Control Board gaming licensure data, 1983-1987	box 022
State Gaming Control Board correspondence and edits regarding Harrah's Reno, 1979	box 022
Disposition of Materials: These materials have been removed from the University of Nevada, Las Vegas Libraries Special Collections and Archives' holdings by order of the Nevada Gaming Control Board.	
State Gaming Control Board correspondence and edits regarding Stardust Hotel and Casino, 1979	box 022
Disposition of Materials: These materials have been removed from the University of Nevada, Las Vegas Libraries Special Collections and Archives' holdings by order of the Nevada Gaming Control Board.	
State Gaming Control Board correspondence and edits regarding Colorado Hotel and Casino, 1979	box 022
Disposition of Materials: These materials have been removed from the University of Nevada, Las Vegas Libraries Special Collections and Archives' holdings by order of the Nevada Gaming Control Board.	
State Gaming Control Board correspondence and edits regarding Santa Anita Turf and Sports Book, 1979	box 022

Disposition of Materials: These materials have been removed from the University of Nevada, Las Vegas Libraries Special Collections and Archives' holdings by order of the Nevada Gaming Control Board.	
State Gaming Control Board internal control questionnaire for Stardust Hotel and Casino, 1977	box 022
Disposition of Materials: These materials have been removed from the University of Nevada, Las Vegas Libraries Special Collections and Archives' holdings by order of the Nevada Gaming Control Board.	
State Gaming Control Board memos, correspondence, and reports regarding Ranch House Casino, Wells, NV, 1977	box 022
Disposition of Materials: These materials have been removed from the University of Nevada, Las Vegas Libraries Special Collections and Archives' holdings by order of the Nevada Gaming Control Board.	
State Gaming Control Board notes, reports, memos, correspondence regarding Riverside Casino, Laughlin, NV, 1977	box 200
Disposition of Materials: These materials have been removed from the University of Nevada, Las Vegas Libraries Special Collections and Archives' holdings by order of the Nevada Gaming Control Board.	
State Gaming Control Board report and correspondence regarding review of promotional programs at the King of Clubs, Sparks, NV, 1977	box 200
Disposition of Materials: These materials have been removed from the University of Nevada, Las Vegas Libraries Special Collections and Archives' holdings by order of the Nevada Gaming Control Board.	
State Gaming Control Board Gary's Casino special investigation status report, 1977	box 200
Disposition of Materials: These materials have been removed from the University of Nevada, Las Vegas Libraries Special Collections and Archives' holdings by order of the Nevada Gaming Control Board.	
State Gaming Control Board Gary's Casino special investigation report, 1976-1977	box 200
Disposition of Materials: These materials have been removed from the University of Nevada, Las Vegas Libraries Special Collections and Archives' holdings by order of the Nevada Gaming Control Board.	
State Gaming Control Board report of Group I nonrestricted licensees grossing more than \$1,000,000 annually in gaming revenue, 1986	box 022
Casino Control Corporation, collection of reports and presentations about NV regulations about manufacturers/distributors, gaming devices, and automatic data processing/electronic data processing system requirements, 1979 August	box 022
Casino Control Corporation, collection of rules, statements, questionnaires, and guidelines about NV regulations about manufacturers/distributors, gaming devices, and automatic data processing/electronic data processing system requirements, 1979 August	box 023
Casino Control Corporation, "Law, Current Requirements, Overview of Manufacturer/Distributor of Gaming Devices" includes NV and federal regulations and statutes, 1994	box 023

State Gaming Control Board agenda and hearing minutes regarding Regulation 14 (licensed manufacturers), 1994	box 023
State Gaming Control Board Regulation 6.100 (internal control procedures for group III licensees), approximately 1985-1987	box 023
Correspondence, regulations, amendments, and reports about Regulation 14 (manufacturers/distributors, gaming devices, new games), 1968-1994	box 023
State of Nevada Attorney General's report on the casino control act of the state of New Jersey, 1978	box 023
Disposition of Materials: These materials have been removed from the University of Nevada, Las Vegas Libraries Special Collections and Archives' holdings by order of the Nevada Gaming Control Board.	
State of Nevada Attorney General's report on the casino control act of the state of New Jersey, 1978	box 024
Disposition of Materials: These materials have been removed from the University of Nevada, Las Vegas Libraries Special Collections and Archives' holdings by order of the Nevada Gaming Control Board.	
Nevada Gaming Commission and State of Nevada Gaming Control Board, "Poker Accounting Case Study" report, 1974-1976	box 025
Disposition of Materials: These materials have been removed from the University of Nevada, Las Vegas Libraries Special Collections and Archives' holdings by order of the Nevada Gaming Control Board.	
State of Nevada Gaming Control Board economic research report, 1972 April 03	box 026
State of Nevada Gaming Control Board, "Registered Publicly Traded Corporations Corporate Securities Division" report, 1994 March 31	box 026
Audit Division, State of Nevada Gaming Control Board procedural and administrative manual, 1972 March	box 026
Nevada Gaming Commission and Nevada Gaming Control Board microform images of meeting minutes, 1955-1979	box 196
Physical Description: 40 Reels	
Access Note: Use copies do not exist, production of use copies is required before access will be granted.	
Nevada Gaming Commission and Nevada Gaming Control Board microform images of meeting minutes, 1979-1992	box 197
Physical Description: 34 Reels	
Access Note: Use copies do not exist, production of use copies is required before access will be granted.	
Nevada Gaming Commission and Nevada Gaming Control Board, "Manufacturers, Distributors, Slot Operators, and Wire Services report of locations, Volume 2 of 3", 1986 September	flat file 203
Nevada Gaming Commission and Nevada Gaming Control Board, "Restricted Locations, Indepth Report Including Number of Devices, Volume 3 of 3", 1986 September	flat file 203

State of Nevada Gaming Control Board, "Supplement to Report on Gaming Control in New Jersey, Statutory Comparison, New Jersey Casino Control Act-Nevada Gaming Control Act" bound report, 1979	flat file 203
Nevada Gaming Commission Gold Dust Inc. Drepreciation Summary, 1982 August 19	box 207
Nevada Gaming Commission Nevada Gaming Control Board Listing of Nevada Gaming Licensees expanded version, 1989 November 28	box 208
Nevada Gaming Commission Nevada Gaming Control Board manufacturers, distributors, slot operators, wire services, 1986 September 16	box 208
Nevada Gaming Commission Nevada Gaming Control Board Nonrestricted Locations Indepth report all areas Vol. 1 of 3	box 209
Nevada Gaming Control Board Nevada Gaming Commission Listing of Nevada Gaming Licensees, 1992	box 210
Nevada Gaming Commission Nevada Gaming Control Board Listing of Nevada Gaming regular version, 1990 October 11	box 210
Nevada Gaming Commission Nevada Gaming Control Board Restricted	box 210
Locations Indepth report including number of devices Vol. 3 of 3, 1986 September 16	box 211
Nevada Gaming Commission Nevada Gaming Control Board Nonrestricted Locations Indepth report all areas Vol. 1 of 3, 1986 September 17	box 211
Nevada Gaming Commission Nevada Gaming Control Board Listing of	box 211
Nevada Gaming Licensees expanded version, 1989 November 28	box 212
Nevada Gaming Commission Nevada Gaming Control Board Nonrestricted:	box 213
Average number employees by department no. rooms and occupancy, 1985-1986	box 214
Nevada Gaming Commission Nevada Gaming Control Board Restricted	box 214
Locations Indepth report including number of devices Vol. 3 of 3, 1986 September 16	box 215
Nevada and New Jersey	
Audit Division, State of Nevada Gaming Control Board, "Evaluation Review: Nevada Model to New Jersey" report, 1979	box 024
Disposition of Materials: These materials have been removed from the University of Nevada, Las Vegas Libraries Special Collections and Archives' holdings by order of the Nevada Gaming Control Board.	
Audit Division, State of Nevada Gaming Control Board, "Evaluation Review: Nevada Model to New Jersey" section titled "Nevada Model Internal Control Review", 1978-1979	box 024
Disposition of Materials: These materials have been removed from the University of Nevada, Las Vegas Libraries Special Collections and Archives' holdings by order of the Nevada Gaming Control Board.	
Audit Division, State of Nevada Gaming Control Board, "Evaluation Review: Nevada Model to New Jersey" section titled "New Jersey Internal Control Review" 1978-1979	box 024

Review", 1978-1979

Disposition of Materials: These materials have been removed from the University of Nevada, Las Vegas Libraries Special Collections and Archives' holdings by order of the Nevada Gaming Control Board.	
Audit Division, State of Nevada Gaming Control Board, "Evaluation Review: Nevada Model to New Jersey" section titled "Nevada and New Jersey Organization and Structure", 1978-1979	box 024
Disposition of Materials: These materials have been removed from the University of Nevada, Las Vegas Libraries Special Collections and Archives' holdings by order of the Nevada Gaming Control Board.	
Audit Division, State of Nevada Gaming Control Board, "Nevada Model: Audit Evaluation and Findings", 1978-1979	box 024
Disposition of Materials: These materials have been removed from the University of Nevada, Las Vegas Libraries Special Collections and Archives' holdings by order of the Nevada Gaming Control Board.	
Plan and findings research from "Evaluation Review: Nevada Model to New Jersey" report, 1978-1979	box 024
Disposition of Materials: These materials have been removed from the University of Nevada, Las Vegas Libraries Special Collections and Archives' holdings by order of the Nevada Gaming Control Board.	
Plan and findings research from "Evaluation Review: Nevada Model to New Jersey" report, 1978-1979	box 025
Disposition of Materials: These materials have been removed from the University of Nevada, Las Vegas Libraries Special Collections and Archives' holdings by order of the Nevada Gaming Control Board.	
Audit Division, State of Nevada Gaming Control Board, "Evaluation Review: Nevada Model to New Jersey" section titled "Nevada Model Law Overall Digest", 1978-1979	box 025
Disposition of Materials: These materials have been removed from the University of Nevada, Las Vegas Libraries Special Collections and Archives' holdings by order of the Nevada Gaming Control Board.	
Audit Division, State of Nevada Gaming Control Board, "Evaluation Review: Nevada Model to New Jersey" section titled "Review of NRS 205, NRS 216, and Peace Officers Standards", 1978-1979	box 025
Disposition of Materials: These materials have been removed from the University of Nevada, Las Vegas Libraries Special Collections and Archives' holdings by order of the Nevada Gaming Control Board.	
Audit Division, State of Nevada Gaming Control Board, "Evaluation Review: Nevada Model to New Jersey" section titled "Review of Commission Complaints", 1978	box 025
Disposition of Materials: These materials have been removed from the University of Nevada, Las Vegas Libraries Special Collections and Archives' holdings by order of the Nevada Gaming Control Board.	
Audit Division, State of Nevada Gaming Control Board, "Evaluation Review: Nevada Model to New Jersey" report, 1978	box 025

Disposition of Materials: These materials have been removed from the University of Nevada, Las Vegas Libraries Special Collections and Archives' holdings by order of the Nevada Gaming Control Board.	
Audit Division, State of Nevada Gaming Control Board, "Evaluation Review: Nevada Model to New Jersey" section titled "Loans, Leases, and Transfers of Interest", 1978	box 025
Disposition of Materials: These materials have been removed from the University of Nevada, Las Vegas Libraries Special Collections and Archives' holdings by order of the Nevada Gaming Control Board.	
Audit Division, State of Nevada Gaming Control Board, "Evaluation Review: Nevada Model to New Jersey" section titled "Post-Licensing investigations Review File", 1978	box 025
Disposition of Materials: These materials have been removed from the University of Nevada, Las Vegas Libraries Special Collections and Archives' holdings by order of the Nevada Gaming Control Board.	
New Jersey	
Research file on Paradise Island Casino owned by Resorts International, Inc. including financial data, reports, and journal article, 1978-1979	box 027
Casino Control Commission annual reports, 1979, 1981	box 027
State Code Chapter 46, gaming equipment and Chapter 47, rules of the games, 1993	box 027
Casino Control Commission quarterly reports, 1992 June 30	box 027
Casino Control Commission industry reports, 1987-1992	box 027
Casino Control Commission industry reports, 1985-1987	box 028
Gaming Regulation Volume I Chapters 40-54, 1977-1988	box 028
Casino Control Commission gaming and related forms, 1977-1988	box 029
"Second Interim Report Staff Policy Group on Casino Gambling" report, 1977 February 17	box 029
Gaming Regulation Volume I Chapters 40-54, 1978	box 029
"State of New Jersey Revenue and Other Reports Casino Resort Industry" report, 1978-1991	box 030
"State of New Jersey Revenue and Other Reports Casino Resort Industry" report, 1990-1994	box 031
United States District Court District of New Jersey: Louis Walter, et al. v Holiday Inns, Inc., 1986 November 21	box 208
North Dakota: gaming rules and regulations by UNLV International Gaming Institute, 1994 December	box 031
Oregon: gaming rules and regulations by UNLV International Gaming Institute, 1994 December	box 031
Pennsylvania: rules and regulations on Harness Racing Commission and commission forms, 1977	box 031

Pennsylvania: rules and regulations for thoroughbred horse racing, 1981 March 01	box 031
Rhode Island: bankruptcy act and acts relating to gaming activities, 1981	box 031
South Carolina: articles and acts on lotteries and bingo, 1981, 1984	box 032
South Dakota	
Gaming rules and regulations by UNLV International Gaming Institute, 1994 December	box 032
General gaming rules and regulations and handbooks on horse racing and greyhound racing rules and regulations, 1976	box 032
South Dakota Limited Gaming: correspondence, gaming acts, commission regulations, licensing forms, reports, and special studies, 1990-1993	box 032
Tennessee: regulations for organizations conducting games of chance, 1984	box 032
Washington: Gambling Commission rules manual, 1992	box 033
Washington: gaming rules and regulations by UNLV International Gaming Institute, 1994 December	box 033
Wisconsin: Wisconsin Indian Gaming Association, "Wisconsin Indian Gaming Internal Control Guidelines", 1994 September 09	box 033
Wisconsin: administrative codes and regulations for bingo and forms for licensing bingo, undated	box 033
Wisconsin: gaming rules and regulations by UNLV International Gaming Institute, 1994 December	box 033
Vermont: lottery law, 1977 April	box 033
Virginia: state gaming statute, undated	box 033
United States	
State-by-state analysis report of legalized gaming law, regulation, licensure, and publications, 1981	box 033
US Department of Commerce, "State Government Tax Collections in 1977" and spreadsheet titled "State Gaming Control Board Revenue to the States from Pari-Mutuel Betting and Other Gaming", 1977	box 033
American Gaming Association press releases, agendas, and correspondence about compulsive gambling and the sociocultural impacts of gaming, 1996-1999	box 033
HR 6172, 102nd Congress; statements, and memos regarding the Indian Gaming Regulatory Act (IGRA) and amendments to IGRA, 1992-1994	box 033
S. 654 bill section 89 reform act, 1989 May 16	box 033
Casino law bibliographies, 1999 August	box 034
Collection of transcripts, legal proceedings, correspondence, and reports regarding major racketeering and mob related court cases in the US and Las Vegas, NV, approximately 1975-1990	box 034

Summaries of court cases concerning gaming regulation, 1980-1990	box 034
International	
Kelley, Joseph and Dan Schiffman, "Transnational Enforcement of Gaming Debts", approximately 1988-1992	box 035
Student essays from class Joseph Kelley taught on comparative law, 1985	box 035
Faiss, Robert D. and Anthony N. Cabot, "Gambling on the High Seas" essay, approximately 1985-1990	box 035
Collection of correspondence, regulations, and reports from the British Gaming Control Board, Alberta (Canada) Gaming Control Section, and the Hotel Corporation of the Bahamas, 1977-1980	box 035
Australia	
Essays and booklets about gaming law, and "Club Management in Australia" periodicals, 1986, 1992, 1997	box 035
Gaming laws and regulations; and poker machine treasury reports from R.S.L. Club Limited, 1975-1979	box 035
"Report of Board of Inquiry into Casinos" and appendices, 1982, 1983	box 035
New South Wales parliamentary debates 41st parliament 3rd session; essay on slot machine gaming in New South Wales; and newspaper article, 1966, 1985	box 035
The Bahamas: "Bahama Islands Gaming Control" report; and Klaber, James Nathan, "The Elimination of Undesirables from Gaming in Nevada and the Bahamas" report, 1971-1972, 1978, 1986	box 035
Botswana: law and regulation codes; and Nork, William E., "Gaming Laws in Botswana", 1977, 1985	box 035
Britain: Casino Control Corporation, "British Gaming Law and Procedure, Volume I" includes legislation, annual reports, and memos, 1968-1981	box 036
Britain: Casino Control Corporation, "British Gaming Law and Procedure, Volume I" includes accounting guide, financial data about Coral Casino, London, and gaming forms, approximately 1980-1982	box 036
Britain: Casino Control Corporation, "British Gaming Law and Procedure, Volume I" includes gaming procedures for Coral Casinos Limited, 1980	box 036
Canada: regulations and criminal code about lotteries; and Manitoba Lotteries Foundation terms of conditions for casino operation and break open tickets, bingo, raffles, wheels of fortune, and Calcutta auctions, 1974, 1980, 1984	box 036
Canada: Alberta Gaming Commission, "Terms and Conditions of Casino Licence", 1983	box 036
Europe: collection of newspaper articles about European casinos written by UNLV professor Bill Thompson published in the "Las Vegas Sun", 1988-1989	box 036
Europe: Ministry of Finance, "Gaming Regulations of Poland"; UK Home Office, "Casinos and Bingo Clubs: A Consultation Paper"; and Casinos Austria, "A Short Profile of the Australia Casino Corporation", 1985, 1992, 1996	box 036

Europe: Kelley, Joseph, "A Comparison of German and Austrian Casinos and Slot Machine Operations"; and roulette and blackjack rule books from Finland, approximately 1987-1992	box 036
United Kingdom: Royal Commission on Gambling Final Report Volumes I and II, 1978 July	box 036
United Kingdom: "Report of the Gaming Board for Great Britain", 1982, 1986	box 036
United Kingdom: Kelley, Joseph, "The Regulation of Casino Gaming in Europe: A Comparative Analysis"; Steinberg, Leonard, "Bringing a Gambling Company to the London Stock Market": and essay by Neil Fagan, 1986, 1987	box 036

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Gaming management and operational control files, 1965 to 2009

Physical Description: 59.97 Cubic Feet (82 boxes, 3 shared boxes, 1 shared flat file)

Scope and Contents Note: Materials contain manuals, statistics, reports, publications, research files, pamphlets, and newspaper articles created and collected by Gary W. Royer as a Nevada Gaming Control Board auditing agent, gaming consultant, and researcher (1965-2009). The series is primarily comprised of research files about various gaming facilities, mainly in Nevada, that include management and operational control procedure manuals, reports, and statistics. Also included are files about Native American gaming that include management and operational control procedure manuals, reports, and gaming compacts. The series also contains publications and reports created by Royer's company, Casino Control Corporation (CCC). The series also includes manuals and reports about various aspects of casino management and operational control including accounting, auditing, lottery, automatic data processing, keno, and slots.

Arrangement Note: The series is organized into four subseries:

Subseries II.A. Casino, racetrack, sports betting, and hospitality industry facilities and corporations files, 1975-2000;

Subseries II.B. Native American gaming management and operational control files, 1986-2009;

Subseries II.C. Casino Control Corporation publications and reports, 1975-1997;

Subseries II.D. Management and operational control research files, 1965-1998.

Custodial History Note: Materials in this series that date after 1995 have an uncertain origin. This collection was purchased from Royer in 1995 and maintained by the International Game Technology (IGT) Gaming Resource Center, a division of the UNLV International Gaming Institute (IGI), before it was transferred to UNLV Special Collections. Materials dating after 1995 could have been donated by Royer himself, but it is also possible that the IGT Gaming Resource Center staff continued to build on Royer's collection, intermixing additional materials into the original collection.

Access Note: Collection is open for research. Where use copies do not exist, production of use copies is required before access will be granted; this may delay research requests. Advanced notice is required.

Casino, racetrack, sports betting, and hospitality industry facilities and corporations files, 1975-2000

Physical Description: 38.48 Cubic Feet (52 boxes, 4 shared boxes, 1 shared flat file)

Scope and Contents Note: Materials contain management and operational control procedure manuals, reports, statistics, pamphlets, informational packets, and newspaper articles about gaming facilities and corporations collected by Gary W. Royer for consulting purposes in his role as a gaming consultant and President of Casino Control Corporation (CCC) (1975-2000). Materials are primarily comprised of management and operation control procedure manuals and research files about various gaming facilities in Nevada. Also included is data compiled by Royer that include company profiles, financial data, type of gaming conducted on premises, notes, and record of owners and key employees.

Arrangement Note: Materials are arranged alphabetically by name of facility or corporation.

Custodial History Note: Materials in this subseries that date after 1995 have an uncertain origin. This collection was purchased from Royer in 1995 and maintained by the International Game Technology (IGT) Gaming Resource Center, a division of the UNLV International Gaming Institute (IGI), before it was transferred to UNLV Special Collections. Materials dating after 1995 could have been donated by Royer himself, but it is also possible that the IGT Gaming Resource Center staff continued to build on Royer's collection, intermixing additional materials into the original collection.

Access Note: Collection is open for research. Where use copies do not exist, production of use copies is required before access will be granted; this may delay research requests. Advanced notice is required.

Title/Description	Containers
Airport Plaza Hotel, Reno, NV: newspaper articles, 1981-1983	box 037
Airport Casino, Inc.: Marina Hotel and Casino Report parts II and III, 1976-1983	box 037
Aladdin Hotel and Casino, Las Vegas, NV: promotional packet, newspaper articles, and gaming license data, 1980-1990	box 037
Aladdin Hotel and Casino, Las Vegas, NV: policies and procedures manual, approximately 1975-1985	box 037
Albertson's, Reno, NV: gaming license data, 1980-1981	box 037
Alexander Grant and Company, NV, "Group I and II Nonrestricted Listings" report by Casino Control Corporation, 1981 February 09	box 037
Alliance Gaming Corporation, "Compliance Committee Meeting" includes agenda, minutes, and exhibits, 1998 September 18	box 037
Ambassador Casino, Las Vegas, NV: internal control report, newspaper articles, and gaming license data, 1978-1983	box 037
Ambassador East Casino, Las Vegas, NV: gaming license data, 1980-1981	box 037
American Casino Enterprises: SEC forms 10-KSB and 10-QSB, annual reports, press releases, and stock reports, 1993-1996	box 038
Amerihost Properties, Inc.: annual report, newsletter, shareholders notices, and property list, 1994-1995	box 038
Ameristar casinos: prospectus, pamphlets, info sheets, and press releases, 1993-1994	box 038
Anchor Coin (DD Stud, Inc.): consolidated statements of income and press releases, 1993-1996	box 038
Anchor Gaming: annual report, 1999	box 038
Argosy Gaming Company: prospectus, SEC form 10-Q, annual report, and stockholder info packet, 1993	box 038
Artichoke Joe's Racehorse Book-Games, Carson City, NV: gaming license data, 1981	box 038
Atlantic City Showboat, Inc.: financial statements, 1987-1991	box 038
Atlantic City Showboat, Inc.: financial statements, 1991-1994	box 039
Atlantis, Paradise Island, Bahamas: info booklet, approximately 1985-2000	box 039

Autotote Corporation: SEC form 8-K, annual report, and press releases, 1999-2000	box 039
Aztar Corporation (Ramada Inns, Inc.): SEC form 10-K, annual report, and news articles, 1980-1984	box 039
Aztar Corporation: annual reports, quarterly report, press release, and Smith Barney stock reports, 1993-1996, 2000	box 039
Bally Gaming International, Inc. (Bally Entertainment Corporation): SEC for 10-K and annual report, 1993-1994	box 039
Bally Manufacturing Corporation	
"Bally SDS-II User Guide", 1988	box 039
SEC form 10-K, annual financial reports, and Casino Control Corporation analysis of Bally Manufacturing Corporation, 1975-1981	box 040
Annual reports, 1982-1984	box 040
Newspaper articles compiled by Casino Control Corporation, 1980-1987	box 040
"Background and History of Manufacturing Amusement and Gaming Development" research packet, approximately 1980-1995	box 041
Annual report and SEC form 10-K, 1993	box 041
Newspaper articles compiled by Casino Control Corporation, 1988-1993	box 041
Annual report and SEC form 10-K, 1989-1990	box 041
Bally's Grand (New Jersey)	
Monthly revenue reports, 1980-1994	box 042
Internal control report, 1980	box 042
Quarterly and annual financial statements, 1981-1986	box 042
Quarterly and annual financial statements, 1981-1994	box 043
Bally's Grand, Inc.	
"Review of Periodicals and News Articles" compiled by Casino Control Corporation, 1985-1995	box 043
SEC forms 10-K and 10-Q, 1994-1995	box 044
Casino Control Corporation, "Bally's Grand Inc. Final Report", 1992 April 10	box 044
Casino Control Corporation, "Bally's Grand Inc., Report Section 2, Report Findings, Conclusions, Overall", 1992	box 044
Casino Control Corporation, "Bally's Grand Inc., Report Section 4, Report Findings, Reno Operations", 1992	box 044
Bally's Park Place (New Jersey)	
Monthly revenue reports, 1979-1994	box 044

Financial statements, 1979-1994	box 044
Internal control report draft, 1979	box 044
Financial statements, 1980-1986	box 044
Financial statements, 1980-1994	box 045
Financial statements, 1991-1994	box 046
Barbary Coast Hotel and Casino, Las Vegas, NV: gaming license data, 1980-1986	box 046
Barney's Club, Stateline, NV: internal control report, gaming license data, and newspaper articles, 1978-1983	box 046
Barney's Club Inc.: independent accountant's report on system of internal control, undated	box 046
Barney's Club Inc.: gaming report outline, undated	box 046
Barton's Club 93, Jackpot, NV: gaming license data, 1980-1981	box 046
Big Red's, Las Vegas, NV: gaming license data and newspaper articles, 1980-1982	box 046
Bill Fong's El Cortez, Reno, NV: gaming license data and newspaper article, 1980-1982	box 046
Bingo Palace Casino, Las Vegas, NV: gaming license data and newspaper article, 1980-1982	box 046
Black Hawk Gaming and Development Company Inc.: annual report, 1994	box 046
Boardwalk Casino Inc.: annual reports, 1994, 1996	box 046
Bob Stupak's Vegas World: soliciting letter, undated	box 046
Bob Verchota's Railroad Pass Casino and Supper Club, Boulder City, NV: gaming license data, 1981	box 046
Bonanza Casino, Reno, NV: gaming license data, newspaper articles, real estate appraisal, and valuation report, 1980-1987	box 046
Bonanza Inn and Casino, Fallon, NV: gaming license data, 1980-1981	box 046
Bonanza Saloon, Virginia City, NV: internal control report, gaming license data, and coupon book, 1980-1981	box 046
Boomtown, Inc.: internal control report, 1978	box 046
Boomtown, Inc.: annual reports, prospectus, advertisements, and Smith Barney stock reports, 1992-1996	box 047
Boomtown, Inc.: newspaper articles, gaming license data, and correspondence, 1980-1987	box 047
Boon Dock's, Winnemucca, NV: gaming license data, 1981	box 047
Boot-Baron Inc. doing business as Shy Clown: internal control reports by Casino Control Corporation, 1982, 1983	box 047

Border Inn, Baker, NV: gaming license data, 1980-1981	box 047
Bordertown, Reno, NV: gaming license data, 1980-1981	box 047
Boyd Gaming Corporation: prospectus, press kit, annual reports, and advertisements, 1993-1998	box 047
The Brodeur/Martin Company: "A Community Action Plan for Red Lion," a project in Reno, NV, 1983 September 22	box 047
Bucket of Blood Saloon, Virginia City, NV: gaming license data, 1980-1981	box 047
Cactus Jack's Senator Club, Carson City, NV: internal control report, gaming license data, and newspaper advertisement, 1977-1982, 1992	box 047
Cactus Pete's, Jackpot, NV: gaming license data and newspaper articles, 1980-1983, 1993	box 047
Cactus Pete's, Jackpot, NV: Casino Control Corporation, "Cactus Pete's Inc., Cactus Pete's Casino System of Internal Control" report, 1985 April 15	box 047
Cactus Pete's, Jackpot, NV: Casino Control Corporation, "Cactus Pete's Inc. dba Horseshu Club, System of Internal Control" report, 1985 April 15	box 048
Caesars Atlantic City: internal control report, 1977	box 048
Caesars Atlantic City: financial statements, 1979-1991	box 048
Caesars Atlantic City: financial statements, 1987-1994	box 049
Caesars Tahoe: newspaper articles, gaming license data, promotional brochures, casino directories, and a press release, 1980-1986	box 049
Caesars Tahoe: Keno Department operating policies and procedures and template Keno Department internal control manual by Casino Control Corporation, approximately 1975-1985	box 049
Caesars Tahoe: blueprint drawing of keno counter front and back details, 1988 February 02	flat file 204
Caesars Tahoe: "Caesars Tahoe System of Internal Control, Raffsco Keno System" report, 1980 April 06	box 049
Caesars Palace, Las Vegas: internal control report, newspaper and magazine articles, and gaming license data, approximately 1975-1985	box 049
Caesars World Inc.: SEC form 10-K, annual report, and marketing correspondence, 1986-1991	box 049
Caesars World Inc.: "Seven: the Lifestyle Magazine of Caesars World", 1986-1987	box 049
Caesars World Inc.: newspaper and magazine articles, prospectus, and annual reports, 1978-1987, 1994	box 050
California Jockey Club Bay Meadows: annual report, 1993	box 050
California Hotel and Casino, Las Vegas, NV: newspaper articles and gaming license data, 1980-1993	box 050
Cal-Nev-Ari Casino, Cal-Nev-Ari, NV: gaming license data, 1980-1981	box 050

Carl Giudici's Mint Casino: internal control report and correspondence with the Nevada Gaming Control Board, 1988	box 205
Cal Neva Lodge, Crystal Bay, NV: internal control report, casino profile booklet, and advertising brochures, approximately 1977-1985	box 050
Cal's Jackpot Club, North Las Vegas, NV: gaming license data, 1980-1981	box 050
Cannon International Airport, Reno, NV: gaming license data, 1981	box 050
Carnival Corporation: annual reports, 1993, 1998	box 050
Carson Horseshoe, Carson City, NV: gaming license data, 1981	box 050
Carson Nugget Inc.: gaming license data, keno booklets, brochure, and newspaper articles, 1981-1983	box 050
The Carson Valley Inn, Minden, NV: "The Inn-Sider" newsletter and brochure, 1986-1996	box 050
Casino America, Inc.: marketing packets, 1993-1994	box 050
Casino America, Inc.: annual reports and marketing packet, 1993-1996	box 050
Casino America, Inc.: SEC form 10-K and 10-Q, 1995	box 051
Casino Magic Corporation: proxy statement reports, annual reports, brochure, and financial reports, 1994-1998	box 051
Casino West, Yerington, NV: internal control report and newspaper article, 1977-1982	box 051
The Castaways Casino, Las Vegas, NV: internal control manual and gaming license data, 1975, 1982	box 051
Central Credit: financial and accounting review by Casino Control Corporation, proposal, and engagement letter, 1980-1981	box 051
Century Casinos, Miami Beach, FL: informational booklets, approximately 1995-1996	box 051
Charleston Heights Bowl, Las Vegas, NV: gaming license data, 1981	box 051
Chuck's Golden Spike Casino, Carson City, NV: internal control manual, property report, and gaming license data, 1981, undated	box 051
Circus Circus Enterprises, Inc.: proxy statement, Smith Barney reports, press releases, financial summaries, fact sheets, newspaper articles, financial statement, and "Rouge et Noir: Casino Securities Watch" newsletter, 1990-1995	box 051
Circus Circus Enterprises, Inc.: annual reports, 1994-1998	box 051
Claridge Casino Hotel, Atlantic City, NJ	
Statistical reports, financial reports, Atlantic City financial reports citywide for various casinos on special event weekends, 1990-2000	box 051
Floor plans, 1990-2000	box 198
Financial statements, 1981-1990	box 052

Financial statements, 1991-1994	box 053
"Layout Tour" video recording, 1990 April 04 Physical Description: 1 VHS Tapes	box 201
Access note: Use copy does not exist, production of a use copy is required before access will be granted.	
Video recording of seven commercials directed by Bob Giraldi, 1989 Physical Description: 1 VHS Tapes	box 201
Access note: Use copy does not exist, production of a use copy is required before access will be granted.	
MacNamara, Klein and Solin Inc., "Winning Ways" video recording, 1992 July 07	box 201
Physical Description: 1 VHS Tapes	
Access note: Use copy does not exist, production of a use copy is required before access will be granted.	
Cloud's Cal Neva Lodge, Crystal Bay, NV: newspaper articles and gaming license data, 1981-1983	box 053
Club Bingo, Las Vegas, NV: gaming license data and newspaper article, 1981-1983	box 053
Club Cal-Neva, Reno, NV: auditors report, gaming license data, and newspaper articles, 1978-1986	box 053
Club Cal-Neva, Reno, NV: Casino Control Corporation, "Report: Leonard Mathews vs. Club Cal Neva, Gaming Control Board Case #83-0326 RN" report, 1983 December 06	box 205
Club Maverick, Carson City, NV: gaming license data, 1981	box 053
Coin Castle Casino, Las Vegas, NV: internal control manual and gaming license data, 1978, 1981	box 053
Colonial Casino, Reno, NV: gaming license data, 1981	box 053
Colorado Belle Casino and Restaurant, Laughlin, NV: internal control manual, gaming license data, and newspaper articles, 1977-1981	box 053
Colorado Hotel and Casino, Inc.: NV Gaming Control Board internal control questionnaire report, 1977	box 205
Colorado Research Project	
Central City Casino Association member map and survey of gaming devices in member casinos; and tourist pamphlets, approximately 1990-1993	box 053
Cripple Creek and Teller County visitor guides and tourism pamphlets; maps of Cripple Creek; and Levine, Brian, "Cripple Creek Gold: A Centennial History of the Cripple Creek District" booklet, approximately 1987-1991	box 053
Packet about Cripple Creek planning and zoning laws, 1990	box 054
Colorado Gaming Owners Association packet, 1991	box 054

Community Services Collaborative, "Colorado Central City Planning and Zoning" report, 1999-1991	box 054
Draft applications for Colorado Division of Gaming Licensure, 1991	box 054
Lists of casinos and casino license applicants; newspaper articles; tourism pamphlets; Turner, George, "Gaming in Colorado Fact Book"; market maps; collection of newspaper clippings about casino closings; press release from Bullwhackers casinos, 1991-1996	box 054
Tourist maps and visitor guides, 1990-1994	box 054
Casino Control Corporation report on Colorado Casinos including the New National Hotel, DW Capital, Colorado Nitro, Belvidere Casino, and others, 1989-1991	box 054
Commercial Hotel, Elko, NV: gaming license data, 1981	box 055
Comstock Hotel and Casino, Reno, NV: gaming license data, financial statements, marketing packet, and advertisement, 1980-1989	box 055
Continental Connector Corporation, M and R Investment Company, Inc. doing business as Dunes Hotel and Country Club, Las Vegas, NV: annual report, 1979	box 055
Cotton Pickin' Saloon, Las Vegas, NV: gaming license data, 1981	box 055
Country Club, Gerlach, NV: gaming license data, 1980-1981	box 055
CRC's Golden Resort and Casino, Reno, NV: bankruptcy documents, financial statements, and gaming license data, 1980-1983	box 055
Crystal Bay Club, Crystal Bay, NV: financial report and gaming license data, 1981, 1989	box 055
Crystal Palace Gambling Hall, Laughlin, NV: gaming license data, 1980-1981	box 055
Deadwood, SD Research File: gaming license data, correspondence, pamphlets, and notes, 1990-1993	box 055
Deadwood, SD Research File: pamphlets and brochures, 1990-1993	box 055
Deadwood, SD Research File: newspapers, 1990-1993	box 055
Del E. Webb Corporation: SEC form 10-K, stock letter, and newspaper articles, 1980-1983	box 055
Del E. Webb Corporation: annual report and "Saharan" newsletter published by Del Webb's Sahara Hotels, Las Vegas, Tahoe, and Reno, NV, 1977, 1980-1982	box 055
Dell Webb's Nevada Club, Laughlin, NV: gaming license data, 1980-1982	box 056
Delmar Race and Sports Club, North Las Vegas, NV: gaming license data, 1980-1981	box 056
Delta Saloon, Virginia City, NV: internal control manual and gaming license data, 1980-1981, undated	box 056
Derby Turf Club, Las Vegas, NV: gaming license data, 1980-1981	box 056

Desert Inn Hotel, Las Vegas, NV: gaming license data, brochures and games offered, and newspaper articles, 1980-1985	box 056
Dini's Lucky Club, NV: "Report on System of Internal Control and Surveillance System Requirements", 1981	box 056
Dion Entertainment Corporation: marketing packet, 1993-1994	box 056
Discount Slots, Inc., Las Vegas, NV: gaming license data, 1980-1981	box 056
Double Tree Hotels: press kit, 1987-1989	box 056
Dunes Hotel, Las Vegas, NV	
Gaming license data and newspaper articles, 1980-1987	box 056
Exhibits Part II, "Analysis of Dunes to Direct and Indirect Competition/ Las Vegas Strip Location" by Casino Control Corporation, 1986	box 056
Exhibits Part III, "Report Bibliography of Articles, Transcripts, and other Exhibits" by Casino Control Corporation, 1986	box 056
Special report by Casino Control Corporation regarding bankruptcy proceedings, 1986	box 056
Exhibits Part IA, from "Analysis of Financial Data Special Report" by Casino Control Corporation, 1986	box 056
Exhibits Part I, from "Analysis of Financial Data Special Report" by Casino Control Corporation, 1986	box 056
Edie's Fabulous Fifties, Reno, NV: newspaper articles, 1987	box 057
Edgewater Hotel and Casino, Laughlin, NV: brochure, undated	box 057
El Capitan Club, Hawthorne, NV: gaming license data and newspaper articles, 1981-1982, 1989	box 057
El Cortez, Las Vegas, NV: gaming license data and newspaper articles, 1981-1983	box 057
El Morocco Casino, Las Vegas, NV: gaming license data, 1981	box 057
El Morocco Casino, Las Vegas, NV: report to the NV Gaming Control Board and gaming license data, 1975, 1981	box 057
El Rancho Hotel, Las Vegas, NV: gaming license data, 1981	box 057
El Rancho Number 2, Reno, NV: gaming license data, 1981	box 057
Eldorado Casino, Reno, NV: gaming license data, brochures, newspaper articles, press releases, and advertisements, 1981-1986	box 057
Eldorado Club, Henderson, NV: gaming license data, 1981	box 057
Elsinore Corporation: annual reports and press releases, 1993-1995	box 057
Elsinore's Atlantis Casino Hotel (previously Playboy Hotel and Casino), Atlantic City, NJ	
Monthly revenue reports, 1979-1988	box 057

Newspaper articles, SEC form 10-K, and Playboy annual report, 1979-1988	box 057
Annual reports, tax returns, and financial data, 1981-1986	box 057
Quarterly and annual financial statements, 1981-1986	box 057
Quarterly and annual financial statements, 1987-1989	box 058
Ely's Bank Club, Ely, NV: gaming license data, 1980-1981	box 058
Ernie's Bar, Las Vegas, NV: gaming license data, 1980-1981	box 058
Europa Cruises Corporation: press release and property report, 1994-1995	box 058
Exchange Club, Beatty, NV: gaming license data, 1981	box 058
Fallon Nugget, Fallon, NV: gaming license data, 1980-1981	box 058
Famous Pioneer Club, Las Vegas, NV: gaming license data, 1980-1981	box 058
FDP Distributing Inc.: internal control report and "Chart of Accounts Detailed Explanation for Slot Operation Only" report, 1984	box 058
F. E. Onorato Inc. doing business as the Sparks Mint, Inc., Sparks, NV: internal control report, 1981	box 058
Fitzgerald's Hotel Casino, Las Vegas, NV: gaming license data, financial data, and newspaper articles, 1980-1993	box 058
Flamingo Hilton, Las Vegas, NV: marketing packet, approximately 1985-1995	box 058
Flamingo Hilton, Las Vegas, NV: newspaper articles and Flamingo gaming license data, 1980-1985	box 058
Forty-Niner Truck Plaza, Winnemucca, NV: gaming license data, 1980-1981	box 058
Four Jacks Hotel and Casino, Jackpot, NV: report for potential buyers of the property, 1991	box 058
Four Queens Hotel and Casino, Las Vegas, NV: internal control report, gaming license data, newspaper articles, and "Ripley's Believe it or Not!" marketing packet, 1978-1984	box 058
Four Seasons Hotels and Resorts: annual report, 1997	box 058
Four Way Bar and Café, Wells, NV: gaming license data, 1980-1981	box 058
Foxy's Firehouse Casino, Las Vegas, NV: gaming license data, 1980-1981	box 058
Fremont Hotel and Casino, Las Vegas, NV: gaming license data and internal control report, 1980-1981	box 058
Friendly Club, Las Vegas, NV: gaming license data, 1980-1981	box 058
Friendly Fergie's Casino and Saloon, Las Vegas, NV: gaming license data and report to the NV Gaming Control Board, 1978-1981	box 059
Frontier Hotel, Las Vegas, NV: gaming license data and newspaper articles, 1980-1984	box 059

Full House Resorts, Inc.: annual reports and proxy statements, 1994-1997	box 059
Gaming Corporation of America: press release, 1994	box 059
Gem Bar, Winnemucca, NV: internal control manual and gaming license data, 1976, 1980-1981	box 059
The Gem, Reno, NV: gaming license data, 1980-1981	box 059
Glitter Gulch Casino, Las Vegas, NV: gaming license data, 1981	box 059
Gold Club Casino, Sparks, NV: internal control manual, 1978	box 059
Gold Dust Casino, Reno, NV: internal control manual, financial reports, newspaper articles, and gaming license data, 1980-1986	box 059
Gold Dust West, Inc.: internal control report, 1982	box 059
Gold Dust West, Reno, NV: gaming license data and newspaper articles, 1980-1981	box 059
Gold 'N Silver Inn, Reno, NV: gaming license data, 1980-1981	box 059
The Gold Rush Casino, Wendover, NV: gaming license data, 1981	box 059
Gold Spike Hotel and Casino, Las Vegas, NV: gaming license data and newspaper articles, 1981-1983	box 059
Gold Strike Inn and Casino, Boulder City, NV: gaming license data and newspaper articles, 1980-1983	box 059
Golden Club, Austin, NV: gaming license data, 1980-1981	box 059
The Golden Gate, Las Vegas, NV: gaming license data and internal control report, 1980-1981, undated	box 059
Golden Goose Casino, Las Vegas, NV: gaming license data, 1980-1981	box 059
Golden Hotel, Inc., Las Vegas, NV: gaming license data, 1980-1981	box 059
Golden Nugget, Inc.	
Newspaper and magazine articles, Golden Nugget Atlantic City brochure, SEC form 10-K, annual report, and gaming license data, 1979-1984	box 059
Video recording about slot machines, 1986 September 13	box 201
Physical Description: 1 VHS Tapes	
Access note: Use copy does not exist, production of a use copy is required before access will be granted.	
"Yesterday, Today, and Tomorrow" video recording, 1986 March	box 201
Physical Description: 2 VHS Tapes	
Access note: Use copy does not exist, production of a use copy is required before access will be granted.	
"TYOH Golden Nugget Atlantic City/Las Vegas, My Son, Craps, Suites, and Atlantic City Lobby Class" video recording, approximately 1985-1995	box 201

Physical Description: 1 VHS Tapes

Access note: Use copy does not exist, production of a use copy is required before access will be granted.

required before access will be granted.	
Golden Resort Hotel and Casino, Reno, NV: property report, approximately 1975-1985	box 059
Golden Road Motor Inn, Inc., Reno, NV: expansion report, franchise agreement with Quality Inns International Inc., and official "agreement and release" regarding gaming licensure, 1987-1991	box 059
Golden Road Motor Inn, Inc., Reno, NV: Casino Control Corporation report findings of audit of gaming operations, 1987-1988	box 059
Granada Casino, Las Vegas, NV: gaming license data, 1980-1981	box 060
Grand Inc. Gaming Research and Development Incorporated, "Piersanti Properties, Carson City, NV" property report, 1988 August 01	box 060
Grand Casinos, Inc.: annual report and Smith Barney financial reports, 1994-1996	box 060
Grand Central Store #20, Las Vegas, NV: gaming license data, 1980-1981	box 060
Griffin Gaming and Entertainment Inc.: annual report, 1995	box 060
Grupo Cirsa: "Video Institucional" video recordings, 1992, 1996	box 201
Physical Description: 2 VHS Tapes	
Access note: Use copies do not exist, production of use copies is required before access will be granted.	
GTECH Corporation: annual report and press releases, 1994	box 060
Gun Club Division, Las Vegas, NV: gaming license data, 1980-1981	box 060
Haciendas Resorts, Inc.: newspaper articles, 1983	box 060
Hanks Poo Bear Lounge, North Las Vegas, NV: gaming license data, 1980-1981	box 060
Hard Rock Casino and Sports Bar, Black Hawk, CO: informational packet about proposed casino, approximately 1990-2000	box 060
Harold's Club, Reno, NV: financial report, property report, brochures, newspaper articles, gaming license data, and post cards, 1943, 1980-1990	box 060
Harold's Club, Reno, NV: "Harold's Magazine," "Winners Hotline," and "Harold's Herald" newsletters and employee annual report, 1980-1985	box 060
Harrah's Auto Collection, Reno, NV: gaming license data and newspaper articles, 1980-1983	box 060
Harrah's Resort Atlantic City, NJ: financial statements, 1980-1987	box 060
Harrah's Resort Atlantic City, NJ: financial statements, 1980-1994	box 061
Harrah's Club Tahoe (Harrah's Lake Tahoe), Stateline, NV: internal control report, newspaper and magazine articles, and gaming license data, 1980-1983, undated	box 061

Harrah's Entertainment Inc.

Annual reports, 1994-1996	box 062
Case studies regarding potential expansion of company overseas to Jamaica and London, UK by unknown author, approximately 1984-1988	box 062
Alexander Grant and Company, "Progress Report on Recommendations to Strengthen Computer Security and Associated Internal Controls for Harrah's", 1978 August	box 062
Alexander Grant and Company, "Computer Security Study for Harrah's", 1978 March	box 062
Harrah's Reno	
Casino entertainment tax report, 1979 December 14	box 062
Annual reports, 1978, 1979	box 062
Internal control report, brochures, promotional booklets, newspaper articles, and gaming license data, 1980-1987	box 062
Harrah's Reno and Harrah's Lake Tahoe: poker log forms, coin room reports, and keno forms, 1978-1980	box 062
Harvey's Inn, Stateline, NV: newspaper articles and gaming license data, 1980-1982	box 062
Harvey's Resort Hotel and Harvey's Inn: internal control report, 1975	box 062
Harvey's Resort Hotel, Stateline, NV: prospectus report, press releases, newspaper articles, gaming license data, and annual report, 1980-1994	box 062
Hideaway Casino, Wendover, UT: gaming license data, 1980-1981	box 062
Hilton Hotel Corporation: annual reports, 19978, 1979, 1992-1996, 2001	box 063
Hilton Hotels Inc.: newspaper and magazine articles, 1982-1983	box 063
Holiday Casino: gaming license data and newspaper articles, 1981-1985	box 063
Holiday Gifts South, Las Vegas, NV: gaming license data, 1981	box 063
Holiday Hotel, Reno, NV: financial reports, gaming license data, and newspaper articles, 1981-1985	box 063
Holiday Inn Casino Boardwalk, Las Vegas, NV: marketing packet, approximately 1980-1990	box 063
Holiday Inn, Downtown Reno, NV: pamphlets, 1983	box 063
Holiday Inn, Reno, NV Convention Center: brochure and press release, 1987	box 063
Holiday Inns, Inc.: annual report, brochure, and newspaper articles, 1981-1984	box 063
Holiday International Casino, Las Vegas, NV: gaming license data and internal control manual, 1980	box 063
Holland Casino, Netherlands: annual reports and info pamphlet, 1992-1996	box 063
Hollywood Casino Corporation: annual reports and marketing packet, 1993-1994	box 063

Hollywood Park, Inc.: annual reports, Smith Barney financial reports, brochure, press release, and notice for legal suit settlement, 1993-1997	box 063
Hollywood Race and Sports Book, Las Vegas, NV: gaming license data, 1981	box 064
Horse Shu Club, Jackpot, NV: gaming license data, 1981	box 064
The Horseshoe Club, Las Vegas, NV: internal control manual, gaming license data, newspaper articles, and World Series of Poker magazine, 1981-1983	box 064
Hotel Nevada, Ely, NV: gaming license data, 1981	box 064
Hotel Nevada and Casino, Las Vegas, NV: gaming license data and newspaper articles, 1980-1983	box 064
Hotel Riviera, Las Vegas, NV: internal control report, annual report, newspaper articles, gaming license data, and promotional brochures, approximately 1980-1986, 1996	box 064
Hotel Sahara, Las Vegas, NV: gaming license data and newspaper article, 1981-1984	box 064
Hughes Aviation Services, Summa Corporation: gaming license data, 1981	box 064
Hyatt Lake Tahoe at Incline Village: gaming license data, brochures, and marketing packets, 1981, 1990-1995	box 064
Hyatt International Corp.: newspaper article, stock report, and brochure, 1983-1985	box 064
Imperial Palace Casino, Las Vegas, NV: gaming license data and newspaper articles, 1981-1984	box 064
Innovative Gaming Corporation of America: marketing packet including annual report, SEC form 10-QSB, supplement to business prospectus, newspaper articles, and brochures, 1993-1994	box 064
Intermark Gaming International, Inc.: notes, correspondence, annual reports, and prospectuses, 1985-1987	box 064
International Game Technology	
Press releases, pamphlets, newspaper articles, and Smith Barney financial reports, 1992-1995	box 064
Internal audit department and slot machines internal control reports, 1986-1991	box 064
Casino pre-opening checklist version 1.01: template diskette and printed materials, 1991	box 064
Physical Description: 2 Floppy Disks	
Access note: Use copies do not exist, production of use copies is required before access will be granted.	
Annual reports, company profile, business prospectuses, 1991-1997	box 065
	box 065

Isle of Capri Casinos Inc., MS: annual report, 2004	box 065
ITT Sheraton Windsor Gardens, Canada: ITT Canada and Ontario Jockey Club, "Windsor Casino Complex Proposal", 1992	box 065
ITT Sheraton Windsor Gardens, Canada: ITT Canada and Ontario Jockey Club, "Response to Request for Proposals for the Windsor Casino Complex", 1993	box 065
Jackpot Enterprises, Inc.: SEC for 10-Q, annual report, partial employee manual, and brochure, 1993-1995	box 065
Jailhouse Casino and Lounge, Ely, NV: gaming license data, 1981	box 065
Jerry's Nugget, North Las Vegas, NV: gaming license data, 1981	box 065
Jim Kelley's Nugget, Reno, NV: gaming license data, 1981	box 065
Jim's Casino and Saloon, Wendover, UT: gaming license data, internal control manual, and management flowchart, 1981	box 065
JKT Gaming, Inc. doing business as Seven Cedars Casino: statements of qualifications to provide professional services, 1994	box 066
Joe and Gilbert Enterprises: internal control manual, undated	box 066
Joe's Bar, Las Vegas, NV: gaming license data, 1981	box 066
Joe's Tavern, Inc., Hawthorne, NV: gaming license data, 1981	box 066
Joe Ascuaga's Nugget, Reno, NV: marketing package, newspaper articles, and gaming license data, 1981-1983	box 066
Joe Ascuaga's Nugget, Reno, NV: corporate account inquiries, undated	box 066
John's Tahoe Nugget, Stateline, NV: internal control report, 1984	box 066
John's Tahoe Nugget, Stateline, NV: appraisal report, financial statements, color photographs, and county assessor's maps, 1982-1986	box 066
Jolly Trolley, Las Vegas, NV: gaming license data, 1981	box 066
K-Bar, Gardnerville, NV: gaming license data, 1981	box 066
Kafoury, Armstrong, and Company: gaming revenue graphs for NV counties and correspondence, 1990	box 066
Karl's Silver Club, Sparks, NV: gaming license data, brochure, and newspaper articles, 1981-1986	box 066
KC Gaming, Inc.: Casino Control Corporation, "Draft System of Internal Control", 1987 July 15	box 066
KC Gaming, Inc.: Casino Control Corporation, "KC Gaming Inc. Chart of Accounts, Detailed Explanations for Slot Route Operation", 1987 July 15	box 066
Keith's Model-T-Truck Stop, Winnemucca, NV: gaming license data, 1981	box 066
Keystone Club, Gabbs, NV: gaming license data, 1981	box 066
	box 066

King 8 Hotel and Casino, Las Vegas, NV: gaming license data and internal control manual, 1980	box 066
Kings Inn Casino, Reno, NV: gaming license data and newspaper articles, 1981-1982	box 066
Lady Luck Casino, Las Vegas, NV: annual reports, 1993-1997	box 066
Lady Luck Casino, Las Vegas, NV: marketing packet, prospectus, gaming license data, and newspaper articles, 1981-1986	box 067
Lakeside Inn and Casino, Stateline, NV: "System of Internal Control Relative to Gaming Operations, Lakeside Inn, Inc. doing business as Lakeside Inn and Casino" report, 1985 March 15	box 067
Lakeside Inn and Casino, Stateline, NV: Casino Control Corporation, "Lakeside Inn and Casino System of Internal Control", 1985	box 067
Landmark Casino: internal control manual, gaming license data, and newspaper articles, 1981-1985	box 067
Las Vegas Auto/ Truck Plaza: gaming license data, 1981	box 067
Las Vegas Club: gaming license data and newspaper articles, 1981-1982	box 067
Las Vegas Hacienda: gaming license data, internal control manual, and newspaper article, 1981-1982	box 067
Las Vegas Hilton: gaming license data, newspaper article, annual report, and brochures, 1981-1983	box 067
Las Vegas Inn and Casino: gaming license data and newspaper article, 1981-1982	box 067
Las Vegas Sands Corporation: brochure, approximately 1980-1990	box 067
Last Chance, Inc., Verdi, NV: gaming license data and newspaper articles, 1981	box 067
Laughlin, NV Project Research File by Casino Control Corporation	
"Discover the Facts: Nevada State Facts and Stats, First Quarter" report, 1996	box 067
Paster, David J., "The Effects of Casino Gaming on the Tourism/ Leisure/Cultural Entertainment Industries within Urban Host Areas in Contemporary North America" report, 1997	box 067
Richard K. Miller and Associates, "The 1997 Casino and Gaming Business Market Research Handbook", 1997	box 068
Richard K. Miller and Associates, "The 1998 Casino and Gaming Business Market Research Handbook", 1998	box 068
Research materials including statistics, reports, NV Gaming Control Board monthly reports, summary, and market studies by Casino Control Corporation, 1983-1985	box 068
Clark County Department of Comprehensive Planning, "Laughlin, Nevada Land Use and Development Plan", 1985	box 068

Laughlin, NV newspapers, 1985	box 068
Laughlin, NV tourism brochures, approximately 1980-1990	box 068
Report on the investment potential of a gaming operation in Laughlin (author not found), 1985 May 31	box 069
Visitor, tourist, and real estate guides, approximately 1980-1990	box 069
Visitor statistics and Clark County gaming license form (blank), 1981, 1997	box 069
Leroy's Horse and Sports Place, Las Vegas, NV: gaming license data, 1981	box 069
Librandi's, Gardnerville, NV: gaming license data, 1981	box 069
Little Caesar's, Las Vegas, NV: gaming license data, 1981	box 069
Long Branch Saloon, North Las Vegas, NV: gaming license data, 1981	box 069
Lottery Enterprises Incorporated: promotional packet, annual reports, financial data, brochures, and press releases, 1993-1994	box 069
Love's Cocktail Lounge, Las Vegas, NV: gaming license data, 1981	box 069
Lucky Club, Yerington, NV: gaming license data and newspaper article, 1981	box 069
Luxor Hotel Casino, Las Vegas, NV: promotional packet, 1998	box 069
M and R Investment Company, Inc. doing business as Dunes Hotel and Country Club: system of internal control report, 1975	box 069
Mako Inc. doing business as the Lucky Spur, Carson City, NV: internal control manual, 1977	box 069
Mapes Hotel Inc., Reno, NV: gaming license data and newspaper articles, 1982-1986	box 069
Mapes Hotel Inc., Reno, NV: Alves Appraisal Associates, "The Mapes Hotel-Casino Property, Reno NV" report, 1983	box 069
Mapes Hotel Inc., Reno, NV: William G. Kimmel and Associates, "Appraisal of the Mapes Hotel Casino, Reno, NV" reports, 1985	box 069
Mardi Gras Inn, Las Vegas, NV: gaming license data, 1981	box 070
Marina Casino, Las Vegas, NV: gaming license data, 1981	box 070
Mark Twain Saloon, Virginia City, NV: gaming license data, 1981	box 070
Mark X International: systems overview reports for Jetpot Slot Machine Operation, report for flight attendant procedures, and Flying Slots internal control report, 1980-1981	box 070
Marriott International, Inc. (New Marriott MI, Inc.): business summary and SEC form 10-K, 1998	box 070
Maxim Hotel Casino, Las Vegas, NV: gaming license data, brochure, and newspaper articles, 1981-1985	box 070
Maxim Hotel Casino, Las Vegas, NV: system of accounting and administrative controls report, 1977	box 070

Mayfair Market (M. and E. Coin Machine Inc.): gaming license data, 1981	box 070
McCarran Airport: gaming license data, 1981	box 070
McGhie Consulting: annual gaming graphs for NV counties and correspondence between McGhie and Shannon L. Bybee, 1989-1996	box 070
McMarlie's High Sierra, Sparks, NV: gaming license data, 1981	box 070
Merv Griffin's Resort, New Jersey: financial statements, 1980-1987	box 070
Merv Griffin's Resort, New Jersey: financial statements, 1983-1994	box 071
MGM Grand Hotel, Las Vegas, NV: gaming license data and newspaper articles, 1981-1986	box 071
MGM Grand Hotel, Las Vegas, NV: annual reports, brochures, and newspaper articles, 1978-1987	box 071
MGM Grand Hotel Reno, Inc. and subsidiaries: internal control report, 1978	box 072
MGM Resorts International	
Promotional packets that include press releases, annual reports, brochures, financial data, and photographs, 1992-1997	box 072
Annual reports, 1980, 1993-1996	box 072
Internal control report, 1975	box 072
Mikohn Gaming Corporation: prospectus, annual reports, and newspaper article, 1993-1996	box 072
Miner's Club, Mountain City, NV: gaming license data, 1981	box 073
Mini Price Motor Inn Casino, Inc., Las Vegas, NV: internal control manual, 1976	box 073
Mint Hotel, Las Vegas, NV: gaming license data and newspaper articles, 1981-1983	box 073
Mirage Resorts: annual reports, 1993-1997	box 073
Mirage Resorts: Smith Barney investment reports, stockholder report, brochures, facilities guide, and fact sheet, approximately 1993-1997	box 073
Mizpah Hotel, Tonopah, NV: gaming license data and newspaper article, 1981	box 073
Monarch Casino and Resort, Inc.: prospectus report by Volpe, Welty, and Company, annual report, and newspaper articles, 1993-1994	box 073
Money Tree Casino, Reno, NV: gaming license data, newspaper article, and internal control report, 1975, 1981-1983	box 073
Monte Carlo Casino, Reno and Reno Downtown Holiday Inn: gaming license data and convention packet, 1980-1981	box 073
Monte Carlo Resort and Casino, Las Vegas, NV: fact sheets and brochure, approximately 1996-1997	box 073

Montgomery Pass Lodge, Mt. Montgomery Pass, NV: gaming license data, 1981	box 073
Motel Winnemucca, Winnemucca, NV: gaming license data and internal control manual, 1978, 1981	box 073
Mr. Sy's Casino, Las Vegas, NV: gaming license data, 1981	box 073
Nendels Inn (Nendels Motor Inns Management and Supply Company Inc.), Reno, NV: Casino Control Corporation, "Nendels Inn, Reno: Preliminary Report of Feasibility of Gaming", 1985	box 073
Nevada Club, Laughlin, NV: internal control report, appraisal report, newspaper articles and gaming license data, 1981-1987	box 073
Nevada Crossing, Inc. doing business as Nevada Crossing Travel Center and Casino: financial statements, 1982-1985	box 073
Nevada Hotel, Battle Mountain, NV: gaming license data, 1981	box 073
Nevada Lodge, Crystal Bay, NV: gaming license data, 1981	box 073
Nevada Palace, Las Vegas, NV: gaming license data and newspaper article, 1981	box 073
New Brown Derby, Las Vegas, NV: gaming license data, 1981	box 073
New Town Tavern, Las Vegas, NV: gaming license data, 1981	box 073
Nite-Twain Lounge, Las Vegas, NV: internal control report and gaming license data, 1978, 1981	box 074
Nob Hill Casino, Las Vegas, NV: gaming license data and internal control report, 1978-1981	box 074
North American Gaming and Entertainment Corporation: annual reports, 1994, 1997	box 074
North Shore Club, Crystal Bay, NV: Kafoury, Armstrong, Turner and Company, "Internal Control Systems for Regulation 6 of the Nevada Gaming Commission and Gaming Control Board" report, 1975 August	box 074
The Oasis Casino Resort: "Regulation 6.050, System of Internal Control the Oasis Casino/Restaurant, Topaz Corporation" report, 1987	box 074
Old Reno Casino, Reno, NV: gaming license data, 1981	box 074
Old Vegas, Las Vegas, NV: gaming license data, 1981	box 074
Old West Inn Lounge and Café, Wells, NV: gaming license data, 1981	box 074
Onslow Hotel, Reno, NV: gaming license data, 1981	box 074
Opera House, North Las Vegas, NV: gaming license data and newspaper article, 1981-1982	box 074
Opry House Saloon and Casino, North Las Vegas, NV: gaming license data, 1981	box 074
Orbit Inn, Las Vegas, NV: gaming license data, 1981	box 074
TTI 0.1 IV. 1 10.1 11. 1000	

	box 074
Ormsby House Hotel and Casino, Carson City, NV: gaming license data, 1981-1983	box 074
Overland Topaz Lodge, Reno, NV: gaming license data, 1981	box 074
The Owl Club, Eureka, NV: internal control report, 1981 March 01	box 074
The Owl Club, Inc., Battle Mountain, NV: gaming license data and newspaper article, 1981-1982	box 074
Owl Club and Steak House, Eureka, NV: gaming license data, 1981	box 074
Owl Club and Steak House: gaming operations system of internal controls, 1981 March 01	box 207
Park Place Entertainment: annual report and fact sheet, 1999	box 074
Paul's Casino, Fernley, NV: internal control report, 1978	box 074
Penn National Gaming, Inc.: SEC forms 10-K and 10-Q, annual report, and press releases, 1995-2000	box 074
People's Choice, Las Vegas, NV: gaming license data, 1981	box 074
Peppermill Hotel and Casino, Reno, NV: advertisements, gaming license data, newspaper articles, promotional brochures, coupon packets, and notes, 1981-1989	box 074
Peppermill Hotel and Casino, Reno, NV: "Slot Marketing- Nevada Report", 1991	box 075
Peter's Golden Nickel, Carson City, NV: gaming license data, 1981	box 075
Pick Hobson's Riverside Hotel and Casino, Reno, NV: gaming license data, newspaper articles, financial report, customer evaluation survey report, and appraisal report, 1981-1989	box 075
Pioneer Hotel and Casino, Elko, NV: internal control report, 1982	box 075
Pioneer Hotel and Casino, Elko, NV: internal control report by Casino Control Corporation, 1983 July 26	box 075
Pioneer Inn Casino, Reno, NV: internal control report and gaming license data, 1977-1982	box 075
The Plantation, Sparks, NV: gaming license data and newspaper article, 1981-1982	box 075
Players Casino, Reno, NV	
Telephone communication contract proposal, 1985 January	box 075
Casino Control Corporation, "Report on Market Demand Study and Statements of Estimated Annual Operating Results for the Players Casino in Reno, NV" report, 1983 September	box 075
Casino Control Corporation, "Estimated Cash Expenditures for the Period November 1983 through April 1984" report, 1983 November 21	box 075
System of internal control report, 1984	box 075

Player's International Inc.: prospectus, annual reports, SEC form 10-K, and US Equity Gaming Research stock report, 1993-1997	box 076
The Poker Palace, North Las Vegas, NV: gaming license data, 1981	box 076
Ponderosa Club and Arcade, Virginia City, NV: internal control report and newspaper article, 1980-1982	box 076
Ponderosa Hotel Casino, Reno, NV: memos, report, gaming license data, chapter 11 filing, statistical brochure, and newspaper articles, 1980-1983	box 076
Ponderosa Hotel Casino, Reno, NV: brochures, press packets, press releases, correspondence, newspapers articles, blank forms, budget report, and sales report, approximately 1980-1983	box 076
Pop's Oasis, Jean, NV: gaming license data, 1981	box 076
Popo's Saloon and Casino, North Las Vegas, NV: gaming license data, 1981	box 076
President Riverboat Casinos, Inc.: annual report packet with SEC form 10-K and press release, 1994	box 076
Primadonna Hotel, Inc.: internal control report, approximately 1975-1990	box 076
Primadonna Resorts, Inc.: Smith Barney investment reports, 1994-1995	box 076
Primadonna Resorts, Inc.: annual reports and prospectus report, 1993-1996	box 076
Promus Companies, Inc.: annual reports, informational booklet, and financial summaries and reports, 1994-1996	box 076
Prospector Truck Plaza, Verdi, NV: gaming license data, 1980	box 076
Railroad Pass Casino and Supper Club, Boulder City, NV: gaming license data, 1981	box 077
Rainbow Club and Casino, Henderson, NV: gaming license data, 1981	box 077
Rainbow Club and Casino, Henderson, NV: drafts of internal control report, 1977	box 077
Ramada Inn, Reno, NV: property report, gaming license data, newspaper articles, and promotional brochures, 1981-1989	box 077
Ramada Station, Laughlin, NV: property report, approximately 1975-1990	box 077
Ranch House Casino, Wells, NV: gaming license data, 1981	box 077
Ranch Inn, Elko, NV: gaming license data, 1981	box 077
Red Coach, Silver Springs, NV: gaming license data, 1981	box 077
Red Garter Casino, West Wendover, NV: internal control report and gaming license data, 1981-1982	box 077
Red Garter Casino, West Wendover, NV: Casino Control Corporation, "Frontier Enterprises dba Red Garter Casino, System of Internal Control" report, 1986 April 04	box 077
Red Garter Saloon and Casino, Virginia City, NV: internal control report, financial projections, and gaming license data, 1978-1981	box 077

Red Lion Motor Inn, Elko, NV: gaming license data and newspaper article, 1981-1982	box 077
Regency Casino, Laughlin, NV: gaming license data, 1981	box 077
Rendezvous, Lovelock, NV: gaming license data, 1981	box 077
Reno Hilton, Reno, NV: newspaper articles, gaming license data, and an advertisement, 1981-1983	box 077
Reno, NV Project Research File by Casino Control Corporation	
Fiscal analysis for various unknown casino and gaming operations in Reno, 1983-1984	box 077
Blank contracts for real estate, loans, exclusive agreements, and finders fees; and correspondence regarding casino market study in Reno, 1985, undated	box 077
Morris and Brown Architects, "Hotel Casino Development Potential Reno, NV" report, 1984 April 10	box 077
Reno Turf Club, Reno, NV: gaming license data, 1981	box 077
Reno's Horseshoe Club, Reno, NV: financial statements and gaming license data, 1981-1982	box 077
Resort Properties of America advertisement, 1993	box 077
Resorts International, Inc.: SEC form 10-K and annual report, 1978, 1993	box 077
Resorts International, Inc.: collection of research on Paradise Island Casino in the Bahamas including financial data, internal control reports, and report to Casino Control Commission, 1972-1979	box 078
Richards-Schnack Development Corporation doing business as The Plantation: internal control report, 1982 December 15	box 078
Rio Hotel and Casino, Inc.: annual reports, 1993-1996	box 078
Rio Hotel and Casino, Inc.: prospectus report and info packets that include financial reports, newspaper articles, press releases, and annual reports, 1992-1997	box 078
River Inn, Reno, NV: Casino Control Corporation, "Prospected Statement of Consolidated Operating Income for Second Year of Operation" report, 1982 October 20	box 078
River Queen Resort Motel, Laughlin, NV: brochure, undated	box 078
Riverside Hotel and Casino, Reno, NV: internal control report, approximately 1980-1990	box 078
Riverside Resort and Casino, Laughlin, NV: gaming license data, promotional brochures, and newspaper article, 1980-1983	box 079
Riviera Hotel Casino: floor plan, 1990 July	box 079
Riviera Hotel Casino: Casino Control Corporation, "Special Report, Mr. Clair Haycock, Board Member, Public Employees Retirement System Hotel Riviera" report, 1983 September 14	box 079

Roadway Inn and King 8 Gambling Hall, Las Vegas, NV: gaming license data, 1980-1983	box 079
Rose Bowl Race Book, Las Vegas, NV: gaming license data, 1980-1981	box 079
Royal Americana Hotel and Casino (The Paddle Wheel), Las Vegas, NV: newspaper articles and gaming license data, 1980-1983	box 079
Royal Caribbean Cruises Ltd.: annual report, 1993	box 079
Royal Casino, Las Vegas, NV: internal control report, gaming license data, and newspaper articles, 1976, 1980-1984	box 079
Saddle West, Pahrump, NV: gaming license data, 1981	box 079
Sagebrush Casino, Fallon, NV: gaming license data, 1981	box 079
Sahara Gaming Corporation: annual reports, financial summaries, and quarterly reports, 1993-1995	box 079
Sahara Saloon and Liquor Store, Las Vegas, NV: gaming license data, 1981	box 079
Sahara Tahoe, Stateline, NV: newspaper articles and gaming license data, 1981-1984	box 079
Sam's Town Hotel and Gambling Hall: internal control report, newspaper articles, and press releases, 1980-1984	box 079
Sands Hotel and Casino, Las Vegas, NV: internal control report, promotional brochures, newspaper articles, gaming license data, and notes, 1980-1990	box 079
Sands Hotel and Casino, New Jersey: financial statements, 1980-1987	box 079
Sands Hotel and Casino, New Jersey: financial statements, 1988-1994	box 080
Sands Regency Hotel Casino, Reno, NV	
Internal control report, financial statements, gaming license data, newspaper articles, and notes, 1980-1985	box 080
Annual reports, 1987, 1990-1994	box 080
Management summary and prospectus draft, 1984-1995	box 080
SEC form 10-K reports, 1990-1994	box 081
SEC form 10-Q reports, 1985, 1994	box 081
Prospectus, press release, and shareholders meeting newsletter, 1985-1987	box 081
Santa Anita Companies: annual report and shareholder reports, 1994-1995	box 081
Santa Anita Turf and Sports Book, Inc., Las Vegas, NV: gaming license data, 1981	box 081
Santa Fe Gaming Corporation: annual reports and stockholder newsletter, 1996-1997	box 081
Santa Fe Saloon and Gambling Hall, Goldfield, NV: gaming license data, 1981	box 081

Sassy Sally's, Las Vegas, NV: gaming license data, 1981	box 081
Say When, McDermitt, NV: gaming license data, 1981	box 081
Scientific Games: annual report, 1993	box 081
Searchlight Nugget Casino, Searchlight, NV: gaming license data, 1980-1981	box 081
Sharkey's Nugget, Gardnerville, NV: gaming license data, 1980-1981	box 081
Shop and Cart and Oddie Mall, Baldwin, NV: gaming license data, 1981	box 081
Showboat, Inc.: "Ship's Log" newsletters, annual report, newspaper articles, and gaming license data, 1981-1983, 1996-1998	box 081
Showboat, Inc.: "Showboat, Tony Soglio" video recording, approximately 1985-2000	box 201
Physical Description: 1 VHS Tapes	
Access note: Use copy does not exist, production of a use copy is required before access will be granted.	
Shuffle Master, Inc.: annual reports, press releases, and newspaper articles, 1993-1994	box 081
Shy Clown Casino, Sparks, NV	
Internal control report, approximately 1975-1985	box 081
Newspaper articles and gaming license data, 1981-1982	box 081
Casino Control Corporation, "Shy Clown, Parlay Card Maximum Payout Issue Report" submitted to the NV Gaming Control Board, 1984	box 081
Sierra Sid's, Sparks, NV: newspaper articles and gaming license data, 1981-1983	box 081
Sierra 76 Auto Truck Plaza, Sparks, NV: internal control report, 1976, 1981	box 081
Silicon Gaming, Inc.: annual report, 1996	box 081
Silverbird Hotel and Casino, Las Vegas, NV: gaming license data and newspaper articles, 1981	box 082
Silverbird Hotel and Casino, Las Vegas, NV: objectives brief and projected income statements, 1983 June	box 082
Silver City Casino, Las Vegas, NV: gaming license data, 1981	box 082
Silver Dollar Saloon, Las Vegas, NV: gaming license data, 1981	box 082
Silver Nugget, Las Vegas, NV: gaming license data and newspaper articles, 1981	box 082
Silver Queen Casino, Virginia City, NV: gaming license data, 1981	box 082
Silver Saddle Casino, Las Vegas, NV: gaming license data, 1981	box 082
Silver Slipper Gambling Hall and Saloon, Las Vegas, NV: gaming license data, 1981	box 082
Silver Spur Casino, Las Vegas, NV: gaming license data, 1981	box 082

Silver Spur Casino, Las Vegas, NV: internal control report by Chanslor, Barbieri, and De Whitt, 1975	box 082
Silver State Games, Inc.: internal control report by Casino Control Corporation, 1982 September 20	box 082
Silver Strike Casino, Tonopah, NV: gaming license data, 1981	box 082
Skyline Restaurant and Casino, Henderson, NV: gaming license data, 1981	box 082
The Slot Joynt, Las Vegas, NV: gaming license data, 1981	box 082
Slots-A-Fun: gaming license data and employee list, 1981 November 25	box 082
Smith and Jones Land and Cattle Company, Carson City, NV: business plan by Casino Control Corporation, 1980 October 24	box 082
Smith and Jones Land and Cattle Company: draft system of internal control, 1980 December 01	box 207
The Sneak Joint Ltd.: internal control report, approximately 1978-1982	box 082
Sodak Gaming Inc.: prospectus report, 1993	box 082
South Point Nevada Club Inc.: internal control report, 1975 October	box 082
South Tahoe Nugget: summary of licensure and employees, 1981 December 22	box 082
The Sparks Mint, Sparks, NV: gaming license data, 1981	box 082
Sports Form, Inc., Las Vegas, NV: gaming license data, 1981-1982	box 082
Stardust Resort and Casino, Las Vegas, NV: internal control report, press release, newspaper articles, notes, and gaming license data, 1975-1995	box 082
Stardust Resort and Casino, Las Vegas, NV: keno investigation report, 1993	box 082
Starwood Lodging: annual reports, 1994-1995	box 082
State Line Hotel, Wendover, UT: gaming license data, 1981-1982	box 083
Stateline Nugget, Inc.: internal control report by Casino Control Corporation, 1986 August 01	box 083
Station Casinos, Inc.	
SEC 10-K and 10-Q forms, 1994	box 083
Financial reports, stock forecasts, and annual stockholder notice, 1994, 2002	box 083
Annual reports, quarterly reports, and promotional booklets, 1993-1997	box 083
The Station House, Tonopah, NV: brochure and coupon book, approximately 1980-1990	box 083
Steptoe Realty Associates, Ely Bank Club, Ely, NV: statement of earnings and property report, 1980-1987	box 083
Stockman's Bar, Fallon, NV: gaming license data and stock appraisal report, 1981, 1988	box 083

Stockman's Motor Hotel, Elko, NV: gaming license data and newspaper articles, 1981-1983	box 083
Stockman's Hotel Inc.: NV Gaming Control Board audited financial reports and financial statements prepared by the hotel, 1987-1990	box 205
Stratosphere Corporation: SEC form S-1; and info packet that includes SEC form 10-K, brochures, newsletters, and press releases, 1994-1997	box 083
Sturgeon's Log Cabin, Lovelock, NV: gaming license data, 1981	box 083
Summa Corporation: system of internal control by Casino Control Corporation, 1985	box 084
Summit Casinos International Inc.: prospectus report and newspaper article, 1993-1994	box 084
Sun International Hotels Limited: info packets that include annual reports, SEC forms, brochures, and press releases, 1996-1997	box 084
Sundance Casino, Winnemucca, NV: internal control report and gaming license data, 1976, 1981	box 084
Sundance Hotel and Casino, Las Vegas, NV: appraisal report, gaming license data and newspaper articles, 1981-1985	box 084
Sundowner Hotel and Casino, Reno, NV: internal control report, 1979-1981	box 084
Swanky Casino, Henderson, NV: gaming license data, 1981	box 085
Swanson News Co., Las Vegas, NV: gaming license data, 1981	box 085
Tahoe Biltmore: informational packet including brochures, press release, and menus, 1985-1990	box 085
Tahoe Mariner, Crystal Bay, NV: internal control report and gaming license data, 1979-1981	box 085
Tahoe Nugget, Reno, NV: gaming license data, 1981	box 085
Tommy B's Pub and Liquor Shoppe, Las Vegas, NV: gaming license data, 1981	box 085
The Tower Club of Nevada, Jean, NV: gaming license data, 1981	box 085
Trans Sterling, Inc.: newspaper articles, approximately 1980-1985	box 085
Travelers Hotel Ltd.: Casino Control Corporation, "Preliminary Draft of the Management Agreement Between Royce Management Corporation of Reno and Travelers Hotel, Ltd., a California Limited Partnership" report, 1985	box 085
Travelodge Casino, Carson City, NV: internal control report and gaming license data, approximately 1975-1985	box 085
Treasure Island, Las Vegas, NV: promotional packet including brochures, building booklet, and hotel summary, approximately 1990-1995	box 085
Treasury Hotel and Casino (Polynesian Hotel Casino), Las Vegas, NV: newspaper articles, gaming license data, and bankruptcy auction booklet, 1980-1983	box 085

Treasury Hotel and Casino, Las Vegas, NV: internal control report, approximately 1975-1985	box 085
Triple Crown Corporation: Triple Crown Race and Sports Book internal control report, 1981	box 085
Triple Crown Race and Sports Book, NV: internal control report, 1980	box 085
Tropicana Hotel, Las Vegas, NV	
Tropicana Hotel, Las Vegas, NV: agreements, spreadsheets, and financial data, approximately 1975-1985	box 085
Tropicana Hotel, Las Vegas, NV: gaming tracking forms and reports (mostly blank), approximately 1975-1980	box 085
Tropicana Hotel, Las Vegas, NV: newspaper articles, internal control report, gaming license data, and Tropicana magazine, 1979-1986	box 085
Tropicana Casino and Resort, New Jersey: financial statements, 1981-1986	box 086
Tropworld Casino and Entertainment Resort, New Jersey: financial statements, 1981-1994	box 086
Trump Castle Hotel and Casino, New Jersey: financial statements, 1985-1994	box 087
Trump Plaza Hotel and Casino, New Jersey: financial statements, 1984-1989	box 087
Trump Plaza Hotel and Casino, New Jersey: financial statements, 1984-1994	box 088
Trump Taj Mahal Casino Resort: financial statements, 1990-1993	box 088
Union Plaza Hotel and Casino (First Western Financial Corporation), Las Vegas, NV: internal control report, 1975	box 088
Union Plaza Hotel and Casino, Las Vegas, NV: gaming license data, newspaper articles, Spectra Financial Reporter catalog, and internal control report, 1975, 1980-1983	box 088
United Coin Machine Co.: standard financial statements for slot machine operators in NV by NV Gaming Control Board, 1974-1975	box 205
United Gaming, Inc.: annual report, 1993	box 088
Valley Inn Club, Mesquite, NV: gaming license data, 1980-1981	box 088
Vegas Village South, Las Vegas, NV: gaming license data, 1980-1981	box 088
Vegas Village West, Las Vegas, NV: gaming license data, 1980-1981	box 088
Vegas World Hotel and Casino, Las Vegas, NV: newspaper articles, gaming license data, and advertisements, 1980-1987	box 089
Video Lottery Technologies, Inc.: annual reports, 1993-1994	box 089
Videotronics, Inc.: packet compiled by Casino Control Corporation including company plan, marketing plan, feasibility projections, products, and financial statements, approximately 1975-1985	box 089
Warehouse Market #1, Reno, NV: gaming license data, 1980-1981	box 089
Warehouse Market #4 Reno NV: gaming license data 1980-1981	

	box 089
Warehouse Market #5, Reno, NV: gaming license data, 1980-1981	box 089
Warehouse Market #7, Reno, NV: gaming license data, 1980-1981	box 089
Warehouse Market #8, Reno, NV: gaming license data, 1980-1981	box 089
Warehouse Market #10, Reno, NV: gaming license data, 1980-1981	box 089
Western Host doing business as Airport Plaza Hotel, Reno, NV: internal control reports, 1981, 1984	box 089
Western Hotel and Casino, Las Vegas, NV: gaming license data, 1981	box 089
Western Village, Mesquite, NV: gaming license data, brochures, and advertisements, 1980-1981	box 089
Westward Ho Casino, Las Vegas, NV: newspaper article and gaming license data, 1980-1983	box 089
Whiskey Pete's Casino, Jean, NV: gaming license data, 1981	box 089
Wild Irish Rose Hotel: chart of accounts, 1992 June 24	box 089
Winner's Circle, Sparks, NV: gaming license data, 1980-1981	box 089
Winner's Circle Sports Lounge and Casino, Sparks, NV: gaming license data, 1980-1981	box 089
Winners Entertainment, Inc.: press release and SEC form 10K, 1993-1994	box 089
Winners Hotel and Casino, Winnemucca, NV: gaming license data, 1981	box 089
Winners Inn, Winnemucca, NV: gaming license data, 1980-1981	box 089
WMS Industries Inc.: annual reports, 1992-1994, 1999-2000	box 089
Wonderworld East, Las Vegas, NV: gaming license data, 1980-1981	box 089
Wonderworld Sahara, Las Vegas, NV: gaming license data, 1980-1981	box 089
Wonderworld South, Las Vegas, NV: gaming license data, 1980-1981	box 089
Zephyr Cove Lodge and Resort, Zephyr Cave, NV: gaming license data, 1980-1981	box 089
49er Saloon and Casino, Las Vegas, NV: gaming license data, 1980-1981	box 089

Native American gaming management and operational control files, 1986-2009

Physical Description: 5.06 Cubic Feet (6 boxes, 2 shared boxes)

Scope and Contents Note: Materials contain management and operational control procedure manuals, reports, and gaming compacts (1986-2009) from various Native American nations collected by Gary W. Royer. The subseries includes reports and manuals for operations at the Tulalip Resort Casino operated by the Tulalip Tribes of Washington. Also included are legislation, reports, and newspaper articles about the legalization and regulation of Native American gaming at the US federal level.

Arrangement Note: Materials are arranged geographically, first by US state, followed by materials with a national scope.

Custodial History Note: Materials in this subseries that date after 1995 have an uncertain origin. This collection was purchased from Royer in 1995 and maintained by the International Game Technology (IGT) Gaming Resource Center, a division of the UNLV International Gaming Institute (IGI), before it was transferred to UNLV Special Collections. Materials dating after 1995 could have been donated by Royer himself, but it is also possible that the IGT Gaming Resource Center staff continued to build on Royer's collection, intermixing additional materials into the original collection.

•	
le/Description	Containers
Colorado: state regulations concerning Native American gaming, 1993	box 089
Connecticut	
Mashantucket (Western) Pequot Tribal Nation (Mashantucket Pequot Tribe of Connecticut): gaming compacts, 1991	box 089
Mashantucket (Western) Pequot Tribal Nation (Mashantucket Pequot Tribe of Connecticut): gaming compact appendices about gaming management and operations, 1991	box 090
Mohegan Tribe of Indians of Connecticut: Mohegan Sun Casino slot machine data, 2009 January 31	box 090
Idaho: Schitsu'umsh (Coeur D'Alene Tribe): class III gaming compact, 1992	box 090
Minnesota: Shakopee Mdewakanton Sioux Community: promotional packet, approximately 1980-1995	box 090
Nevada: "Tribal Business Development Seminar, Reno Agenda" (sponsored by the Inter-Tribal Council of Nevada) packet includes agenda, financial projections, and other resources, 1989	box 090
Oregon: Nasomah (Coquille Indian Tribe): gaming compact, 1994	box 090
Oregon: gaming compact between OR and the Gaming Union of Sovereign Tribes of OR, 1992	box 090
Washington	
S'Klallam (Jamestown S'Klallam Tribe): brochures, constitution, tribal ordinance on gaming control, state gaming compact, and S'Klallam Gaming Center project proposal, 1993	box 090
S'Klallam (Jamestown S'Klallam Tribe): Gilmore Research Group, "Jamestown S'Klallam Tribe Gaming Center Market Study" report; and gaming project development and management agreement, 1993	box 090
Noxws'á#aq (Nooksack Indian Tribe): draft state gaming compact written by Mirage and newspaper article about the Lhaq'temish (Lummi Nation), 1993	box 090
Tulalip Tribes of Washington, S'Klallam (Jamestown S'Klallam Tribe), and Upper Skagit Indian Tribe: state gaming compacts, 1993	box 091
Muckleshoot Indian Tribe and n#x#qíyt n#x#s#áý## (Port Gamble S'Klallam Tribe): state gaming compacts, 1993	box 091
Tulalip Tribes of Washington: correspondence and blank WA State Gambling Commission forms for class III gaming certification and supplier forms, 1993	box 091

Tulalip Tribes of Washington: reports, ordinances, constitution, bylaws, gaming compact, notes, correspondence, memos, incident report, and customer complaints about Tulalip Gaming Agency, 1992	box 091
Tulalip Tribes of Washington: reports, manuals, summaries, correspondence, and state gaming compact, 1993	box 091
Tulalip Tribes of Washington: internal control report, 1992	box 091
Tulalip Tribes of Washington: operation forms for Tulalip Resort Casino, approximately 1990-1995	box 091
Tulalip Tribes of Washington: constitution and bylaws, gaming compact, and gaming ordinances, 1991-1993	box 092
Tulalip Tribes of Washington: casino operational structure; gaming agency manual; sample state gaming applications for employees and manufacturers/distributor; and Ward-Smith and Company, "The Feasibility of Starting and Operating a Profitable Gaming Casino on the Tulalip Reservation" report, 1991-1993	box 092
Tulalip Tribes of Washington: notes; and manuals for Tulalip Resort Casino surveillance and security department, pull-tab procedures, and poker policies, 1992	box 092
Tulalip Tribes of Washington: manuals for blackjack, craps, and roulette policies; procurement; and personnel, 1992	box 092
Wisconsin: Oneida Nation of Wisconsin: Casino Control Corporation, "Developing a Tribal Gaming Control Agency, Training Regulatory Oversight: Oneida Bingo and Casino" report, 1993	box 092
United States	
Hobbs, Straus, Dean, and Wilder, "The Indian Gaming Regulatory Act, Annotated", 1989	box 092
"Indian Gaming Handbook on Legal Status" research file including memos, legislative materials, overview of state gaming laws, the Johnson Act, and essays on organized crime, 1989	box 092
National Tribal Judicial Center, "Essential Skills for Tribal Gaming Commissioners" handbook, 2003 November	box 093
Lists of federally recognized Native American nations, Native American gaming listings, and Native American leadership listings, 1993	box 093
Correspondence, articles, and an essay about Native American gaming, 1993	box 093
Eadington, William R., "Consultant's Report: Implications of a Casino in Council Bluffs, Iowa" report; Ward-Smith and Company, "The Feasibility of Starting and Operating a Profitable Gaming Casino on the Tulalip Reservation" report; Sodak Gaming Supplies, Inc., "Impact: Indian Gaming in the State of Minnesota" report, 1990-1993	box 093
Murray, James M., "An Analysis of the Wisconsin and US Gambling Market As It Relates to the Irene Moore Activity Center" report; and Kootenai Tribe of Idaho, "Kootenai Tribe of Idaho: Market and	box 093

Economic Feasibility Study for Expansion into Gaming" report, 1990-1993	
North American Conference on the Status of Indian Gaming: printed database listings of individuals, 1989	box 093
North American Conference on the Status of Indian Gaming: printed database listings of individuals, 1989	box 094
North American Conference on the Status of Indian Gaming: sponsorship roster, vendor program, and participant list, 1989	box 094
North American Conference on the Status of Indian Gaming: programs, brochures, and planning documents, 1989	box 094
North American Conference on the Status of Indian Gaming: database listings of potential attendees, 1989	box 094
Native American gaming management research file: regulations, federal hearings, laws and essays, 1986-1989	box 094
106th Congress hearing about S. 555 and S. 1303 about regulation of Native American gaming, 1986-1989	box 094
California Nevada Indian Gaming Association Annual Conference: schedules and presentation papers, 1991	box 095
UNLV International Gaming Institute: "UNLV Gaming Management Seminar for ACE Denken Group Employees" course book, 1995	box 095
Research file on Native American gaming including IGRA, regulations, court case summaries, and tribal-state gaming compacts, 1991	box 095
Collection of newspaper articles about the expansion of Native American gaming, 1991-1993	box 095
Collection of newspaper articles about the expansion of Native American gaming, 1991-1993	box 096

Casino Control Corporation publications and reports, 1975-1997

Physical Description: 3.05 Cubic Feet (3 boxes, 3 shared boxes)

1991-1993

Indian Gaming: Feasibility Studies, surveys, reports, and R.F.P's,

Scope and Contents Note: Materials contain publications and reports (1975-1997) created by Casino Control Corporation, founded by Gary W. Royer. The materials are primarily about casino management and operational control, the Nevada gaming industry, and Nevada gaming licensure.

box 209

Arrangement Note: Materials are arranged chronologically.

Custodial History Note: Materials in this subseries that date after 1995 have an uncertain origin. This collection was purchased from Royer in 1995 and maintained by the International Game Technology (IGT) Gaming Resource Center, a division of the UNLV International Gaming Institute (IGI), before it was transferred to UNLV Special Collections. Materials dating after 1995 could have been donated by Royer himself, but it is also possible that the IGT Gaming Resource Center staff continued to build on Royer's collection, intermixing additional materials into the original collection.

Access Note: Collection is open for research. Where use copies do not exist, production of use copies is required before access will be granted; this may delay research requests. Advanced notice is required.

Title/Description Containers

Template of slot department internal control manual, undated	box 096
"Management and Operational Control Procedure, An Organization Structure" sample internal control manual, approximately 1975-1990	box 096
"Gaming Listings, NV, Group I Nonrestricted Licensees (casinos gross more than one million in gaming revenue)" report, 1980	box 096
"Gaming Listings, NV, Group II Nonrestricted Licensees (casinos gross less than one million in gaming revenue)" report, 1980	box 096
Gaming license data for various licensees, approximately 1980-1990	box 096
Nevada gaming statistics for various gaming licensees, approximately 1980-1990	box 201
Physical Description: 19 Floppy Disks	
Access note: Use copies do not exist, production of use copies is required before access will be granted.	
Letters from Royer and telephone lists for various casinos, 1982	box 096
"Analysis of Slot Operations doing business as Nevada Restricted Locations: Total Locations and Total Slots" report, 1983 March 03	box 096
Gaming license and operations data for licensees in Washoe County, 1983-1987	box 096
Gaming license data, research files, and statistics about gaming locations in Washoe County, 1983-1987	box 097
Gaming license and operations data for various gaming locations on the Las Vegas Strip, 1983-1987	box 097
Research files and gaming license data for various gaming licensees in Nevada, 1985	box 097
Nevada casino occupancy, employee, and game variety statistics, 1986	box 098
"Management and Operational Control Procedure, An Organization Structure Management " draft report uses examples from Players Casino internal control manual, 1990	box 098
"Management and Operational Control Procedure, An Organization Structure Management" example reports from Sparks Silver Club Casino and Nevada CPA Society and Foundation, 1990	box 098
Nevada casino statistics about gaming operations, 1991	box 098
"Casino Pre Opening Check Lists" manual physical and digital copies, 1991-1997	box 098
Physical Description: 1 Optical Discs	
Access note: Use copy does not exist, production of a use copy is required before access will be granted.	
Casino directory (Nevada, Colorado, South Dakota, various Native American nations, and others), 1992	box 098
Casino directory (Nevada, Colorado, South Dakota, various Native American nations, and others), 1992	box 099

"State of Nevada Licensed Slot Operators" report, 1992-1993	box 099
Physical Description: 4 Floppy Disks	
Access note: Use copies do not exist, production of use copies is required before access will be granted.	
Directories for casinos in Nevada and Colorado, gaming suppliers, Native American nations, and others, 1993	box 099
Physical Description: 4 Floppy Disks	
Access note: Use copies do not exist, production of use copies is required before access will be granted.	
"Casino Gaming Surveillance Management Training" booklet with summaries and reports, 1993	box 099
"Standards of Nevada Gaming Operations" report includes gaming licensee data, 1993	box 099
"State of Nevada Licensed Slot Operators" manual, 1994	box 100
"Nevada Licensed Manufacturer and Distributor Detailed Listing" report, 1994	box 100
"Standards of Nevada Gaming Operations: Restricted and Nonrestricted Gaming Operations" report, 1994	box 100

Management and operational control research files, 1965-1998

Physical Description: 13.38 Cubic Feet (17 boxes, 3 shared boxes)

Scope and Contents Note: Materials contain manuals, reports, statistics, regulations, financial data, handbooks, brochures, and research files (1965-1998) about various aspects of casino management and operational control including accounting, lottery, bingo, race and sports book, automatic data processing, keno, and slots collected by Gary W. Royer. The materials primarily concern casino management and operational control in Nevada. Also included is a draft copy and research conducted to create the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants (AICPA) "Casino Audit and Accounting Manual Authoritative Guide."

Arrangement Note: Materials are arranged alphabetically by subject.

Custodial History Note: Materials in this subseries that date after 1995 have an uncertain origin. This collection was purchased from Royer in 1995 and maintained by the International Game Technology (IGT) Gaming Resource Center, a division of the UNLV International Gaming Institute (IGI), before it was transferred to UNLV Special Collections. Materials dating after 1995 could have been donated by Royer himself, but it is also possible that the IGT Gaming Resource Center staff continued to build on Royer's collection, intermixing additional materials into the original collection.

Access Note: Collection is open for research. Where use copies do not exist, production of use copies is required before access will be granted; this may delay research requests. Advanced notice is required.

Title/Description	Containers
Accounting	
Arthur Anderson and Company, "A Guide for Studying and Evaluating Internal Accounting Controls" report, 1978	box 100
Operations manual for casino accounting finance department, 1978	box 100
Sample accounting finance department procedure manuals from Nevada Gaming Control Board, Stateline Nugget, Gold Dust West, and Sands Hotel and Casino, approximately 1980-1990	box 101

Sample accounting finance department procedure manuals from Karl's Silver Club, Big Al's Speakeasy Casino, Nevada Gaming Control Board, and Nevada Data Service and Systems Inc. Enterprise, approximately 1965-1990	box 101
American Institute of Accountants codification of statements on auditing procedure, 1951	box 208
Alexander Grant and Co. Guide to Evaluating and Reporting on Internal Accounting Control, 1980	box 209
American Institute of Certified Public Accountants (AICPA) Casino Audit and Accounting Manual authoritative guide	
Draft copy of the Casino Audit and Accounting Manual authoritative guide and research files, 1972-1979	box 101
State of New Jersey, "Casino Practices Manual, A Guide to Casino Accounting and Internal Control Practices" report, 1978	box 101
State of New Jersey, "Casino Practices Manual, A Guide to Casino Accounting and Internal Control Practices" report, 1978	box 102
Price Waterhouse and Co., "Internal Control and Audit Data" report, 1979	box 102
Arthur Anderson and Company, "Audit, Training, and Internal Control" report, 1979	box 102
Nevada Gaming Control Board accounting and internal control research files, 1980	box 205
Laventhol and Horwath, "Audit, Internal-Control Gaming" report, 1981	box 103
Alexander Grant and Company, "Audit and Internal Control" report, 1990	box 103
Nevada Gaming Control Board sample internal control report, 1992	box 205
Coopers and Lybrand, "Internal Control and Audit Data" report, 1998	box 104
Nevada Gaming Control Board accounting and internal control research files, 1998	box 206
Arthur Young and Company, "Internal Control and Audit Data" report, undated	box 104
Alexander Grant and Company internal control report by Royer, approximately 1980-1995	box 104
Alexander Grant and Company internal control report by Royer, approximately 1980-1995	box 105
Arthur Young and Company, "Casino Internal Control Questionnaire Regulation 1945 Volume I" report, 1979	box 105
State of New Jersey, "Casino Practices Manual, A Guide to Casino Accounting and Internal Control Practices" report, 1978	box 105
Auditing: research file for internal auditing including manuals for Harrah's Southern Nevada, Red Garter Casino, Harrah's Reno, and others, 1979	box 105

Auditing: audit manual, 1971	box 105
Automatic data processing	
Research file about automatic data processing including reports and manuals, 1973-1978	box 106
Research file about automatic data processing systems vendors including McCall Enterprises Inc. and Chips Cardroom and Casino software, 1993	box 106
Physical Description: 1 Floppy Disks	
Access note: Use copy does not exist, production of a use copy is required before access will be granted.	
V.S.O.P. Computers, Inc., "Casino Cage Accounting, Check Cashing System" manual, 1993	box 106
Harrah's Reno, "Systems and Procedures Index" report and Nevada Gaming Control Board guidelines for internal control systems and data processing, approximately 1975-1990	box 106
Bingo: notes, reports, and manuals about bingo department management and operational control procedure, 1984	box 106
Card games: memos, reports, and manuals about poker and Pan (also known as Panguingue) management and operational control procedure, 1978-1978	box 107
Cashier vault	
Reports about cashier vault cage credit procedures, 1978	box 107
Reports, correspondence, and pamphlets, 1979	box 107
Internal control training booklet about cage, cashier vault, credit, and collection, 1977	box 107
Coin operated devices: manufacturers and distributors research files compiled by International Game Technology, 1970s, 1991	box 107
Coin operated devices: manufacturers and distributors research files compiled by International Game Technology, 1970s, 1991	box 108
Food and beverage: reports about departmental operational control and procedure, 1989	box 108
Internal control: Nevada training booklet, 1979 June	box 108
Junkets: regulations, manuals, reports, and summaries about junket operational control and procedure, 1983	box 108
Junkets: Gullo, Nick, and Dave Verbon, "Casino Marketing: A Professional Approach" report, 1983	box 108
Keno	
Reports and guidelines about keno management and operational control, 1978-1982	box 109
Reports, articles, and statistics about keno departments, approximately 1975-1990	box 110

Management and operational control report by Royer, approximately 1975-1990	box 110
Lottery: financial data, reports, and manuals about lottery management, 1982	box 110
Lottery: bibliography and research files about lottery management, 1982-1987	box 110
Lottery: bibliography and research files about lottery management, 1987	box 111
Organization and structure: notes, memos, manuals, and reports about casino organization and structure management, 1976-1979	box 112
Race and sports book	
Notes, newspaper articles, and Sierra Turf Club internal control report, 1991	box 112
Reports and manuals, 1975-1976	box 112
Newspaper articles, regulations, and notes, 1980-1986	box 112
Internal control reports and newspaper articles, 1980-1986	box 113
Records retention: handbook, presentation, and manual, 1984	box 113
Security and surveillance: reports and manuals from various casinos, 1992	box 113
Slots	
MATS Slot Operations and Slot Machine Maintenance manual, undated	box 113
Reports, brochures, and proposals from Bally Manufacturing, Valley Bank, and Hilton Hotels, 1977	box 114
Nevada Gaming Control Board and Casino Resort Hotel Complex system of internal control report, 1979	box 206
Casino Control Corporation, "Southern Nevada Casino Slot Survey, Third Quarter" report, 1991	box 114
Magazine and newspaper articles about slot machines and slot department management, approximately 1975-1990	box 114
Magazine and newspaper articles about slot machines and slot department management, approximately 1975-1990	box 115
Manuals and reports, 1982	box 115
Summaries, state regulations, reports, and sample legal agreements, 1983	box 115
Statistics and summaries, 1981	box 115
"Analysis of Slot Operations in Nevada" report, 1983	box 116
Statistics and reports, 1974	box 116
Table games, pit department management: reports and manuals from various casinos, 1975-1979	box 116
Tour and travel: manuals, reports, and revenue projections, 1978	box 117

Vendors: L Inc., "Slot Reporting System Series 5.0 Reference Manual", 1991 box 117

^ Return to Table of Contents

undated

Gaming industry vendor files, 1967-2000

Physical Description: 7.39 Cubic Feet (9 boxes, 3 shared boxes)

Scope and Contents Note: Materials contain brochures, booklets, informational packets, catalogs, company profiles, video recordings, machine motherboard schematics, operator manuals, and advertisements (1967-2000) produced by casino industry vendors and collected by Gary W. Royer. The materials are primarily comprised of data about gaming suppliers, manufacturers, and distributors that include company profiles, categorization of business type, notes, and records of owners and key employees.

Arrangement Note: Materials are arranged alphabetically by company name.

Custodial History Note: Materials in this series that date after 1995 have an uncertain origin. This collection was purchased from Royer in 1995 and maintained by the International Game Technology (IGT) Gaming Resource Center, a division of the UNLV International Gaming Institute (IGI), before it was transferred to UNLV Special Collections. Materials dating after 1995 could have been donated by Royer himself, but it is also possible that the IGT Gaming Resource Center staff continued to build on Royer's collection, intermixing additional materials into the original collection.

Access Note: Collection is open for research. Where use copies do not exist, production of use copies is required before access will be granted; this may delay research requests. Advanced notice is required.

Title/Description	Containers
Statistics on gaming suppliers manufacturers/distributors compiled by Royer including company profiles, notes, and record of owners/key employees, 1979	box 117
A-I Supply Internal: company information file, 1980s	box 117
A and P Slot Machine Services: company information file, 1980s	box 117
Abarta Metro Publishing: "Gaming Industry Supplier's Directory" booklet, 1997	box 117
Abbott Systems Inc.: product and services brochure, 1980s	box 117
A. C. Coin and Slot Service Company: services brochures, undated	box 117
Ace Gaming Devices, Inc.: company information file, 1980s	box 117
Acme Manufacturing Company: information sheet, 1980s	box 117
ACT Access Industry Interactive Division: informational packet, video recording, and interactive buyer's guide for PC, 1995-1996	box 117
Physical Description: 1 VHS Tapes	
Physical Description: 1 Optical Discs	
Access note: Use copy does not exist, production of a use copy is required before access will be granted.	
Advanced Analytical Computer Systems: product brochures, 1982-1984	box 117
Advanced Metal Concepts, Inc.: informational brochure, undated	box 117
Advantage Casino Entertainment: business plan and nondisclosure agreement,	box 117

Al-Don Manufacturing and Distributing Company, Inc.: company information file, 1980s	box 117
All States Order Entry Service: informational packet, undated	box 117
Alison Novelties, Inc.: company information file, 1980s	box 117
Alpha Systems Lab: services brochure, undated	box 117
Alstate Coin Machine Co., Inc.: company information file, 1980s	box 117
Aluminum Fabricators Gaming Division: info brochure, undated	box 117
AMCOM Communications Systems Inc.: fiscal security statement, undated	box 117
American Association of Documented Sports Services: order forms, undated	box 117
American Bar and Restaurant Opportunities: correspondence, undated	box 117
American Gaming Enterprises, Inc.: press releases, 1987-1988	box 117
American Game Technology, Co.: product advertisements, undated	box 117
Amiel Industries of North America, Inc.: product manual and advertisements, undated	box 117
Andsons: company information file, 1980s	box 117
Applied Systems, Inc.: product services, user manual, and system interface printouts, 1980s	box 117
Ardac, Inc. product advertisement, undated	box 117
Aristocrat Inc.: product samples and company information file, 1980s	box 117
Aristocrat Leisure Industries: product catalog, undated	box 117
ARRCO Playing Card Company: custom gaming card advertisement, undated	box 118
Arrow International, Inc.: product catalog, undated	box 118
ASA Publications: services brochure and sample product, 1983	box 118
Asset Protection Consultants, Inc.: company information file and informational packet, undated	box 118
Atari Games: "R.B.I. Baseball" video game advertisement, 1987	box 118
Atari, Inc. motherboard schematics, 1982	box 216
Atlantic Maritime: services brochure, undated	box 118
ATS Money Systems, Inc.: product advertisements, undated	box 118
AVVA Light Corporation: services brochure, undated	box 118
Bailey, Don: "big bertha" slot manufacturer company information file, 1980s	box 118
Baldecchi Manufacturing Company: information sheet, 1980s	box 118
Bally Distributing of Nevada, Inc.: advertisements, system analysis, and product features, undated	box 118

Bally Distributing Company: standard financial statement report to the NV Gaming Control Board, 1974-1975	box 118
Bally Distributing Company: participation agreement with Western Host Partnership and correspondence, 1982 January	box 118
Bally Manufacturing Corporation Slot machine operator manuals, 1981-1983	box 212
Bally Manufacturing Corporation Installation and operator manuals, 1980s-1990s	box 215
Bally Manufacturing Corporation manuals, 1975, 1981-1983	box 215
Bally Manufacturing Corporation Series E machines printed circuit board schematics, 1982	box 216
Bally Manufacturing Corporation Hopper AS 3105 manual and parts catalog, undated	box 216
Bally Manufacturing Company slot machine manuals and part catalog, 1980-1983	box 216
Bally Manufacturing Corporation machine schematics	
, 1967	box 217
, 1970	box 217
, 1970-1972	box 217
, 1970-1975	box 217
, 1972	box 217
, 1976	box 217
, 1970-1977	box 217
, 1975-1976	box 217
Battelle: brochure, undated	box 118
B. C. Wills, Inc.: company information file and price layouts, 1980s	box 118
Beecher, John W.: company information file, 1980s	box 118
Bell-Fruit Manufacturing Co., Ltd.: company information file, 1980s	box 118
Ben's Coin Machine Service: company information file, 1980s	box 118
Block and Company, Inc.: product catalogs, undated	box 118
Blue Dolphin Designs: catalog, undated	box 118
Brandt Inc.: product catalogs and advertisements, 1980s	box 118
Brockelsby, James L.: company information file, 1980s	box 118
Bud Jones Company: casino equipment and supplies sample kit, 1980s	box 118
Burd Bingo Inc.: product samples, undated	box 118
Cadillac Jack, Inc.: product brochure, undated	box 118

Canon: Canonfile 250 instructional manual and advertisement, 1990	box 118
Capco Enterprises Inc.: brochure, undated	box 118
Cardkey Systems, Inc.: brochure, 1997	box 118
Carson Cabinet Shop: company information file, 1980s	box 118
Casinovations Incorporated: random ejection shuffler advertisement, undated	box 118
Casino Coin Company, Inc.: advertisement and company information file, 1980s	box 118
Casino Data Systems	
Annual reports and prospectus, 1993-1996	box 119
Product overview, 1991	box 119
Correspondence, manual, and financial data about player information and tracker software, 1993	box 119
Casino Electronics, Inc.: advertisement and company information file, 1980s	box 119
Casino Services IGT: company information file, 1980s	box 119
Casino Signs North, Inc./ Casino Elements, Inc.: product catalog and video recordings, undated	box 119
Physical Description: 3 VHS Tapes	
Access note: Use copies do not exist, production of use copies is required before access will be granted.	
CBS Computer Systems: contact lists and services catalog, 1987	box 119
CC Woodworks IGT: company information file, 1980s	box 119
CCTV Applications and Technology: "CCTV Applications and Technology" magazine, 1989 March	box 119
Central Credit, Inc.: instruction manual, undated	box 119
CHIPCO International Ltd.: product catalog, undated	box 119
Circus Circus machine schematics, undated	box 217
Coin Controls, Inc.: product catalogs, undated	box 119
Computer Information Systems: IBM magazine, undated	box 119
Concorde Manufacturing Company: survey results, 1981 December	box 119
Control Data Automated Wagering: services brochure, undated	box 119
Corral Coin Co., Inc.: company information file, 1980s	box 119
Craps Computer: services pamphlet, undated	box 119
Cummins-Allison Corp.: product manuals, product advertisements, and press releases, 1980s	box 120
Current Technology: advertisement and press listing, undated	box 120
DAC Services: brochure, undated	box 120

Dale Associates, Inc.: business plan outline, undated	box 120
Delta Designs: product catalog, 1997	box 120
DIGI-Stream Technology Inc.: product catalog, undated	box 120
Dondruss Trading Cards: product information, samples, and video recordings, 1990s	box 120
Physical Description: 2 VHS Tapes	
Access note: Use copies do not exist, production of use copies is required before access will be granted.	
E. J. Brooks Co.: product catalogs and product samples, 1980s	box 120
E. M. O'Neil and Co. of Nevada Inc.: company information file, 1980s	box 120
Eagle Vending Company: company information file, 1980s	box 120
Elder's Casino Supplies: company information file, 1980s	box 120
Electronic Specialists, Inc.: services brochure, undated	box 120
Elko Cabinet and Woodworking: company information file, 1980s	box 120
EMU Electronics: company information file, undated	box 120
Extreme CCTV Surveillance Systems: product catalog, undated	box 120
Ewing Manufacturing, Inc.: company information file and product catalog, 1980s	box 120
Ewing, John A.: company information file, 1980s	box 120
EYGO's International: company information file, undated	box 120
FirsTel Information Systems, Inc.: services packet, undated	box 120
Fortune I bench procedures, schematics, and service notes, undated	box 216
Frontier Marketing, Inc.: "Keno Komp" product highlight, undated	box 120
Gamma International, Ltd.: press releases and advertisements, undated	box 120
Gamblers General Store: product catalog, undated	box 120
Game Plan of Nevada, Inc.: company information file, 1980s	box 120
Games of Nevada: company information file, 1980s	box 120
Gamex Industries, Inc.: newsletters, product information, and company information file, 1980s	box 120
Gaming and Technology, Inc.: company reports and newsletters, 1980s	box 120
Gaming Products and Services: buyers guide listing form, 1996	box 120
Gaming Laboratories International Incorporated: marketing packet, approximately 1996-2001	box 120
Gardenia Programs, Inc.: services description, undated	box 120
General Instrument Corp.: magazine feature, undated	box 120

General Security of Nevada: price list, renderings, and advertisements, 1980s	box 121
The Glasser Chair Company: memo, 1986 March	box 121
Global Cash Access: services brochures, undated	box 121
Globe Information Systems Inc.: services packet, undated	box 121
Golden Games, Inc.: company information file, 1980s	box 121
Green Duck Corporation: minting and coin catalogs, undated	box 121
Grellman, Jack Sullivan: company information file, 1980s	box 121
Griffin Investigations: services description, undated	box 121
GTECH Corporation: magazine feature, undated	box 121
Harp Controls: product catalog, 1997	box 121
Harrah's Club: company information file, 1980s	box 121
Harris Licata Architects: business cards and company summary booklet, undated	box 121
Havas Leasing and Consulting Services, Inc.: company information file, 1980s	box 121
Hoffmeister Cabinets of Nevada Inc.: company information file, 1980s	box 121
Hoffman and Hoffman: coin catalogs and samples, 1984 January	box 121
Honor Gard: collection and coin security systems advertisement, undated	box 121
Hoosier Lottery: sample lottery scratchers, undated	box 121
House of Antiques: company information file, undated	box 121
GWB International: supplier directory, 1997	box 121
llinois Lock Company: advertisement, undated	box 121
Imagineering Systems, Inc.: product brochure and company information file, undated	box 121
Imperial Casino Supply: price listings and company information file, 1980s	box 121
"Interactive Gaming Resource Guide" about player ID, age verification, and border control issues by International Gaming Institute, UNLV, 2002 February 13	box 121
International Game Technology	
Company structure information, product advertisements, and reports, 1980s	box 121
Company structure information, product advertisements, and reports, 1980s	box 122
Sales brochure, 1980s	box 122
Casino Control Corporation, "International Game Technology: Manufacturers of Coin Operated Devices and Nevada Distributors" report; and Casino Control Corporation, "International Game Technology: Special Report Slots on Aircraft" report, 1981-1982	box 122

[&]quot;Product Reference Manual Vol. 1, Players Edge", 1998

	box 122
Company profile and product listings, undated	box 122
Slot payout statistics, 1984	box 122
IGT: Player's Edge Plus Circuit Theory, 1990 September	box 216
International Gaming Business, "Official Show Directory and Buyers Guide", 1997 March	box 122
"International Gaming Industry Supplier Directory", 1995	box 122
International Gaming and Wagering Business: supplier directory and expo show guide, 1996	box 123
International Totalizator Systems Inc.: company profile, undated	box 123
Isaac's Custom Plastics, Inc.: company information file, 1980s	box 123
J and H Vending Company: company information file, 1980s	box 123
J. J. Parker Company, Inc.: company information file, 1980s	box 123
J and T, Inc.: product catalogs and company information file, undated	box 123
Jackpot Enterprises, Inc.: annual report, 1982	box 123
Jani Mint: advertisement, undated	box 123
The Jennings Group, Inc.: company information file, 1981 July	box 123
Jennings Machine: Standard 400 parts and instruction manual, undated	box 216
Jerry Lodge Family Trust: company information file, 1980s	box 123
John Sexton Contract and Design Co.: advertisement, undated	box 123
JP Foodservices, Inc.: product catalog, undated	box 123
KEM Plastic Playing Cards: product catalog, undated	box 123
Kenilworth Research and Development Corporation: reports, undated	box 123
Keno International: Casino Control Corporation, "Keno International (A Nevada Limited Partnership) Report Status and History", 1981	box 123
Keno Tickets, Inc.: company information file, 1980s	box 123
Kiland Distributing Corporation: advertisements, undated	box 123
Langworthy Casino Supplies, Inc.: advertisements and price lists, 1980s	box 123
Licensed manufacturers and distributors listings and publications, 1992, 1994	box 123
Link Realty, Inc.: product advertisement, 1987 April	box 123
Lodging Systems, Inc.	
Financial statements and schedules of individual sales, 1991-1992	box 123
Services brochures and newsletters, undated	box 123

Casino Control Corporation vendor file includes correspondence, system overview, and reports, 1993	box 123
Casino Control Corporation vendor file includes correspondence, system overview, and reports, 1993	box 124
Longworthy Casino Supplies, Inc.: customer correspondence, 1987 February	box 124
Lucey, Harold R.: company information file, 1980s	box 124
M and E Machine Co.: company information file, 1980s	box 124
M. Zee Coin Gaming: company information file, 1980s	box 124
Marlock, Inc.: services brochure, 1982	box 124
Magner Corporation: product advertisement, undated	box 124
Mars Money Systems: product brochure, undated	box 124
Martin Stern Jr. AIA Architects and Associates: informational booklets, undated	box 124
Math Associates: pamphlet on fiber optics, 1998	box 124
Medeco Security Locks, Inc.: product catalog, undated	box 124
Medley Manufacturing: newspaper clipping, 1982 February	box 124
Melange Computer Services, Inc.: info sheets targeted at Native American casinos, Potawatomi Bingo quick pick bingo brochure, and product brochures, undated	box 124
Merit Industries, Inc.: product fliers, 1988	box 124
Midwest Game Supply Co.: company information file, 1980s	box 124
Mikohn Gaming Corporation: Keno Xpertx manuals, other manuals, advertisement, and daily financial reports, 1994	box 124
Mikohn Gaming Corporation: correspondence, newspaper articles, and manuals about progressive jackpot systems, 1993	box 124
Mills Novelty Company, Inc.: company information file, 1980s	box 124
Miscellaneous gaming services brochures, undated	box 124
Morris and Brown Architects: informational booklets, 1980s	box 124
National Coin Machine Co.: company information file, 1980s	box 124
NCR Corporation: product booklets and company information file, undated	box 124
Nevada Coin Mart: minting division advertisements, undated	box 124
Nevada Fruit Slot Machine Company: company information file, 1980s	box 124
Nevada Gaming Graphics: advertisement, undated	box 124
Nevada Layout Company: company information file, 1980s	box 124
Nevco Distributing Company: company information file, 1980s	box 124
New Vicion Coming: mathematical analysis report and system reports 1000s	

	DOX 124
National Indian Gaming Association (NIGA): trade show booklets, 1991	box 124
Outwater Plastics Industries Inc.: product catalog, 1995	box 125
P and M Coin Company: service brochure and product photographs, undated	box 125
Palmer Distributing Co.: company information file, 1980s	box 125
Panasonic: product catalogs, undated	box 125
Pars Electronics, Inc.: advertisement, undated	box 125
Paul Steelman Interiors Inc.: "Cutting Edge" video recording, approximately 1975-2000	box 201
Physical Description: 1 VHS Tapes	
Access note: Use copy does not exist, production of a use copy is required before access will be granted.	
Paul Tramble Roulette Svc., Inc.: company information file, 1980s	box 125
Paulson Dice and Card, Inc.: product brochure, undated	box 125
The Player's Choice: gaming mail-in survey, 1987 March	box 125
Pokermatic Corporation: company information file, 1980s	box 125
Power Amusement Company: company information file, 1980s	box 125
Premier Cashlink: services brochure, undated	box 125
Primary Image Ltd.: magazine, 1998 March	box 125
Primm Investment Company: company information file, 1980s	box 125
The PROCOM Group: company information file, 1985 November 08	box 125
Q and D Construction Inc.: brochures, undated	box 125
Quality Plastics, Inc.: company information file, 1980s	box 125
R. J. Licensing Corporation: double black jack action advertisement, 1994	box 125
Racing Action: sales pitches, advertisements, and subscription forms, undated	box 125
Raffsco Company Inc.: company information file, 1980s	box 125
Rainbow CCTV Lenses International Space Optics: product catalog, 1997 February	box 125
Ram Star: brochure and advertisements, undated	box 125
Rayette, Inc.: gaming tables product brochure, 1990s	box 125
RCT Systems, Inc.: services catalog, undated	box 125
Recognition Systems, Inc.: product advertisement, undated	box 125
Reid Psychological Systems: services catalog, undated	box 125
Reldom Corporation: product catalogs, undated	box 125

Reno Security, Inc.: product catalog, undated	box 125
RGE Publishing: magazine subscription slip, undated	box 125
Richard Carr and Associates, Inc. "The Scratch Card Game Specialists": product catalog, undated	box 125
Roger Williams Mint: services brochure, undated	box 125
Rollins Burdick Hunter of Nevada, Inc.: services brochure, undated	box 125
Roman Industries, Inc.: company information file, 1980s	box 125
Royal Bell, Ltd.: cover letter and product catalog, 1983 June	box 125
Sanyo Security Video: advertisement, 1996	box 125
Seeburg Industries, Inc.: company information file, 1980s	box 125
Security Industry Association: newsletter and brochure, undated	box 125
SEGA Enterprises, Inc.: company information file, undated	box 125
Shuffle Master, Inc.: brochures and publicity, 1990s	box 125
Sigma Game Inc.: brochure with letters from the company president, 1985	box 125
Silver and Freedman: services description packet, undated	box 125
Sloan Electronics: company information file, 1980s	box 125
Slot Performance Operations Tracking (SPOT): services brochure, undated	box 125
Slotronics, Inc.: advertisements and product listings, 1980s	box 125
Sodak Gaming Supplies, Inc.: product catalog, undated	box 125
Sodak Gaming Supplies, Inc.: "Getting Started in Indian Gaming" informational booklet, 1991	box 125
Southwestern Layout: company information file, 1980s	box 125
Southworth Tobacco Co., Inc.: company information file, 1980s	box 125
Specialty Slots: company information file, 1980	box 125
Springmeyer and Associates: services description, undated	box 125
Sports Form, Inc.: "Wire Service Disseminator for Race Book Lines and Race Results" internal control report, 1980	box 125
Status Game Corporation: magazine profile, undated	box 125
The Stuart Entertainment Group: bazaar and novelty product sample kits, undated	l box 126
Summit Business Products: gaming equipment, supplies, and accessories catalogs, undated	box 126
Summit Distributing Company: product kit and company information file, 1980s	box 126
Summit Systems, Inc.: "Casino Pre-Open" software, company profiles, and reports, 1980s	box 126

Physical Description: 5 Floppy Disks

Access note: Use copies do not exist, production of use copies is required

before access will be granted.

before access will be granted.	
Summit Technology Ltd.: services catalog and company information file, undated	box 126
Supercircuits: product catalog, 1997	box 126
Syntech International Inc.: company information file, undated	box 126
TEKBILT, Inc.: product advertisements, undated	box 126
TeleCheck International, Inc.: services descriptions, 1994	box 126
Temple Display, Ltd.: holiday product catalog, undated	box 126
Thurman Development Group: services brochure, undated	box 127
TJM Corporation: company information file, undated	box 127
T. K. Specialty Company: company information file, 1980s	box 127
Tottenham and Co. International Gaming Consultants: services description packet, undated	box 127
Town and Country, Inc.: company information file, 1980s	box 127
Trans Sierra Communications: product catalog, undated	box 127
Tri-Cor Industries, Inc.: security services brochure, undated	box 127
Tripp Plastics: product catalog, company information file, and brochures, 1980s	box 127
U-Tech of Arizona, MATS: correspondence, manual, financial data, and statistics, 1992	box 127
The UN Bank Company: informational packet, undated	box 127
Unique Games: company information file, 1980s	box 127
United Coin Machine Co.: company information file and product advertisements, 1980s	box 127
United Gaming, Inc.: SEC form 10-K, 1993 June	box 127
United Gaming, Inc.: CNBC's Money Wheel interview with Carol Carter video recording, 1992 December 07	box 201
Physical Description: 1 VHS Tapes	
Access note: Use copy does not exist, production of a use copy is required before access will be granted.	
	box 208
United Gaming, Inc. press kits, 1993-1994	
United Gaming, Inc. press kits, 1993-1994 United Gaming, Inc. press releases, 1993	box 209
• •	

Universal Manufacturing Co.: product brochures and samples, undated	box 127
UNLV Gaming Resource Center: brochure, undated	box 127
Van Brook of Lexington, Inc.: coin catalogs and sample tokens, approximately 1975-1980	box 127
Van Lock Company, Inc.: advertisement, undated	box 127
Vegas Cabinets: company information file, 1980s	box 127
Vicon Industries Inc.: product catalog, undated	box 127
Victorian Casino Antiquities: company information file, 1980s	box 127
Video Security Specialists Inc.: product catalog, 1998	box 127
Video Turf Inc.: company information file, undated	box 127
Webcraft Games: brochure, 1989	box 127
Wegmann, Michael L.: company information file, 1980s	box 127
Westronics, Inc.: company information file, 1980s	box 127
Wico Nevada: company information file, 1980s	box 127
WIN Cards Gaming International: marketing and promotion materials, undated	box 127
World Touch, Inc.: advertisements, undated	box 127
Wyatt and Associates, Inc. Casino Management Systems: articles and informational packet, 1993	box 127
Gaming machine manuals for: CEI, Third Wave Electronics Co, Inc., and Jennings, 1988, undated	box 209
Gaming machine manuals for: Lucky Changer; Jennings; Sigma Game, Inc.; Universal; and Summit Coin Ltd, undated	box 212
Gaming machine manuals for: Bally Manufacturing Corporation, RGB, Sigma Enterprises, Inc., and IGT, 1980s	box 212
Slot machine operation manuals for various companies, undated, 1980s	box 215
Motherboard schematics for: Sigma, Fortune Coin, and Jennings, 1970s-1980s	box 216

^ Return to Table of Contents

Gaming research files, 1960-2008

Physical Description: 51.95 Cubic Feet (69 boxes, 3 shared boxes, 1 shared flat file)

Scope and Contents Note: Materials contain subject files, publications, newspaper articles, conference materials, and seminar coursebooks (1960-2008) collected by Gary W. Royer. The subject files are primarily comprised of brochures, video recordings, articles, and advertisements about the gaming industry. The publications include nationally circulating gaming newsletters, as well as booklets, essays, and magazines about the US gaming industry. The conference materials are primarily comprised of brochures, information packets, and copies of presentations from gaming conferences. Also included are seminar course books and video recordings produced by the University of Nevada, Las Vegas International Gaming Institute (IGI).

Arrangement Note: The series is organized into five subseries:

Subseries IV.A. Subject files, 1963-1995;

Subseries IV.B. Publications, 1960-2008;

Subseries IV.C. Newspaper clippings, 1979-1997;

Subseries IV.D. Gaming industry conference and seminar files, 1978-2003;

Subseries IV.E. University of Nevada, Las Vegas International Gaming Institute files; 1993-2002.

Custodial History Note: Materials in this series that date after 1995 have an uncertain origin. This collection was purchased from Royer in 1995 and maintained by the International Game Technology (IGT) Gaming Resource Center, a division of the UNLV International Gaming Institute (IGI), before it was transferred to UNLV Special Collections. Materials dating after 1995 could have been donated by Royer himself, but it is also possible that the IGT Gaming Resource Center staff continued to build on Royer's collection, intermixing additional materials into the original collection.

Access Note: Where use copies do not exist, production of use copies is required before access will be granted; this may delay research requests. Advanced notice is required.

Subject files, 1963-1995

Physical Description: 4.69 Cubic Feet (4 boxes, 3 shared boxes)

Scope and Contents Note: Materials contain brochures, video recordings, articles, and advertisements (1963-1995) about the gaming industry in the US, particularly in Nevada, collected by Gary W. Royer. Topics include tourism in Nevada, problem gambling, gambling strategies, and Native American gaming.

Arrangement Note: Materials are arranged alphabetically by subject.

Title/Description	Containers
Addresses and names of individuals in casino industry, undated	box 127
Advertisements and newsletters, undated	box 127
Airport Authority of Washoe County, Nevada, "Request for Bids, Slot Machines Concession, Reno Cannon International Airport" report, 1987 September 28	box 127
Beatty, NV Chamber of Commerce: correspondence and brochure, 1992 March	box 127
Blackjack consumer products, undated	box 127
Boulder City, NV: tourism brochures, undated	box 127
Brochures focusing on northern Nevada, 1985-1987	box 128
Caribbean Stud Poker video recording, undated	box 201
Physical Description: 1 VHS Tapes	
Access note: Use copy does not exist, production of a use copy is required before access will be granted.	
Carson City tourist brochures and narrative about Carson City statistics and history, 1980s, 1993	box 128
"Casino! A Night in the Life Featuring the Rio" video recording, 1998 October 04	box 201
Physical Description: 1 VHS Tapes	
Access note: Use copy does not exist, production of a use copy is required before access will be granted.	
Casino highlights, poker rules, and procedure guides, 1988-1990	box 128

Casino industry publications and magazines, 1990s	box 128
Correspondence and info packets about real estate opportunities in Reno, NV, 1989-1990	box 128
Department of Energy Yucca Mountain studies, 1993 August	box 128
Elko, NV: tourist brochures, promotional materials, and articles, approximately 1975-1990	box 128
Eureka, NV tourism brochure, undated	box 128
"Gambling on the Future" by A & E video recordings, 1993 April 09	box 201
Physical Description: 2 VHS Tapes	
Access note: Use copies do not exist, production of use copies is required before access will be granted.	
"Gaming and Wagering Business" magazine and newspaper articles about gaming, 1989-1994	box 128
Gaming industry newsletter and flier, 1993	box 128
Gaming Resort Association of Nevada: notes, memos, correspondence, agendas, essay, and meeting minutes, 1981-1986	box 128
Gaming vendor brochures and information, 1985-1994	box 129
"High Roller's Vegas" by Discovery Channel Video video recording, 1998	box 201
Physical Description: 1 VHS Tapes	
Access note: Use copy does not exist, production of a use copy is required before access will be granted.	
Hoyle's Modern Encyclopedia of card games, 1974	box 129
Information on Nevada economics and events including notes and fliers, 1987-1989	box 129
Intermedia Video Products LLC, "Surveillance and Security Tape" video recording, undated	box 201
Physical Description: 1 VHS Tapes	
Access note: Use copy does not exist, production of a use copy is required before access will be granted.	
International Association of Gaming Attorneys: bylaws, pamphlets, correspondence, and membership directories, 1992-1993	box 129
"John Patrick/SLB Cable Call-In" video recording, 1991 September 17	box 201
Physical Description: 1 VHS Tapes	
Access note: Use copy does not exist, production of a use copy is required before access will be granted.	
Lake Tahoe tourist newsletters, brochures, and fliers, approximately 1975-1990	box 129
Video recording of "Las Vegas" episode of "Modern Marvels" on A & E Home Video, 1994	box 201

Access note: Use copy does not exist, production of a use copy is required before access will be granted.	
Laughlin, NV: strategic planning case study and brochure, approximately 1975-1990	box 129
Research file on legal and illegal gaming including newspaper articles, state regulation summaries, and essay, 1963-1964	box 129
"Marketing and Financial Analysis, Aladdin vs. the Market (Las Vegas Strip)" report, undated	box 129
McCarran International Airport: "Airline/Airport Activity Summary" statistical reports and airport directories, 1982	box 129
"Mob on the Run, aired in Las Vegas, NV" video recording, 1987 February	box 201
Physical Description: 1 VHS Tapes	
Access note: Use copy does not exist, production of a use copy is required before access will be granted.	
"Modern Marvels Las Vegas Hotels," by the History Channel video recording, 1996	box 201
Physical Description: 1 VHS Tapes	
Access note: Use copy does not exist, production of a use copy is required before access will be granted.	
"Modern Surveillance Techniques" report, undated	box 130
National Indian Gaming Commission section of the "Federal Register", 1991-1994	box 130
The National Resource Center for State Laws regulation brochures, undated	box 130
Native American gaming: newspaper and journal articles, 1987-1989	box 130
Native American gaming law articles, 1989-1992	box 130
Nendel's Inn projected operating results, 1985	box 130
Nevada Census data, 1990	box 130
"New Orleans Police Scandal" video recording, 1994	box 202
Physical Description: 1 VHS Tapes	
Access note: Use copy does not exist, production of a use copy is required before access will be granted.	
North American indigenous games brochure, 1995	box 130
Notes about various gaming topics, undated	box 130
Numbered newspaper clippings and advertisements, 1987	box 130
Pershing County and Lovelock, NV tourism brochure, undated	box 130
"Phil Donahue Program on Donald Trump" video recording, 1990 June 19	box 201

Access note: Use copy does not exist, production of a use copy is required before access will be granted.

· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
Problem gambling	
Problemgambling.com informational packet, 1999	box 130
Pamphlets and brochures, 1996-1998	box 131
Nevada Council on Problem Gambling promotional packet and brochures, 2001	box 131
Articles, webpage printouts, and pamphlets, 1997-1998	box 131
"The Real Las Vegas" documentary by A & E, volume I "Boomtown," volume II "Gamble in the Desert," volume III "Tarnished Dream," and volume IV "House of Cards" video recordings, 1996	box 201
Physical Description: 4 VHS Tapes	
Access note: Use copies do not exist, production of use copies is required before access will be granted.	
Reno/ Sparks, Washoe County, NV: newsletters, brochures, magazines, and summary of statistics and history of Reno, approximately 1975-1990	box 131
Report on market feasibility study for proposed hotel in Reno, NV, 1984 December	box 131
Reports and casino brochures, 1978, 1989-1990	box 131
Roulette gaming guide, undated	box 131
"Royal Match 21 and Fortune Card 21" video recording by BET Technology, approximately 1985-2000	box 201
Physical Description: 1 VHS Tapes	
Access note: Use copy does not exist, production of a use copy is required before access will be granted.	
"Secret History of Las Vegas" by TLC Video video recording, 1999	box 201
Physical Description: 1 VHS Tapes	
Access note: Use copy does not exist, production of a use copy is required before access will be granted.	
"Slots/Cheating" video recording, 1996 July 05	box 201
Physical Description: 1 VHS Tapes	
Access note: Use copy does not exist, production of a use copy is required before access will be granted.	
"So You Wanna be a Gambler! Learn How to Win at Craps" basic course by John Patrick video recording, approximately 1985-2000	box 201
Physical Description: 1 VHS Tapes	
Access note: Use copy does not exist, production of a use copy is required before access will be granted.	
"So You Wanna be a Gambler! Learn How to Win at Craps" beginner's course by John Patrick video recording, approximately 1985-2000	box 201

Access note: Use copy does not exist, production of a use copy is required before access will be granted.	
"So You Wanna be a Gambler! Learn How to Win at Blackjack" basic course by John Patrick video recording, approximately 1985-2000	box 201
Physical Description: 1 VHS Tapes	
Access note: Use copy does not exist, production of a use copy is required before access will be granted.	
"So You Wanna be a Gambler! Charting the Tables" basic course by John Patrick video recording, approximately 1985-2000	box 201
Physical Description: 1 VHS Tapes	
Access note: Use copy does not exist, production of a use copy is required before access will be granted.	
"So You Wanna be a Gambler! Learn How to Win at Roulette" basic course by John Patrick video recording, approximately 1985-2000	box 201
Physical Description: 1 VHS Tapes	
Access note: Use copy does not exist, production of a use copy is required before access will be granted.	
"Steve Forte's Gambling Protection Series" volume I, II, III, IV, and V video recordings, 1994	box 202
Physical Description: 9 VHS Tapes	
Access note: Use copies do not exist, production of use copies is required before access will be granted.	
Strategic planning for Harrah's and Harvey's Resort, undated	box 131
"Strategies to Motivate Casino Staff," by Michele Comeau video recording and workbook, 1997	box 202
Physical Description: 1 VHS Tapes	
Access note: Use copy does not exist, production of a use copy is required before access will be granted.	
"Table Games/Cheating" video recording, 1996 July 04	box 202
Physical Description: 1 VHS Tapes	
Access note: Use copy does not exist, production of a use copy is required before access will be granted.	
"Teen Gambling: Minor Bettors, Major Problems," by the Connecticut Council on Compulsive Gambling video recording, approximately 1985-2000	box 202
Physical Description: 1 VHS Tapes	
Access note: Use copy does not exist, production of a use copy is required before access will be granted.	
Tour guides from the Nevada Commission of Tourism, 1987	box 131
"TV News Clips Re: Gambling Experts Here to Testify," aired on KHNL, KHON, KGMB, and KITV, running time 10:55 video recording, 1995 December 13	box 202

Access note: Use copy does not exist, production of a use copy is required before access will be granted.	
"TV News Clips Re: Hearing on Legalized Gambling," aired on KHON, KGMB, and KITV, running time 6:30 video recording, 1995 December 14	box 202
Physical Description: 1 VHS Tapes	
Access note: Use copy does not exist, production of a use copy is required before access will be granted.	
Unknown video recording, undated	box 202
Physical Description: 1 VHS Tapes	
Access note: Use copy does not exist, production of a use copy is required before access will be granted.	
US Department of Justice, "Joint Automated Booking System" video recording, approximately 1985-2000	box 202
Physical Description: 1 VHS Tapes	
Access note: Use copy does not exist, production of a use copy is required before access will be granted.	
"Vegas and the Mob" episode of American Justice on A & E video recording, 1996	box 202
Physical Description: 1 VHS Tapes	
Access note: Use copy does not exist, production of a use copy is required before access will be granted.	
Virginia City historic landmark brochure, approximately 1975-1990	box 131
William R. Eadington: essays and information file, 1990-1992	box 131
William Thompson journal articles, 1991-1992	box 131
Visitor and tourist brochures for Nevada, approximately 1985-1995	box 131
· 11	

Publications, 1960-2008

Physical Description: 10.48 Cubic Feet (14 boxes, 1 shared box)

Scope and Contents Note: Materials contain nationally circulating gaming newsletters, reports, booklets, essays, and magazines (1960-2008) collected and/or created by Gary W. Royer. The materials primarily consist of gaming newsletters that cover topics such as finance, regional gaming, and the national gaming industry in general. Also included are reports written by gaming researchers and analysts that cover topics such as problem gaming, gaming regulation, and finance.

Arrangement Note: Materials remain in original order.

Custodial History Note: Materials in this subseries that date after 1995 have an uncertain origin. This collection was purchased from Royer in 1995 and maintained by the International Game Technology (IGT) Gaming Resource Center, a division of the UNLV International Gaming Institute (IGI), before it was transferred to UNLV Special Collections. Materials dating after 1995 could have been donated by Royer himself, but it is also possible that the IGT Gaming Resource Center staff continued to build on Royer's collection, intermixing additional materials into the original collection.

Title/Description	Containers
"Gillman Report" newsletters, 1996-1999	box 132
Salomon Smith Barney, "Biweekly Gaming and Destination Leisure Industries Update" newsletters, 1998 May-October	box 132

"Rogue et Noir: Casino Securities Watch" newsletters, 1993-1994	box 132
"Riverboat Gaming News" newsletters, 1995-1997	box 132
"Casino Boat News and Gaming Report" issues, 1994-1995	box 132
"The American Gaming Association Newsletter, Inside the AGA" issues, 1996-1998	box 132
"Gaming Entertainment Update, a Publication of the American Gaming Association" newsletters, 1999	box 132
"Ray Koon's Gaming/Gram: A Professional Overview of International Gaming" newsletters, 1995-1996	box 132
"Riverboat Gaming Report" issues, 1994 August-1995 May	box 132
"Smith Barney Mississippi Gaming Monthly" newsletters, 1994-1995	box 132
"Smith Barney Illinois Gaming Monthly" newsletters, 1994-1995	box 132
"Smith Barney Louisiana Gaming Monthly" newsletters, 1994 November-1995 August	box 132
"Smith Barney Missouri Gaming Monthly" newsletters, 1995 May-August	box 133
"United States Equity Research, Gaming, Salomon Brothers" newsletters, 1994 June-October	box 133
"United States Equity Research, Lodging, Salomon Brothers" newsletters, 1994 October, 1995 January	box 133
"Gaming Research Comments: Salomon Brothers, Inc." report, 1994 August-September	box 133
"Casino Journal's National Gaming Summary" newsletters, 1997-2001	box 133
"Nevada Gaming Newsletter" issues, 1987-1991	box 133
"Nevada Gaming Newsletter" issues, 1991-1999	box 134
"Atlantic City, Colorado, Mississippi Gaming Newsletter" issues, 1998-1999	box 134
"Colorado Gaming Newsletter" issues, 1998 July	box 134
"American Indian Report" newsletters, undated	box 134
"Canadian Gaming and Fundraising" newsletters, 1995-1996	box 134
"Casino Journal's National Gaming Summary" newsletters, undated	box 134
"The Colorado Guide to Sports, Fun and Gaming" newsletters, undated	box 134
"Entertainment Real Estate Report" newsletters, undated	box 134
"Gaming Law" newsletters, undated	box 134
"The Gaming Fax" newsletters, 1995	box 134
"Gaming Law Reporter" newsletters, undated	box 134
"The Gaming Report" newsletters, undated	box 134

"Grogan Report's Casino Universe" newsletters, undated	box 134
"Howard Klein's Gaming Marketer" newsletters, 1994	box 134
"Leisure Industry Report" newsletters, 1994-1995	box 134
"The National Magazine of the Indian Gaming Industry" newsletters, 1993 June	box 134
"The Moccasin Telegraph" newsletters, 1994	box 134
"Indian Gaming News" newsletters, 1995-1997	box 135
"Native American Law Digest" newsletters, undated	box 135
"The Cabazon Circle" newsletters, 1995 November	box 135
"Nevada Business Journal" newsletters, 1995	box 135
"Passenger Vessels News" newsletters, 1994	box 135
"Reno News and Review" newsletters, 1995 September	box 135
Laventhol and Horwath, "Study of Financial Results and Reporting Trends, U.S. Gaming Industry" reports, 1986-1996	box 135
"Gaming in Colorado" newsletters, 1998	box 135
"Asia-Pacific Casino and Gaming Fast Fax" newsletters, 1995 August	box 135
Illinois Gaming Board annual report, 1996-1998	box 135
Ernst and Young LLP, "1996 Compilation of Gaming Data" report, 1996	box 135
Wosk, Marvin, "Poker Casino British Columbia: A Submission for Legalized Poker Casinos for British Columbia" report, 1998 September	box 136
Nevada Commission on Tourism, "Nevada Tourism Indicators" reports, 1987-1989	box 136
"The Harrah's Survey of US Casino Entertainment" and "Harrah's Survey: Profile of the American Casino Gambler" reports, 1994, 2002-2003	box 136
"Executive Excellence" magazines, 1994	box 136
The Council of State Governments, "Gambling: A Source of State Revenue" report, 1973	box 136
International Game Technology, "Getting Started in Gaming" report, 1994	box 136
American Gaming Association publications, 1997-2002	box 136
"Gaming Industry Intelligence Report" newsletters, 1998	box 136
"InterGaming" newsletters, 1995-1997	box 136
"Casino Journal's National Gaming Summary" newsletters, 1997 March	box 136
"Nevada Hospitality" newsletters, 1997 March	box 136
Las Vegas, Clark County, Nevada magazines, 1986-1987	box 136
HD 1 - XI 11 - XI - 1 - H - 1002 - 1002	

	box 136
"Virginia City" guide book, approximately 1975-1990	box 136
"Casino Executive" magazines, 1996-1997	box 137
"The Card Player" newsletters, 1991	box 137
"Inter Alia: Journal of the Nevada State Bar" newsletters, 1974 October	box 137
Smith Barney Inc., "Leisure; Weekly Gaming Industry Update" newsletter, 1994 September	box 137
American Gaming Association, "Responsible Gaming Resource Guide" booklet, 1996	box 137
"The State of Michigan Gaming Law" newsletters, 1997	box 137
Rose, I. Nelson, "The Future of Indian Gaming" essay, 1991	box 137
JRJ Enterprises, "Now's the Time for Eighty-Nine: Independent Casino Operators" advertisements and packet for prospective clients, 1987	box 137
Various subscription advertisements for gaming periodicals and seminars, approximately 1975-1990	box 137
Hotel and Gaming Management Program, University of Nevada, Reno, "The Proliferation of Legalized Gaming in Nevada" seminar packet, 1992 November 20	box 137
The Children's Cabinet Inc., "White Paper: Nevada's Youth Gangs" report, 1991 February	box 137
Ackerman, Allan, "Roulette: Rouge et Noir" photocopied book that is part of the "System Check Series" titled "The Gambler's Book Shelf", 1978	box 137
"Nevada State Plan for Economic Diversification and Development," "Nevada Commission on Economic Development Annual Report," and gaming business editorial index, 1983-1986	box 137
University of Southern Mississippi, Gulf Park, "Mississippi Public Policy Think Tank: Creating a Blueprint for Responsible Public Policy in the Management of Compulsive Gambling" final report, 1995 June	box 137
"Stanford Wong's Blackjack Newsletters" bound volumes 4, 5, and 6, 1982-1984	box 137
American Gaming Association, "Responsible Gaming Resource Guide, Second Edition" booklet, 1998 June	box 138
Sheddon, Steve, "Sports Gambling" an eight part series published by he Reno Gazette-Journal, 1987 February-March	box 138
Royer, Gary W., "Growth of the Gaming Industry and Competition for Computerized Gaming and Accounting Systems" report, 1993 August 06	box 138
University of Nevada, Reno indexes for paper, research, and reports about economics and business; and an issue of the UNR newspaper, approximately 1960-1990	box 138
"University of Nevada Press" booklets, 1991-1992	box 138

University of Nevada, Las Vegas College of Business, "Southern Nevada Economic Outlook" booklet, 2002	box 138
State of New Jersey Casino Control Commission, "Economic Impact Report, Atlantic City Gaming Industry", 2007	box 138
Michigan Bureau of State Lottery annual report, 2008	box 138
Dow Jones and Company, "Company News" news reports, 1994	box 138
Dow Jones and Company, "Company News" news reports, 1995	box 139
Collection of periodicals about general gambling topics, 1962-1996	box 139
"The Las Vegas Investment Report" newsletters, 1993-1994	box 139
Prudential Securities, "Casino Review", 1994-1997	box 140
Milligan, Thomas J., "Hotel Room Requirements to Support Reno-Sparks Convention/Visitors Authority Convention Center" report, 1983 May 04	box 140
Idaho Lottery annual report, 2008	box 140
Reno and Lake Tahoe, Reno-Sparks Convention and Visitors Authority, "Marketing Plan Fiscal 1990/91" report, 1991	box 140
National Center for Responsible Gaming, California Council on Problem Gambling, Responsible Gaming Quarterly, and University of Nevada, Las Vegas magazine publications about problem gambling, 2001-2003	box 140
National Council on Problem Gambling, "Problem and Pathological Gambling in America: The National Picture" report, 1997 January	box 140
Fisher, Susan E., "Gambling and Problem Gambling Among Casino Patrons" report, 1996 February	box 140
"Stanford Wong's Blackjack Newsletters" bound volumes 1 and 3, 1979, 1981	box 140
University of Nevada, Reno HG (hotel/gaming) 100, "Introduction to the Hotel Gaming Industry) course co-instructed by Royer research file including research and resources, syllabus, and course evaluations, 1990	box 141
"International Game Technology Video Lottery Project Final Report, Part 1 and 2", 1982-1983	box 141
"International Game Technology Addendum to Video Lottery Project, Part 3", 1982	box 141
International Game Technology bibliography and research materials for Video Lottery Project, 1982	box 141
Nevada Commission on Economic Development newsletters, 1984-1989	box 141
Racetrack Industry Program, University of Arizona, "Alumni Directory" booklet, 2001	box 141
Shaffer, Howard J., Matthew N. Hall, and Joni Vander Bilt, "Estimating the Prevalence of Disordered Gambling Behavior in the United States and Canada: A Meta-analysis" report, 1997 December 15	box 141

_	tive Reference Bureau and State of Hawaii, "Social Effects of ing on Floating Vessels" report, 1994	box 141
_	Stanford, "Reno-Tahoe Blackjack" and "Vegas Strip Blackjack" ts, 1976	box 142
	, Peter A., "Mathematical Expectation for the Public's Play in Casino ack" essay, approximately 1975-1985	box 142
Forte, S	Steve, "Read the Dealer" booklet, 1986	box 142
•	, John M., and Jeffrey Tsai, "Experimental Comparisons of arameter Systems for Blackjack Strategy Variation" report, 1981	box 142
	er, John Dominic, et al., "General Application Warnier" booklet, imately 1970-1990	box 142
"Stanfo	ord Wong's Blackjack Newsletters, Volume 2" booklet, 1980	box 142
	Steve, "Advantage Playing: The Ultimate Way to Play Winning ack" booklet, approximately 1975-1985	box 142
Gamin	g Concepts, Inc., "Over/Under 13" booklet, 1989	box 142
	Professional Level, "Blackjack System" and "DHM Blackjack System" ts, 1993	box 142
"Hi-op 1975-1	t Strategy for Winning at Casino Blackjack" essay, approximately 985	box 142
"Casin	o Resort Business" magazines, 1998	box 142
	Suisse First Boston Corporation financial reports for various gaming ations, 1999	box 142
"Gamiı	ng and Wagering Business" magazines, 1984	box 142
"Summ 1984	nary Slot Operator Report" for various gaming operations in Nevada,	box 142
	statistics for the mathematics of games and gambling, slot theoretical nd video slot machines percentage analysis, 1984-1987	box 142
Borsen	ik, Frank, "Mathematics of Casino Games" booklet, 1993 July 19	box 143
	a Gaming Publishing, "Nevada Gaming Directory, Mail Merge e", 1996	box 143
Phy	ysical Description: 1 Floppy Disks	
	cess note: Use copy does not exist, production of a use copy is uired before access will be granted.	
•	lvania State Harness Racing Commission and Commonwealth of lvania State Horse Racing Commission annual reports, 1979-1990	box 143
-	by Clifton R. Venerable about gaming revenues and taxes in South , 1989-1991	box 143
-	ization of Casino Gambling in California" thesis from California State sity, Stanislaus and Gambling in California summary, 1990, 2000	box 143

Casino Chronicle's Review of the Major Portion of the Legislation on the New Jersey Casino Control Act, 1977 June 07 "Leasing Equip America" magazines, 1980s "Las Vegas Today" magazine, 1991 September box 143 "Player's Choice" magazine, 1991 July box 143 "Passenger Vessels News" magazine, 1991 Gaming and Wagering Business, "International Gaming at a Glance"; and "New York Law School Journal of International and Comparative Law" volume 8, number 1, 1986, 1991 Outline about gaming, lotteries, and horse track betting in Spain by Bufete Roig Aran, undated "Nevada Economic Development Handbook", undated box 144 Educational Services Institute, "Casino Operation Manual", 1992 September box 144 Casino Control Publications, "Royer's Guide to Nevada Gaming" draft and final publication, 1982 Royer's Guide to Nevada Gaming, 1982 box 207 Directories for gaming worldwide, gaming suppliers, horse track betting, and others, 1983-1991 Royer, Gary W., "International Gambling Directory", 1980-1983 box 145 Bybec, Sean, "Casino Analysis: Nevada Statewide" collection of statistics, 1990 Illinois Gaming Board monthly riverboat casino reports, 1996-2000 box 145 Nevada Gaming Research Reports for various states, 1990-1992 box 146 IGT "Slotline" newsletters, 1980-1994 box 146 "The Gaming Lawyer" newsletters, 1986-1994 box 146 Jai Alai how to play guide and Sports Illustrated featuring Jai Alai, 1970s box 207		
"Las Vegas Today" magazine, 1991 September box 143 "Player's Choice" magazine, 1991 July box 143 "Passenger Vessels News" magazine, 1991 box 143 Gaming and Wagering Business, "International Gaming at a Glance"; and "New York Law School Journal of International and Comparative Law" volume 8, number 1, 1986, 1991 Outline about gaming, Iotteries, and horse track betting in Spain by Bufete Roig Aran, undated box 144 Educational Services Institute, "Casino Operation Manual", 1992 September box 144 Casino Control Publications, "Royer's Guide to Nevada Gaming" draft and final publication, 1982 Royer's Guide to Nevada Gaming, 1982 box 207 Directories for gaming worldwide, gaming suppliers, horse track betting, and others, 1983-1991 Royer, Gary W., "International Gambling Directory", 1980-1983 box 145 Bybee, Sean, "Casino Analysis: Nevada Statewide" collection of statistics, 1990 Illinois Gaming Board monthly riverboat casino reports, 1996-2000 box 145 Nevada Gaming Research Reports for various states, 1990-1992 box 145 Nevada Gaming Research Reports for various states, 1990-1992 box 146 IGT "Slotline" newsletters, 1989-1999 "The Gaming Lawyer" newsletters, 1986-1994 box 146 Jai Alai how to play guide and Sports Illustrated featuring Jai Alai, 1970s box 207	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	box 143
"Player's Choice" magazine, 1991 July "Passenger Vessels News" magazine, 1991 Gaming and Wagering Business, "International Gaming at a Glance"; and "New York Law School Journal of International and Comparative Law" volume 8, number 1, 1986, 1991 Outline about gaming, lotteries, and horse track betting in Spain by Bufete Roig Aran, undated "Nevada Economic Development Handbook", undated box 144 Educational Services Institute, "Casino Operation Manual", 1992 September box 144 Casino Control Publications, "Royer's Guide to Nevada Gaming" draft and final publication, 1982 Royer's Guide to Nevada Gaming, 1982 Royer's Guide to Nevada Gaming, 1982 Directories for gaming worldwide, gaming suppliers, horse track betting, and others, 1983-1991 Royer, Gary W., "International Gambling Directory", 1980-1983 box 145 Bybee, Sean, "Casino Analysis: Nevada Statewide" collection of statistics, 1990 Illinois Gaming Board monthly riverboat casino reports, 1996-2000 box 145 Nevada Gaming Research Reports for various states, 1990-1992 box 146 IGT "Slotline" newsletters, 1989-1999 box 146 Jai Alai how to play guide and Sports Illustrated featuring Jai Alai, 1970s box 147	"Leasing Equip America" magazines, 1980s	box 143
"Passenger Vessels News" magazine, 1991 Gaming and Wagering Business, "International Gaming at a Glance"; and "New York Law School Journal of International and Comparative Law" volume 8, number 1, 1986, 1991 Outline about gaming, lotteries, and horse track betting in Spain by Bufete Roig Aran, undated "Nevada Economic Development Handbook", undated box 144 Educational Services Institute, "Casino Operation Manual", 1992 September box 144 Casino Control Publications, "Royer's Guide to Nevada Gaming" draft and final publication, 1982 Royer's Guide to Nevada Gaming, 1982 box 207 Directories for gaming worldwide, gaming suppliers, horse track betting, and others, 1983-1991 Royer, Gary W., "International Gambling Directory", 1980-1983 box 145 Bybee, Sean, "Casino Analysis: Nevada Statewide" collection of statistics, 1990 Illinois Gaming Board monthly riverboat casino reports, 1996-2000 box 145 Nevada Gaming Research Reports for various states, 1990-1992 box 146 IGT "Slotline" newsletters, 1989-1999 box 146 "The Gaming Lawyer" newsletters, 1986-1994 Jai Alai how to play guide and Sports Illustrated featuring Jai Alai, 1970s box 207	"Las Vegas Today" magazine, 1991 September	box 143
Gaming and Wagering Business, "International Gaming at a Glance"; and "New York Law School Journal of International and Comparative Law" volume 8, number 1, 1986, 1991 Outline about gaming, lotteries, and horse track betting in Spain by Bufete Roig Aran, undated "Nevada Economic Development Handbook", undated box 144 Educational Services Institute, "Casino Operation Manual", 1992 September box 144 Casino Control Publications, "Royer's Guide to Nevada Gaming" draft and final publication, 1982 Royer's Guide to Nevada Gaming, 1982 Directories for gaming worldwide, gaming suppliers, horse track betting, and others, 1983-1991 Royer, Gary W., "International Gambling Directory", 1980-1983 box 145 Bybee, Sean, "Casino Analysis: Nevada Statewide" collection of statistics. box 145 1990 Illinois Gaming Board monthly riverboat casino reports, 1996-2000 box 145 Nevada Gaming Research Reports for various states, 1990-1992 box 146 IGT "Slotline" newsletters, 1989-1999 box 146 "The Gaming Lawyer" newsletters, 1986-1994 box 207	"Player's Choice" magazine, 1991 July	box 143
"New York Law School Journal of International and Comparative Law" volume 8, number 1, 1986, 1991 Outline about gaming, lotteries, and horse track betting in Spain by Bufete Roig Aran, undated "Nevada Economic Development Handbook", undated Educational Services Institute, "Casino Operation Manual", 1992 September box 144 Educational Services Institute, "Casino Operation Manual", 1992 September box 144 Casino Control Publications, "Royer's Guide to Nevada Gaming" draft and final publication, 1982 Royer's Guide to Nevada Gaming, 1982 box 207 Directories for gaming worldwide, gaming suppliers, horse track betting, and others, 1983-1991 Royer, Gary W., "International Gambling Directory", 1980-1983 box 145 Bybee, Sean, "Casino Analysis: Nevada Statewide" collection of statistics, 1990 Illinois Gaming Board monthly riverboat casino reports, 1996-2000 box 145 Nevada Gaming Research Reports for various states, 1990-1992 box 145 Nevada Gaming Research Reports for various states, 1990-1992 box 146 IGT "Slotline" newsletters, 1989-1999 box 146 "The Gaming Lawyer" newsletters, 1986-1994 Jai Alai how to play guide and Sports Illustrated featuring Jai Alai, 1970s box 207	"Passenger Vessels News" magazine, 1991	box 143
Roig Aran, undated "Nevada Economic Development Handbook", undated Educational Services Institute, "Casino Operation Manual", 1992 September box 144 Casino Control Publications, "Royer's Guide to Nevada Gaming" draft and final publication, 1982 Royer's Guide to Nevada Gaming, 1982 box 207 Directories for gaming worldwide, gaming suppliers, horse track betting, and others, 1983-1991 Royer, Gary W., "International Gambling Directory", 1980-1983 box 145 Bybee, Sean, "Casino Analysis: Nevada Statewide" collection of statistics, 1990 Illinois Gaming Board monthly riverboat casino reports, 1996-2000 box 145 Nevada Gaming Research Reports for various states, 1990-1992 box 145 Nevada Gaming Research Reports for various states, 1990-1992 box 146 IGT "Slotline" newsletters, 1989-1999 box 146 "The Gaming Lawyer" newsletters, 1986-1994 box 146 Jai Alai how to play guide and Sports Illustrated featuring Jai Alai, 1970s box 207	"New York Law School Journal of International and Comparative Law"	box 144
Educational Services Institute, "Casino Operation Manual", 1992 September box 144 Casino Control Publications, "Royer's Guide to Nevada Gaming" draft and final publication, 1982 Royer's Guide to Nevada Gaming, 1982 Directories for gaming worldwide, gaming suppliers, horse track betting, and others, 1983-1991 Royer, Gary W., "International Gambling Directory", 1980-1983 box 145 Bybee, Sean, "Casino Analysis: Nevada Statewide" collection of statistics, 1990 Illinois Gaming Board monthly riverboat casino reports, 1996-2000 box 145 Nevada Gaming Research Reports for various states, 1990-1992 box 145 Nevada Gaming Research Reports for various states, 1990-1992 box 146 IGT "Slotline" newsletters, 1989-1999 box 146 "The Gaming Lawyer" newsletters, 1986-1994 box 146 Jai Alai how to play guide and Sports Illustrated featuring Jai Alai, 1970s box 207		box 144
Casino Control Publications, "Royer's Guide to Nevada Gaming" draft and final publication, 1982 Royer's Guide to Nevada Gaming, 1982 box 207 Directories for gaming worldwide, gaming suppliers, horse track betting, and others, 1983-1991 Royer, Gary W., "International Gambling Directory", 1980-1983 box 145 Bybee, Sean, "Casino Analysis: Nevada Statewide" collection of statistics, 1990 Illinois Gaming Board monthly riverboat casino reports, 1996-2000 box 145 Nevada Gaming Research Reports for various states, 1990-1992 box 145 Nevada Gaming Research Reports for various states, 1990-1992 box 146 IGT "Slotline" newsletters, 1989-1999 box 146 "The Gaming Lawyer" newsletters, 1986-1994 box 207	"Nevada Economic Development Handbook", undated	box 144
Royer's Guide to Nevada Gaming, 1982 box 207 Directories for gaming worldwide, gaming suppliers, horse track betting, and others, 1983-1991 Royer, Gary W., "International Gambling Directory", 1980-1983 box 145 Bybee, Sean, "Casino Analysis: Nevada Statewide" collection of statistics, 1990 Illinois Gaming Board monthly riverboat casino reports, 1996-2000 box 145 Nevada Gaming Research Reports for various states, 1990-1992 box 145 Nevada Gaming Research Reports for various states, 1990-1992 box 146 IGT "Slotline" newsletters, 1989-1999 box 146 "The Gaming Lawyer" newsletters, 1986-1994 box 146 Jai Alai how to play guide and Sports Illustrated featuring Jai Alai, 1970s box 207	Educational Services Institute, "Casino Operation Manual", 1992 September	box 144
Directories for gaming worldwide, gaming suppliers, horse track betting, and others, 1983-1991 Royer, Gary W., "International Gambling Directory", 1980-1983 box 145 Bybee, Sean, "Casino Analysis: Nevada Statewide" collection of statistics, 1990 Illinois Gaming Board monthly riverboat casino reports, 1996-2000 box 145 Nevada Gaming Research Reports for various states, 1990-1992 box 145 Nevada Gaming Research Reports for various states, 1990-1992 box 146 IGT "Slotline" newsletters, 1989-1999 box 146 "The Gaming Lawyer" newsletters, 1986-1994 box 146 Jai Alai how to play guide and Sports Illustrated featuring Jai Alai, 1970s box 207	•	box 144
Royer, Gary W., "International Gambling Directory", 1980-1983 box 145 Bybee, Sean, "Casino Analysis: Nevada Statewide" collection of statistics, 1990 Illinois Gaming Board monthly riverboat casino reports, 1996-2000 box 145 Nevada Gaming Research Reports for various states, 1990-1992 box 145 Nevada Gaming Research Reports for various states, 1990-1992 box 146 IGT "Slotline" newsletters, 1989-1999 box 146 "The Gaming Lawyer" newsletters, 1986-1994 box 146 Jai Alai how to play guide and Sports Illustrated featuring Jai Alai, 1970s box 207	Royer's Guide to Nevada Gaming, 1982	box 207
Bybee, Sean, "Casino Analysis: Nevada Statewide" collection of statistics, 1990 Illinois Gaming Board monthly riverboat casino reports, 1996-2000 box 145 Nevada Gaming Research Reports for various states, 1990-1992 box 145 Nevada Gaming Research Reports for various states, 1990-1992 box 146 IGT "Slotline" newsletters, 1989-1999 box 146 "The Gaming Lawyer" newsletters, 1986-1994 box 146 Jai Alai how to play guide and Sports Illustrated featuring Jai Alai, 1970s box 207		box 145
Illinois Gaming Board monthly riverboat casino reports, 1996-2000 box 145 Nevada Gaming Research Reports for various states, 1990-1992 box 145 Nevada Gaming Research Reports for various states, 1990-1992 box 146 IGT "Slotline" newsletters, 1989-1999 box 146 "The Gaming Lawyer" newsletters, 1986-1994 box 146 Jai Alai how to play guide and Sports Illustrated featuring Jai Alai, 1970s box 207	Royer, Gary W., "International Gambling Directory", 1980-1983	box 145
Nevada Gaming Research Reports for various states, 1990-1992 box 145 Nevada Gaming Research Reports for various states, 1990-1992 box 146 IGT "Slotline" newsletters, 1989-1999 box 146 "The Gaming Lawyer" newsletters, 1986-1994 box 146 Jai Alai how to play guide and Sports Illustrated featuring Jai Alai, 1970s box 207	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	box 145
Nevada Gaming Research Reports for various states, 1990-1992 box 146 IGT "Slotline" newsletters, 1989-1999 box 146 "The Gaming Lawyer" newsletters, 1986-1994 box 146 Jai Alai how to play guide and Sports Illustrated featuring Jai Alai, 1970s box 207	Illinois Gaming Board monthly riverboat casino reports, 1996-2000	box 145
IGT "Slotline" newsletters, 1989-1999 box 146 "The Gaming Lawyer" newsletters, 1986-1994 box 146 Jai Alai how to play guide and Sports Illustrated featuring Jai Alai, 1970s box 207	Nevada Gaming Research Reports for various states, 1990-1992	box 145
"The Gaming Lawyer" newsletters, 1986-1994 box 146 Jai Alai how to play guide and Sports Illustrated featuring Jai Alai, 1970s box 207	Nevada Gaming Research Reports for various states, 1990-1992	box 146
Jai Alai how to play guide and Sports Illustrated featuring Jai Alai, 1970s box 207	IGT "Slotline" newsletters, 1989-1999	box 146
	"The Gaming Lawyer" newsletters, 1986-1994	box 146
	Jai Alai how to play guide and Sports Illustrated featuring Jai Alai, 1970s	box 207
Ratios as Tools of financial analysis by Dennis C. Goxes, 1970 box 209	Ratios as Tools of financial analysis by Dennis C. Goxes, 1970	box 209
The Billy Mayerl Circle Newsletter: " Circle Notices", 1975-1978 box 216		
Nevada Gaming Publishing: directory mail merger files, 1995-1996 box 217	The Billy Mayerl Circle Newsletter: "Circle Notices", 1975-1978	box 216
		"Leasing Equip America" magazines, 1980s "Las Vegas Today" magazine, 1991 September "Player's Choice" magazine, 1991 July "Passenger Vessels News" magazine, 1991 Gaming and Wagering Business, "International Gaming at a Glance"; and "New York Law School Journal of International and Comparative Law" volume 8, number 1, 1986, 1991 Outline about gaming, lotteries, and horse track betting in Spain by Bufete Roig Aran, undated "Nevada Economic Development Handbook", undated Educational Services Institute, "Casino Operation Manual", 1992 September Casino Control Publications, "Royer's Guide to Nevada Gaming" draft and final publication, 1982 Royer's Guide to Nevada Gaming, 1982 Directories for gaming worldwide, gaming suppliers, horse track betting, and others, 1983-1991 Royer, Gary W., "International Gambling Directory", 1980-1983 Bybee, Sean, "Casino Analysis: Nevada Statewide" collection of statistics, 1990 Illinois Gaming Board monthly riverboat casino reports, 1996-2000 Nevada Gaming Research Reports for various states, 1990-1992 Nevada Gaming Research Reports for various states, 1990-1992 IGT "Slotline" newsletters, 1989-1999 "The Gaming Lawyer" newsletters, 1986-1994 Jai Alai how to play guide and Sports Illustrated featuring Jai Alai, 1970s

Newspaper clippings, 1979-1997

Physical Description: 27.78 Cubic Feet (37 boxes, 3 shared boxes)

Scope and Contents Note: Materials contain newspaper articles (1979-1997) about gaming in the US, particularly in Nevada, collected by Gary W. Royer.

Arrangement Note: Materials are arranged in chronological order.

Custodial History Note: Materials in this subseries that date after 1995 have an uncertain origin. This collection was purchased from Royer in 1995 and maintained by the International Game Technology (IGT) Gaming Resource Center, a division of the UNLV International Gaming Institute (IGI), before it was transferred to UNLV Special Collections. Materials dating after 1995 could have been donated by Royer himself, but it is also possible that the IGT Gaming Resource Center staff continued to build on Royer's collection, intermixing additional materials into the original collection.

Title/Description	Containers
Newspaper articles, 1979-1983	box 146
Newspaper articles, 1980-1983	box 147
Newspaper articles, 1980-1983	box 148
Newspaper articles, 1980-1984	box 149
Newspaper articles, 1984-1985	box 150
Scrapbook of newspaper clippings about gaming in Nevada, 1984	box 198
Newspaper articles, 1985	box 151
Newspaper articles, 1985	box 152
Newspaper articles, 1985-1986	box 153
Newspaper articles, 1986	box 154
Newspaper articles, 1986-1987	box 155
Newspaper articles, 1987	box 156
Newspaper articles, 1987-1988	box 157
Newspaper articles, 1988	box 158
Newspaper articles, 1989	box 159
Newspaper articles, 1989-1990	box 160
Newspaper articles, 1990	box 161
Newspaper articles about Colorado, 1991	box 161
Newspaper articles about Colorado, 1990-1991	box 162
Newspaper articles, 1991	box 162
Newspaper and magazine articles about casinos in Nevada, 1989-1991	box 162
Newspaper articles, 1991	box 163
Newspaper articles, 1991-1993	box 164
Newspaper articles, 1992	box 165
Newspaper articles, 1992-1993	box 166
Newspaper articles, 1993 March-June	box 167
Newspaper articles, 1993 June-September	box 168
Newspaper articles, 1993 September-December	box 169

Newspaper articles, 1993-1994	box 170
Newspaper articles from the Reno Gazette, 1993-1994	box 170
Newspaper articles about Louisiana gaming regulation, 1993-1994	box 170
Newspaper articles, 1994 March-June	box 171
Newspaper articles, 1994 July-October	box 172
Newspaper articles, 1994 October-December	box 173
Newspaper articles, 1994-1995	box 174
Correspondence and newspaper articles collected by Edward K. Dixon about riverboat gaming in Pittsburgh, PA, 1994	box 174
Newspaper article about riverboat gaming in Texas, 1994	box 174
Newspaper articles, 1995 March-May	box 175
Newspaper articles, 1995 June-August	box 176
Newspaper articles, 1995 August-November	box 177
Newspaper articles, 1995-1996	box 178
Newspaper articles, 1996 February-April	box 179
Newspaper articles, 1996 May-July	box 180
Newspaper articles, 1996 July-August	box 181
Newspaper articles, 1996 October-November	box 182
Newspaper articles, 1996-1997	box 183
 Newspaper articles, 1997 January	box 184
United Gaming newspaper clippings, 1992-1994	box 209

Gaming industry conference and seminar files, 1978-2003

Physical Description: 2.89 Cubic Feet (3 boxes, 2 shared boxes)

Scope and Contents Note: Materials contain brochures, information packets, programs, and copies of presentations (1978-2003) from gaming and accounting conferences collected by Gary W. Royer.

Arrangement Note: Materials are arranged in chronological order.

Custodial History Note: Materials in this subseries that date after 1995 have an uncertain origin. This collection was purchased from Royer in 1995 and maintained by the International Game Technology (IGT) Gaming Resource Center, a division of the UNLV International Gaming Institute (IGI), before it was transferred to UNLV Special Collections. Materials dating after 1995 could have been donated by Royer himself, but it is also possible that the IGT Gaming Resource Center staff continued to build on Royer's collection, intermixing additional materials into the original collection.

Title/Description	Containers

"The Administrative and Accounting Control of Gaming in Nevada" presented to the Nevada Society of Certified Public Accounts, Reno includes paper, research, and correspondence, 1978

State of Nevada Gaming Control Board Audit Division, "Introductory Training Seminar" booklet, 1978	box 184
First Annual Gaming Conference of the Nevada State Society of CPAs bound conference papers, 1979 May	box 184
Laventhol and Horwath Gaming Conference: papers, schedules, and reports, 1979-1985	box 184
US Gaming Conference and Workshop: programs, schedules, and brochures, 1980-1986	box 185
First Annual Gaming Seminar of the State Bar of Nevada: organization meeting minutes, outlines, correspondence, press releases program evaluations, registration forms, and presentation papers, 1980 February	box 185
Educational seminar for Hughes Properties, Inc., doing business as Harold's Club, Casino Management Training: session course book, 1980 April 17	box 185
Second Annual Gaming Conference Nevada State Society of CPAs: correspondence, research, notes, and presentation outline, 1980 May	box 185
University of Nevada Gaming Workshop: correspondence, outline, and notes, 1981 November	box 185
5th, 7th, and 8th Annual Gaming Conference and Workshop speakers lists, 1982, 1985, 1986	box 185
Laventhol and Horwath Fifth Annual Gaming Conference bound report of presented papers, 1983	box 185
Annual Laventhol and Horwath Gaming Conference: notes, schedule, speaker biographies, and speaker outlines, 1985 October	box 185
Catalogs and guides from various gaming conferences, 1988-1992	box 185
Catalogs and guides from various gaming conferences, 1988-1992	box 186
Governor's Conference on Economic Diversification and Development booklet, 1988	box 186
International Gaming Business Exposition directory and schedule, 1988, 1990	box 186
11th Annual Nevada Gaming Conference and Workshop: program, agenda, and session papers, 1989	box 186
13th Annual Nevada Gaming Conference and Workshop: program, agenda, and session papers, 1991 May	box 186
Booklet of various gaming and hospitality industry conference brochures, 1993	box 186
University of Nevada, Las Vegas and Nevada Business Services Slot Training Seminar manual, 1993	box 186
International Gaming Business Expo, "New Casino Operations: Strategies for Successful Ventures": presentation papers, 1993 February	box 186
Effectiveness review of the University of Nevada, Reno Hotel and Gaming Management Program, 1993 March 26	box 187

Booklet of various gaming and hospitality industry conference brochures, 1994	box 187
University of Nevada, Las Vegas "Gaming Regulation Seminar #1: Enforcement" course book, 1994	box 187
Native American and Canadian First Nations gaming conference brochures and booklets, approximately 1994-1995	box 187
International and US gaming conference brochures and booklets, approximately 1994-1995	box 187
International Gaming Business Expo '94: directories, business cards, schedule, booklet, and notes, 1994 April	box 187
Various advertisements for conferences about US, international, and Native American gaming, 1995	box 187
Various advertisements for conferences about US, international, and Native American gaming, 1996	box 187
Oppenheimer's Gaming and Lodging Conference: schedule, presenter biographies, and presentation summaries, 1997	box 187
Nevada Society of CPAs 21st Annual Gaming Conference: schedule, presentations, and presenter biographies, 1999 May	box 188
Casino Regulatory Compliance Conference: booklet with presentations and agenda, 2001 August 16	box 188
National Tribal Judicial Center, "Essential Skills for Tribal Gaming Commissioners" seminar course book, 2003 November	box 188

University of Nevada, Las Vegas International Gaming Institute files, 1993-2002

Physical Description: 6.11 Cubic Feet (7 boxes, 2 shared boxes, 1 shared flat file)

Scope and Contents Note: Materials contain gaming seminar course books, reports, and video recordings created by the University of Nevada, Las Vegas International Gaming Institute (1993-2002).

Arrangement Note: Materials are arranged in chronological order.

Custodial History Note: Materials in this subseries that date after 1995 have an uncertain origin. This collection was purchased from Royer in 1995 and maintained by the International Game Technology (IGT) Gaming Resource Center, a division of the UNLV International Gaming Institute (IGI), before it was transferred to UNLV Special Collections. Materials dating after 1995 could have been donated by Royer himself, but it is also possible that the IGT Gaming Resource Center staff continued to build on Royer's collection, intermixing additional materials into the original collection.

Title/Description	Containers
University of Nevada, Las Vegas International Gaming Institute, "Australian Gaming Manager's Executive Development Program" seminar course book, 1993	box 188
University of Nevada, Las Vegas International Gaming Institute, "Ace Denken Gaming Management Development Program" course book, 1993 September	box 188
University of Nevada, Las Vegas International Gaming Institute, "Central Michigan University Gaming Management Seminar" course book, 1994	box 188

University of Nevada, Las Vegas International Gaming Institute, "ARI Pachinko Parlor Owners Gaming Management Seminar" course book, 1994	box 189
University of Nevada, Las Vegas International Gaming Institute services and seminars informational booklet, 1994	box 189
University of Nevada, Las Vegas International Gaming Institute, "Ace Kogyo Management Development Program" course book, 1994 February	box 189
University of Nevada, Las Vegas International Gaming Institute, "Preliminary Research: Casino Operations and Gaming Regulations" includes data about existing and proposed casinos, gaming regulations and laws, and the status of Native American gaming, 1994 July 06	box 189
University of Nevada, Las Vegas International Gaming Institute and Nevada Gaming Control Board, "Gaming Regulator Seminar #2: Casino Auditing" course books, 1994 July	box 189
University of Nevada, Las Vegas International Gaming Institute, "Australian Gaming Manager's Executive Development Program" seminar course book, 1994 September	box 190
University of Nevada, Las Vegas International Gaming Institute and Nevada Gaming Control Board, "Gaming Regulator Seminar #2: Casino Auditing" course books, 1994 October	box 190
University of Nevada, Las Vegas International Gaming Institute and Nevada Gaming Control Board, "Gaming Regulator Seminar #2: Casino Auditing" course books, 1994 October	box 191
University of Nevada, Las Vegas International Gaming Institute, "UNLV Gaming Management Seminar for Pachinko Parlor Executives" seminar course book, 1995	box 191
University of Nevada, Las Vegas International Gaming Institute, "Hilton Gaming Executive Development Program" course book, 1995	box 191
Oversize donation check from International Game Technology to the University of Nevada, Las Vegas International Gaming Institute and International Game Technology/International Gaming Institute poster about the Royer Collection, 1995	flat file 204
University of Nevada, Las Vegas International Gaming Institute, "El San Juan Hotel/Casino: Management Training Seminar" course book, 1995 January	box 191
University of Nevada, Las Vegas International Gaming Institute, "Hilton Gaming Executive Development Program" course book, 1995 February	box 191
University of Nevada, Las Vegas International Gaming Institute, "Hilton Gaming Executive Development Program" course book, 1995 February	box 192
University of Nevada, Las Vegas International Gaming Institute, "Gaming Regulator Enforcement Seminar" course book, 1995 June	box 192
University of Nevada, Las Vegas and Mississippi Gaming Commission, "Gaming Regulators Seminar" course book, 1995 July	box 192

University of Nevada, Las Vegas International Gaming Institute and Nevada Gaming Control Board, "Gaming Regulator Seminar Volume 2: Casino Auditing" course book, 1995 August	box 192
University of Nevada, Las Vegas International Gaming Institute, "Principles of Player Rating Systems" seminar course book by Jim Kilby, 1995 December	box 193
"Perspectives on Las Vegas: A Conversation with Leo Lewis" video recording, approximately 1995-2000	box 202
Physical Description: 1 VHS Tapes	
Access note: Use copy does not exist, production of a use copy is required before access will be granted.	
"Perspectives on Las Vegas: A Conversation with William S. Boyd" video recording, approximately 1995-2000	box 202
Physical Description: 1 VHS Tapes	
Access note: Use copy does not exist, production of a use copy is required before access will be granted.	
"Shannon Bybee HOA 437 tape numbers 2, 3, and 4 video recordings, approximately 1995-2000	box 202
Physical Description: 3 VHS Tapes	
Access note: Use copies do not exist, production of use copies is required before access will be granted.	
"Shannon Bybee, Surveillance Tape, 23 minutes" video recording, approximately 1995-2000	box 202
Physical Description: 1 VHS Tapes	
Access note: Use copy does not exist, production of a use copy is required before access will be granted.	
University of Nevada, Las Vegas International Gaming Institute, "STCI Leadership Development Seminar: Dominating the Jungle" course book, 1996	box 193
University of Nevada, Las Vegas International Gaming Institute, "Casino Pre Opening Check Lists" instructional booklet, 1996	box 193
University of Nevada, Las Vegas International Gaming Institute, "Gaming Regulator Enforcement Seminar Level II: Advanced Principles of Casino Auditing" course book, 1996 July	box 193
University of Nevada, Las Vegas International Gaming Institute, "Australian Executive Development Program" course book, 1996 September	box 193
University of Nevada, Las Vegas International Gaming Institute, "Background and Licensing Investigation" informational booklet, 1997	box 193
University of Nevada, Las Vegas International Gaming Institute reports, 1997-1998	box 194
University of Nevada, Las Vegas International Gaming Institute, "Advanced Gaming Regulator Seminar Level II: Casino Finance" course book, 1997 February	box 194

Faro Demonstrations by Jim Finley, University of Nevada, Las Vegas International Gaming Institute video recording, 1998 March 11	box 202
Physical Description: 1 VHS Tapes	
Access note: Use copy does not exist, production of a use copy is required before access will be granted.	
University of Nevada, Las Vegas International Gaming Institute, "Level II Pre-Licensing and Background Seminar" course book, 2000	box 194
University of Nevada, Las Vegas International Gaming Institute, "Casino Surveillance Seminar" course book, 2000	box 194
University of Nevada, Las Vegas International Gaming Institute, "Level II Audit Seminar" course book, 2000	box 194
University of Nevada, Las Vegas International Gaming Institute, "Desafio 2001: Seminario para el Grupo de Ejecutivos Chilenos" course book, 2000 October	box 194
University of Nevada, Las Vegas International Gaming Institute, "Level II Enforcement and Criminal Activity" course book, 2000 December	box 194
University of Nevada, Las Vegas International Gaming Institute, "Regulator Seminar on Enforcement and Criminal Activity" course book, 2001 April	box 195
University of Nevada, Las Vegas International Gaming Institute, "The Gaming Law Masters Forum: Practical Information from Practicing Gaming Lawyers" course book, 2001 April 05	box 195
University of Nevada, Las Vegas International Gaming Institute, "Remote Gaming Resource Guide", 2002 May 02	box 195
University of Nevada, Las Vegas International Gaming Institute, "Pre Opening Check Lists", 1996	box 209
"What's Beyond" video recordings and supplemental manuals, 2003 June Physical Description: 2 VHS Tapes	box 202
Access note: Use copies do not exist, production of use copies is required before access will be granted.	

^ Return to Table of Contents